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|| THE STATE OF NEVADA SENDS GREETINGS TO:

CCo03

DONN W, PROXOPIUS, CHTD.
DONN W. PROKOPIUS, ESQ.

Nevada State Bar No, 006460

931 South 3™ Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

(702) 474-0500 Fax (702) 951-8022
donnprokopius@yahoo.com

Attorney far Plaintiff CHRISTINA STIPP

DISTRICT COURT, FAMILY DIVISION

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
CHRISTINA STIPP, ) CASENO. D-08-389203:-Z
)] DEPT.NC, O
Plaintiff, )
)
Y. )
)
MITCHELL STIPP, )
) DEPOSITION SUBPOENA
Defendant, ) ___REGULAR _X DUCES TECUM
)

Dr. Melissa Kalodner
2904 West Horizon Ridge Parkway
Y.as Vegas, Nevada 89052

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED, that all and singular, business and excuses set
aside, you appear on the 22* day of February, 2010, at 10:00 a.m., at the law offices of DONN
W. PROKOPIUS, ESQ., attomey for the Plaintiff, CHRISTINA STIPP, at: 931 South 3™ Street|
Las Vegas, Nevada, 89101. Your altendance is required to give testimony and/or produce and

permit inspection and copying of designated books, documents or tangible things in your
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1 || possession, custody or control. You are required to bring with you at the time of youy

2 appearance any items set forth below.

3

If you fail 1o attend, you may be deemed guilty of contempt of Court and lisble to pay all

A

5 losses or damages caused by your failure to appear. Please see "Exhibit A" attached hereto for

6 || information regarding the rights of the person subject to this Subpaena.

7 DATED this %5 _day of February, 2010.

8 By: .

9 DO —P3 S, BESQ.

Nevada Bar No: 646
10 931 South 3™ Street
11 Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
(702) 474-0500
12 Attomney for Plaintiff
13
14 . RVICE
15 {|STATE OF NEVADA)
) s8:
16 | COUNTY OF )
U . being duly swotn says: That at all times hersin affiant was over 18 years of age,
18 | not a party to nor interested in the proceeding in which this affidavit is made. That affiant
received the Subpoena on the day of February, 2010, and served the same on the
19 day of » 2010, by delivering a copy to the witness at (state address)
20
21
22 111 declare under penalty of perjury under the law of the State of Nevada that the foregoing is true
23 |l and correct,
24 EXECUTED this day of February, 2010.
25 '
26 Signature of person making service
27
28
2
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ITEMS TO BE PRODUCED

==

1) Copies of any and all docurnents, stored in any format whatsosver, electronic or
otherwise, relating to Mia Elena Stipp and/or Mitchell David Stipp from August 2009 to the
present.

2) Copies of any and all hapd-written notes relating to Dr. Melissa Kalodnear's
treatment of Mia Elena Stipp from August 2009 to the present.

3) Copies of any and all intake docurments/forms relating to Mia Elene Stipp from
August 2009 to the present,

4) Copies of any and &ll documents relating to consent and/or lack of consent to treat
Mia Elena Stipp from August 2009 to the present.

5) Copies of any and all documents relating to Dr. Melissa Kalodner's office
policies/procedures pertaining 1o her treatment of Mia Elena Stipp from August 2009 1o the
present.

6) Copies of any and all documents requested by and/or produced to Mitchell David
Stipp in response to any and all request(s)/demand(s)/subpoena(s) made by, or on behalf of,
Mitchell David Stipp to Dr. Melissa Kalodner.

N Copies of any and all docwments relating to written communication(s), including
but not limited to correspondence, emails, and/or text messages, by and between Mitchell David
Stipp and Dr. Melissa Kalodner from August 2009 to the present.

8) Copies of any and all documents relating to telephonic communication(s) between
Mitchell David Stipp and Dr. Melissa Kalodner from August 2009 to the present.

9) Copies of any and all documeants relating to Dr. Melissa Kalodner's billing and/or
accounting records for services rendered to Mia Elena Stipp and/or Mitehell David Stipp from
Aungust 2009 to the present,

10)  Copies of any and all communications, electronic or otherwise, between Mitchell
David Stipp. and/or anyone on his behalf, and any representative of Dr. Melissa Kalodner,
inchuding, but not limited to, Anthony Barney. ’

11)  Copy of Dr. Melissa Kalodner's most recently updated curriculum vitae,
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

day of February, 2010, I duly deposited for mailing in the U.S. Mail at Las Vegas, N.::vada,
postage prepaid thereon, and transmitted a “courtesy copy" via facsimile 1o 990-6456 and 259+
1116, a true and correct copy of the above and foregoing SUBPOENA. DUCES TECUM OF DR

MELISSA KALODNER addressed to the following at their last known address:

F, 024/004

I hereby certify that I am en employee of DONN W. PROKOPIUS, CHTD. and on the 5"#

Radford Smith, Esq.
64 Notth Pecos Road Suite #700
Henderson, Nevada §9074
Artorney for Defendant

Axnthony Bamey, Bsq.
3317 W. Charleston Blvd., #B
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102
Attorney for Dr. Melissa Kalodner

PMMAAaA

MELISSA WEINBERG, an employee of
DONN W. PROKOPIUS, CHTD.
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NOTC

DONN W. PROKOPIUS, CHTD.
DONN W, PROKOPIUS, ESQ.

Nevada State Bar No, 006460

931 South 3" Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

(702) 474-0500 Fax (702) 951-8022
donnprokopius@yahoo.com

Attomey for Plaintiff CHRISTINA STIPP

DISTRICT COURT, FAMILY DIVISION

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
CHRISTINA STIPP, ) CASENO, D-08-389203-Z
) DEPT.NO. ©
Plaintiff, ) '
. !
)
MITCHELL STIPP, )
)
Defendant. )}
)

NOTICE OF DEPOSITION OF

DR. MELISSA KALODNER

TO: MITCHELL DAVID STIFP, Defendant; and

TO: RADFORD J. SMITH, ESQ., Attorney for Defendent;
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on the 22" day of February, 2010, at the hour of 10:00

a.m., at the law office of DONN W. PROKOPIUS, ESQ., 931 South 3" Street, Las Veges,

Nevads, 89101, Donn W, Prokopius, attorney for plaintiff herein, will take the deposition of Dr)

Melisga Kalodner, upon orel examination, pursuant to Rules 26 and 30 Nevada Rules of Civil

Procedure, or before some other officer authorized by law to administer oaths.
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Oral examination will continue from day to day unti! completed and shall be recorded by
sound, and/or sound-and-visual, and/or stenographic means. You are invited to attend and cross-
examine,

Dated this 55 day of February, 2010).

—

. PROKOPIUS, ESQ.
Nevade Bar No: 6460
931 South 3™ Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
(702) 474-0500
Attomey for Plaintiff

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING
I hereby certify that I am an employee of DONN W. PROKOPIUS, CHTD. and on the 5™

day of February, 2010, 1 duly deposited for mailing in the U.S. Mail at Las Vegas, Nevada,
postage prepaid thercon, and transmitted a “courtesy copy” via facsimile to 990-6456 and 259-
1116, a true and correct copy of the above and foregoing NOTICE OF DEPQSITION OF DR

MELISSA KALODNER addressed to the following at their last known address:

Radford Smith, Esq.
64 North Pecos Road Suite #700
Henderson, Nevada 89074
Attomey for Defendant

Anthony Bamey, Esq.
3317 W. Charleston Blvd., #B
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102
Attorney for Dr. Melissa Xalodner

Aaa48""
WELISSA WEINBERG, an employee of
DONN W. PROKOPIUS, CHTD.
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Antbony I Bevey, MS. LD, LLM, N
S Atoerey st Law ANTHONY L. BARNEY, LTD. =
Licensed in Nevads and klsho A Nevada Professional Law
Tffaoy S, Barney, 1.0, Corporation Adn%l
oy of Lav
ek 3317 W. Charleston Boulevard, Suilc B  Welnlis Addresy
Las Vegas, Neveda 89102-1835 hap:/forar.enthomybamey.com
Receptionist: 702-438-7878 E-mall Addre
Fex: 702-259-1116 L b et
February 25, 2010
Donn W. Prokopius, Esq.
931 South 3 Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

RE: Stipp v. Stipp: Case No. D08-389203-Z

Dear Mr. Prokopius,

I am in receipt of your letter dated February 22, 2010. I have spoken with my
client, and she has indicated that all records in this matter have been provided to your

office.

1 became concerned by your representations in your last letter concemning the
laryngitis suffered by Dr. Melissa Kalodner ("Dr. Kalodner”). As a courtesy to you, Dr.
Kalodner provided a letter from her pbysician conceming her condition.

Your statement that “client was not as ill as she claimed on January 19, 2010” is
odd to say the least. My letter to yon indicated that Dr. Kalodner's was ill with
“laryngitis.” See Letter from Anthony L, Barney, Esq. to Donn W. Prokopius, Esq. dated
February 19, 2010 with attachmenis as Enclosure 1. Your insinvation concerning this
matter was that more was “claimed” concemning Dr. Kalodner’s medical condition. This
simply is not true. I then realized that maybe you are not familiar with the medical
condition of laryngitis. 1o an effort to avoid further confusion concerning this condition,
please note that laryngitis is an illness caused by an inflammation of the mucous
membrane of the larynx; characterized by loss of voice and coughing,

You excused her appearance at the deposition based upon her laryngitis. If you
were not aware of this medical condition, you had the opportunity to clarify your
misunderstanding before you granted her excusal from the deposition. See Leffer from
Donn W. Prokopius, Esq. o Anthony L. Barney, Esq. dated February 19, 2010 (Misdated
as February 18, 2010) as Enclosure 2, Furthermore, you indicated that she was given the
option of having our office provide the requested records in this matter. Our office
complied with this request, and provided the requested documents to your office. See
Receipt of Copy as Enclosure 3.
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Carrespondence to Donn W. Prokepius, Esg.
2/252010

Page 2 0f 2

1 have grave concems regarding either your or your client’s efforts to follow

and/or intentionally observing the movements of Dr. Kalodner at a conference that you

bave alleged she attended. See Letter from Donn W. Prokopius, Esq. to Anthony L.

Barney, Esq. dated February 22, 2010 as Enclosure 4. Please provide our office with the

source of your allegations in this regard to enable my client to determine if she should

take further measures to prevent any similar conduct from you and/or your client, Your

or your client’s conduct in this regard appear highly suspect in light of your unwarranted
threats 10 pursue contempt sanctions against Dr. Kalodner.

Thank you for your prompt response to this matter. If you have any questions
concemning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,

ditly o Loy

ANTHO BARNEY
Attormey at Law
anthony@anthonybarney.com

Enclosures;: 1-4
et Client
Radford J. Smith, Esq. via fax at (702) $90-6465
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A JO,. L
Ll ANTHONY L. BARNEY, LTD. o
Licznsed in Nevada nd 1daho A Nevada Professional Law ,
TWTauy 8 Barney. 30, Corporation Wy
Attomney et I.;\:;a '
[Eonez: i) 3317 W. Charieston Bouleverd, Suite B _ Weball Address
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102-1835 ORI gt
Receptionist: 702-438-7878 E-mull Address
Fax: 702-259-1116 office@enthonybamey.com
February 19, 2010
Donn W. Prokopius, Esq. VIA FACSIMILE AND US MAIL
931 So. Third Street
Las Vegas, Nevade 89101

Re: Deposition of Melissa Kalodner

Dear Mr. Prokopius,

I am writing to you concerning the deposition of Dr. Melissa Kalodner originally
scheduled for February 22, 2010 at 10:00 a.m. I was copied on correspondence between
you and Redford Smith indicating that this deposition has been cancelled based upon the
direction of the court in this matter. See attached Letter from Radford J. Smith, Esq. to

Donn Prokopius, Esq. dated February 17, 2010.

If I am mistaken in my understanding, please consider this my request to
reschedule the deposition for another date in the near future. Dr. Melissa Kalodner has
been ill and is currently suffering from laryngitis at this time. Her treating physician has
indicated that, due to her condition, she will not be able to attend a deposition on
Monday, February 22, 2010. See attached Letter from Steven P. Winkler, M.D, dated

February 18, 2010.

It is my understanding that you are already now in possession of those documents
which were subpoensed. If I am mistaken in my understanding, please consider this &
request to provide me with a list of documents requested, but not received. It is my
understanding that your client has agreed to pay the hourly rate of Dr. Melissa Kalodner
for eny and all depositions and related preparation in this matter in the amount of

$300/hr.
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Correspondence to Donn Prokopius
2/19/2010
Pagedof 2

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact
our office. Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

ity A

ANTHONY L. BARNEY
Attorney at Law
anthony@enthonybarmey.com

cc: Client
Enclosures: Letter from Radford J. Smith, Esg. lo Donn Prokopius, Erg. dated February 17, 2010; Letlerﬁ'om Steven

P. Winkler, M.D. dated February 18, 2010.
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Fros:Radford J. Saith, Chartered 7025908458

RADFORD J. SBMITH, CHARTERED
TRALEPHONKI [TOB) POD-0d40

Raprokb J, BHITH, Eou, A Frofessinat Corporerion
ned YHTAAUFORDEMITH . Z0M #4 NonTH FEccr RoAR, SUITE 760 FacsimiLEt {708) PED-§40D
HENpERSON, NEVADA BOOT4S

Februery 17,2010

V1A FACSMILE
Donn Prokoplus, Esq.

Re: Siipp v. St{pp

Dear Donn;

This will conflrm our sgreement of Friday, February 16, 2010 under which you agreed to vesaie the
Kalodner currently set for February 22, 2010, As we agreed, Judge Svlllvan’s most

deposition of Dr.
recent order perminted only the deposition of Dr, Mishalow, and for & limited purpose. The cour hay
indicated that it wil sddress the need for further discovery after reviewing the report of Dr, Paglini, If

your understandjug Is eny different, please let me know immedistely.

] am faxing a copy of this letter (o Anthony Bamey, Esg., sounse] for Dr. Kolodner as a courtesy so he is
aware thet the deposliion is cancelled. 1 trust you will provide him with formsl notice.

Please call with questions.

Simcerely,
R

y:r Rf’: SMITH, CHARTERED

td 1. Sinith, Esq.

RJS:
co; MHAch Stipp (via emall)
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02-18-10;05: 50PM;.

Desert Preventalive &
Diagnostic Medicine

February 18, 2010

RE: Dr. Melissa Kalodner

‘ To Whom It May Concern:

1 am writing Gfi5 letter on behalf of rity patient Dt, Malises Kulodnes, Dr, Rilodoer
wmmmm:umemmmwmmmummwnﬁn:;sn

2010.
If you have any questions, please foel free to contact me at 702-617-8584.

at

Sincorely, .

_Spli

Steven P. Winkler, M.D., F.A.C.P,

r

Tel: TO.E1XE688 v  Faxc 7025772550
10007 S. Eastern Avenua, Suits 402 ~ Hendespon, Navada 0052

R.App.pg.116




0272572010 12:27 FAX 7022591116 ANTTIONY L. BARNEY, LTD. Boo9/017

02/1B/2010 09:50 FAX 7022591116 ANTHONY L. BARNBY. LTD. Boo1

SRERITEERNSNEI VNN ER
sk TI REPORT a2
SO KEERESILEENRNEERS

TRANSMISSION OK
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RECIPIENT ADDRESS BGldp22 .|
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TIME USE 00°43
PAGES SENT 5
RESULT 0X
L ANTHONY L. BARNEY, LTD. .
Attiiney & Law A Nevada Professional Law Corporation  hup/Avww.anibanybamsy.com
Liccsod in Novads and Ideho
ThiTgoy 5. Bavpey, LD, 3317 W. Charleston Boulevard, Suite B shamey@amibnoybaey, som
Aftomey at Law Las Vegas, Nevada 89102-1835
Licansed in Nevada Receptionist: 702-438-7878

Fax: 702-259-1116
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FrRom: Mark Rushforth DATE: February 19, 2010
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LAW OFFICES OF

DONN W. PROKOPIUS, CHTD.
DONN W. PROKOPIUS, ESQ. .
931 South 3" Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Office: (702) 474-0500 Fax: (702) 951-8022

February 18, 2010

VIA FAX NO. 259-1116 & U.S, MAIL
Anthony L. Barney

3317 W. Charleston Blvd., Suite B

Las Vegas, Nevada 89102-1835

RE: Stipp v. Stipp: Case No. D08-389203-Z

Dear Mr. Barney:

I am in receipt of your letter dated February 19, 2010. 1am sorry that your client
is apparently ill. It would seem that while your client may not be able to provide oral
testimony due to laryngitis, she can still appear and produce the outstanding documents
that she has yet to produce or, in the alternative, you can provide these to me in advance

of Monday’s deposition.

I understend that you were copied on correspondence from Radford Smith to me
on this matter, dated February 17, 2010, however, please be advised that as I indicated in
the letter ] copied to you, yesterday, Dr. Kalodner's deposition has not been vacated due
to her failure to comply with the document production ! requested of her via my
subpoena to her. Per your request, I have indicated next to each of the 11 document

requests set forth in the “Jtems to be Produced” section of her subpoena, which I attach
hereto for your convenience, which requests have yet to be complied with (10 of the 11

requests are outstanding).

In eddition to the subpoena I faxed to you as a courtesy on February 5, 2010, and
subsequently served on your client, my client wrote to Dr. Kalodner, and I also wrote to
you in January 2010 requesting much of the information contained in her subpoena.
Neither my client nor I received any response. 1 do not understand your client’s refusal
to produce such pertinent documents. Due to other deadlines in this matter that are
beyond my control, ] am unable to waive your client’s document production compliance

with her subpoena.

Sincerely,

Donn W. Prokopius, Esg.

Enclosure .
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RECEIPT OF COPY
The undersigned on behalf of Donn W. Prokopius, Esq. received the

following documents:
1. Curriculum Vitae of Dr. Melissa Kalodner,

2. HIPAA Authorization from Dr. Melissa Kalodner to Mitchell Stipp

signed and dated 1-14-2010,

3. Consent for Treatment from Dr. Melissa Kalodner to Mitchell Stipp
signed and dated 9-9-2009, Consent For Treatment dated 9-9-2009,

4. Dr. Kalodner's Office Policies to Christina Stipp signed and dated

9-4-09,
5. Dr. Kalodner's Fee Policy to Christina Stipp signed and dated 9-4-09,

6. Letter to Dr. Melissa Kalodner from Christina Stipp dated

12-15-2009,
7. Fax Letter to Dr. Melissa Kalodner from Christina Stipp dated

December 31, 2009,

8. Letter to Christina Stipp from Dr. Melissa Kalodnder dated January

12, 2010,
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9. Psychotherapy Notes Authorization from Mitchell Stipp to Dr.
Melissa Kalodner signed 1-14-2010,

10. HIPPAA Authorization from Dr, Melissa Kalodner to Mitchell Stipp

dated 1-14-2010,

11, Psychotherapy Notes Authorization from Mitchell Stipp to Dr.
Melissa Kalodner signed and dated 1-14-2010,

12. Psychotherapy Notes Authorization from Amy Stipp to Dr. Melissa
Kalodner signed and dated 1-14-2010,

13. Psychotherapy Notes Authorization from Amy Stipp dated

1-14-2010,
14. Letter from Mitchell Stipp to Dr. Melissa Kalodner dated January

13, 2010,
15. Letter from Christina Stipp to Dr. Melissa Kalodner dated January 8,

2010,
16. HIPAA Authorization from Dr. Melissa Kalodner to Christina Stipp,

17. Letter from Mitchell Stipp to Anthony Barney and Dr. Melissa

Kalodner dated January 14, 2010
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on February 22, 2010 at .53 a.m. with the accompanying

letter from Anthony L. Barney, Esq. to Donn W, Prokopius, Esq. dated

February 22, 2010.
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LAW OFFICES OF

DONN W, PROKOPIUS, CHTD.
DONN W. PROKOFIUS, ESQ.
931 South 3™ Street
Las Vegas, Nevada £9101

Office; (702) 474-0500 Fax; (702) 951-8022
February 22, 2010
VIA FAX NO. 259-1116 & QS MATIL

Anthony L. Barney
3317 W. Charleston Blvd., Suite B
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102-1835

RE: Stipn v, Stipp: Casg No, D08-389203-Z

Dear Mr. Bamey:

I am in receipt of your letier dated Febmary 22, 2010, which included additional
records from your client, Dr. Kalodner. Unfortunately, it appears that the production is
missing critical documents that were roquested in my subpoena to her, but not produced,
including, but not Jimited to: all hand-written notes, emsils, and billing records
reflecting what Dr. Kalodner received from Mitch Stipp for her services,

It is my understanding that your client was not as ill s she claimed on January 19,
2010. She apparently attended a conference on January 19, 2010, and was able to work
on January 20, 2010, Her appeatance this moming for deposition, therefore, was not
excused, as it appesrs that she could have provided required testimony. As you are
aware, my offer to postpone her deposition was conditioned upon her production of all of
the docurnents requested in the Subpoena I served on her last week, which, to date, has

not ocourred.

. Please be advised that if your client does not produce these requested documents
fmrdediately, 1 will have no other recourse than to pursue contempt sanctions against her.

Sincerely,

SN —

~ Donn W. Prokoplus, Esq.
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confuses similur.sounding worls
dillicully following a saries ol ilireclions
e ___doveloped spasch lyin
. .__mokes vary brial statormanis
_._hos trouble undarstonding veendy with mwllipla mannings
_ diflicully underslanding fifuralive longuaga (n.g puns, idioms
hes problems sequoncing thoughis
is oxlroroly forgaliul
has poor use and undacstandingg of rulng of f)ramumneg
——__memorires poorly
— —.—_hoeds lo walch tha spaaker 1o haor baliar
_ does nol often listen 1o instruclion
—...—musl often hova verbal diractions repaning
—em—do0s 10l laarn woll by lisianing

: -canncl always relate what is haord 1o vihot ix sanp

23.. -

.._limiled vocabulary
wn___Yends 15 agroo rather hun prasan opposilion
«ee_osks indirect and vogus quastions
withdraws from group aclivilins
is axcludnd from group oclivifing
_..hus frouble undersionding ‘body longuuye’

_ froquently misundarstonds whet is said
— __._quickly forgets whal is suid
—.—may lalk u lot, but nol unsviar question
bothered by boekground noisa
—_har problems with sound discriminalion
hot *storlle® response fo suddan 1ound or moveman

37. . ._notices sourls belora olliers do

J8. _ __ gives unusuol doscriplions of snunds or sensofion
39. ______constanly hums or folks lo sali

40.

/Lo

--'"—-__—__

villiculty

«iokas, niddlns, slang)

_lails io undersiand rules of conrorsalion (u.y.luking turne; infraducing lopic )
cannol allend 1o auditory stimuli for morn han o law tncands

__...needs fraquenl "yuisl fima" |, ragoin manlol enargy and LOMpPEIUrn
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ALADIAIC SKILLS

A1, confusos shart ve | v (ngpaspncinhly n, i)

12. "7 Thas POOr mamor, .an fellir qised veywrn| combingtion soonede

3. _ fails 1o rend ward podings [n.q.°3", "ndl’ ]

A4, ipnoias Puicluation whan raading

A5, " Tivins 1o sound ol words, bl ¢ angyel tabloadd pents it i iul wihnlo
A, o a limited sight.veend voabuliy

A7, T inuds alowly, wilh hasiteting

A, losns placa nosily

A9, T Iils 1o slarl will thn ficst Intioe zound dacrding weonle

50,0 T wpeatodly inserts the /t/ winlion 21/ sounds in words

1.0 T Tails 1o rocognize Mo word ovan oline i huss Lnan voumdid ol conrnlly

52, . _low inlares) in 1eading

5h3. ——e___flussven words from mitvimg| CURS o et Inting, Inogil-faluegyom o g Llat faelty
54, _ " aubstitules word of similar mnaning {n.g os house’ lor ‘lhomn’)

55, . ..odds, omils, ravarses or substilulas loltns i inading wenls

a0, oniils syllables (5. romnanihior = inmbne’)

57, _ poor comprshensian of what is eayql

5. wriles lolters in wrong ordnr {n . “lim* =*kya")

39, roverses letiars (0.9. b ="', o)

60, _inverts leflets (0. wriles 1t o W o )

61. _ ___ “spolls words as | 1ay soundd (n. . saed' — "gqils ’mr.h‘—'rnru'h'."r:t.rrmn'r'cmom']
62. "_:muy ure birarre spallings (g loflrrs show linln tarrmapendanca lo soynds)
6J. reveres syllubles (e.g.'caldnren’ = ‘culandar’)

64. _  "iroubls counling in ordar {a.g.by 2's, 5's, ntr.)

65, has role memory difficullies for math jucty

66. usos concrale obincls fur adililion aod sublinction (o {0 lingais, touch dos, bands, aig )
67. _ ___ multiplies by dding (8x3= 81818 = 24)

o8, multipliss by arouping | 7xfl= 5x8 1 94 - 101 16— 54)

69. conlusos mulh oparetion signs

70. 7 miscopisr numbary

71 has dilficully with lemporal concapls (n (. baluin g aliae, sanm ar lntnr,aic )

72. _ __hos dilliculies with word problaims

73, torgels sequance of numerical oporations (0. mgrepingg; bl ieg/diading by 2 or o )
74. % s lofi-honded

75. uses boih hunds 1o do Diizeys

76. __hus a problem talling lalt Tenns righy

77. hos on awkward pancil grip

70. _ _ poritions body al an add onglo whan vriling

79, eruses frequently

80. wrilas loo durkly

B1 prosses down loo heuvily an pancit

82. " “writes luo lightly

03. loaves spuce beiviaon words thal is: lon wida loo narrew. Lionpwistant

B4. neads on axcessive amaunl of lims lo complole writlan warck ™" T
85. " omils Jelails (8.0, crossing 15, dolling i’s, word nndings, puncluution)

B6. " mixns upper ond lowar cnsg latlnes (0.9.Cot, doG, und, hOy}

B7. writos letters and words thot arg inconision) in:alonl  sizn shaps_ hnn placamant

A, —connol wrile using cursiva syl o o B T
89. .__Jnrnfnrs fo uss munuscript siyln only

90.

105 a problen arganiring nyntasol and wiriling rapaty
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o

@9,

B e

e lends 10 be underactive

5. s frequently foigaitul
V6, .18 disorganirad
v7. :__il impulsiva {0 g.acls or ypinglhe weillieany) thinking ! » XA ag)
B, hoa diflicully concantiig
DY i enlremaly snnisifiva IQ: criliviam vjne ling o bongtion
M), hL_ungnrs quickly
101 et mamdon
102, by Traquanily mowdy
YL . _worties lea much
14, .._requantly complaing of horidon ling
s froquanily comphaing of vtoanne hiog lina
106. is soaily signfad
7. hos problmms tlaeping
100, s svolhed by sounds (g 1V, ton, tadiv, el )
109, ofien; nully _ twish . lwitl lienir [ Peevvs pihae L
110, is praozcupiad witl: smalls: fwhicht) Frslng e 7] rhincte (o) .
iy, /I8 senmilive 16 1ha lasliag of caiam tleathas el Foydag
12, _ .___repeol motians or gaaluray
N3 makes trong s, Inoppioprioin npjsos
114, blinks ayes axcnarivaly
115, Iwilches neag oxcossivaly
114, axhibite iorking molions of: nact ey lngs chondeforc L
W7 licks lips nxcassively
118, js Prevccupied willy: chor,l:inu rounfig e+ . BERIMNG Y nllne _
119 is xlremely concarnod vl claanlinnse anel verighiing

Whila tin chacklinl Iy nol o ondardizad ANmrmanl il e ba et |, 1 mating ey

BEVIAVIOY B A g BVATIO, S

-.=hos houlde paying attenian
_is dishactilile

LR T

. tendn 1o be overaclva

H n rignil

‘preabiane qre adhnenrmed * yeu', it would Wiy s presmne s of 'fum-inu CILE, R A | rl-rr,"lrh-l'ld
~Aminishation of o conpeshamive dingnoslle avalinlg

Planea use this space for ony additionnl alysarviliongs O o naln atling iy ae

vl Congang

‘ s . g o ——— ¥t . . .

— m—mcamar L, —

- . LT — P

- ————

——————

q
et peyihea, ot

moe """;"9 LL S
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BURK' BEHAVIOR RATING SCAL.S
PRESCHOOL AND KINDERGARTEN EDITION
ADMINISTRATION BOOKLET

by Yarakd F Burks, (D

Published by

WiSTCRH FSTCNOLOGICAL SERVICTS
Pulrtrihery and Dritirhuten

13171 Watshue Baglew g

e Angelpg 3l fumg XON25

Mame Mo  Elennm ““_‘J‘_;;QQ e _pae__ 026 /01

School Alexandor Dmu_:.iu B - . Agn | .L\. v Guage __Tag WK
Haled by C ey ST ne St -‘1’}9 — . Oelanonsten g Skl .f.:\ ol han,

Flease rale each and every ilem by pulling he numivsa o (he mngl appropnale <descophve slalemenl in the box
opposile each item. The 5 descriplive statemenls are gven Delgy
Number 1. You have nol noliced this behavior al all
Mumber 2, You have noticed the bahavior to a shght degrr»
Miarber 3. You have noliced Ihe beliawvior 1o a consideralile dngeee
Number 4. You have noliced Ihe behaviur 1o a lige degien
thumber 5. You have noliced Ihe Lehavior 1o a vty liqge sdegeen

1. Is overobedient. .. ... .

2, Wilhdraws quickly lrom yraup achiviies, proefers 1o pla. by sell
3. Queslions indicale a woury aboul Ihe luture

4. Blushes easily.........coni o eeee, .

5. Is difficub 1o gel 1o know .........

B. I5 easily led: e e e
7. Disinterested in play aclivily ol olhers ...
8. Upsel il makes a mislake......... ........
M oM )

9. Wanls oters 1o do lhings for him ... ...
10. Shaws many lears...... . ...

11. Shows litlle leeling when others are upsel
12. Shows excessive guill ion wrong domng .....
13 Warries loo much. . ...

14, Does nol show 1eelings ... cc i e et e e
15 Is upsel il things do nol lurn oul periect

1G. Clings lo adulls ...........

17. Appears lense ... ... ... .

1B, 15 ShY. e e o e Cee e
19. Blames himsell if things go wrong ... ... .. ..
20. Seaks conslant praise .. .. ...

21. Appears nervous. ... ... I e

22. Is dependenl on olhers Iu leag Ivm argund

Copaght © 1977 by WESTERY l'.'{‘l'(‘llni-rxilt.'t\l. STRVICTS
. Notin be represduiced 1 whale ae 10 pant without wniien petmuision of Weuern Piychological Services
W-155A(1) Alt nghts reserved. “hATAER Ponled o U 5 A
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Please ile eacly ano overy e Dy pulhac (e ngmlee o e sl Apoopoale deseophee sialement n Ihe box
opposie each ilem The 5 descnplive slatdments are green holng:
Number 1. You have nal noteed Uws bebavios af ali
Number 2. You have noticed he hehaving 10 0 hghl dogre
Humber 3. You have nolmad 1he hehuyne Ioa angielpble o
Number 4. You hava notuznd the hebasaer 1o a wyn degire
Huinber 5. You letve notired (e beasee 1na o, large dngeon

23 lollows direclions poly [Il
24 Cannol finish whal 12 15 g umps g s-onlhmg olse . m
25. Avouds physical canlact in plary . . D

26 Thinks lillle of his own alulling

27. Has Wguble holding on e hngs . . m

20 Allenbon span is shor R e e m
29 Ilas frouble icimembenng things . .. T ..

30. s pasily salislied wilh powr petloimanee . R - D

a1. Is easily distraclad, lncks sonlinwly nf nilest and porsevoane p , . . . _,
32. Shows poot coordmalion 10 i musele i naleg m

33. Gels hurt n physical play . . T PN D

34, Does nal show imagmabon oo - N m

35. Allenlion span nol ncreased by pumshmnnt or rgaagd S m

36 s easily rustialed and gives up passwely
37. Spills milk and drops lood . [D

0 Acis sily. e [):l
39. Gives inappropriale 105ans0s . . - - EI

40, Appears physically lothargic . . o []
41

Cannot ahlll rosponsns 1o ment mahlom gakony . . .. e R [__Ll

42 Avoids competilion . . ) e [D
43, Drawings and painbngs are messy . . . _—re
44. Whll nol rough and lumtde vatl athers o .. III

45, Does not ask queshions . . S

46. Plays Ihe cl { lhe ol R . -
¥ clown of Ihe class
47. Accidenlly runs inlo prople pod objocis e m

48 Shows limited vocalulary . . . L m
49, Shows liltle sel-contulnner . . D

50. Gels lired quickly .. . . m

51. Shows erralic, llighly or sr.ailoigd bohavio Y m
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Please rale each and every e CPRARO TR et e ot o

opposie each ilem 1he 5 dencoplive slalements g v sl
Number 1. You have no! nolir:ed this bnhavior a1 all

Number 2. You have noliced the behavioe 10 a slight drges-»
Number 3. You have noliced the behavior 10 4 #omadoral o dogise
Number 4. You have noliced the el 10 a e Jogr -
Number 5. You have noliced ihe bl 1o a o fugn eginn

Tells unbelicvabln slones

. Appears disttessed ...

. Rejecls classmales in huslile manng:

Cannol conlral sell [will speak oul of [ump nwl <1 seat
Feelings casily burt |
Is unaware of whal s gong on around him

Emolional reaclions wrong (lugh wihen should he spd eig )

. Gives piclure ol “poor me ™ .
. Is impulsive . ..

. Associales wilh loners

Sulks, ...

Shows explasive and ungrndiciable hinhawar

. Rolales or rocks lus bady

. Wears unusual cloling siyles

. Seeams lo welcome punishmen|

. Secrelly laughs or [3lks 1o hunsel

. Acls as nonconlormisl

Becomes overexciled easily

. Deliberalely puls himsell in posion ni boing repnman e

Shows lics and gnimaces withoul appaienl ieason

Is hyperaclive and reslless | .

Shows daydiearing .. . e

(oes nol lry 1o make Irignds by acling ke other chilgeen

Uses unintelhgible language. ..

. Appears unhappy

L | B LN | (L ol e stalee vy oan R e
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Plrago 1ain each and every dan 'y pulhng (b agiless qr thee manl apeaeds dnscoplive Slaipmenl m he hex

opposile anch ilam The 5 dosorlpin mleennnln e guenn bology
Numbnr 1. You bhava nol nalicngd lws tnhavior at all

Numbor 2. You havae antleod e bohavior bo o sleght sdnggres
Numbnr 3. You hnve nolicad the batinvior i b consrdarabls degqies
Nuimber 4, You have nollead 1he belinvint (n a large dogoo
Muminy 5. You hinva naticaz 1ha Behavint 1a 5 vty vas abween

77, Intruan! o i w

78, idnintalns nlhar children mek oo i
79 leases olhels .. ... ..

no. Will not Inkn suguestions rain alhoers

nl. Nacomnn nagrey quickly ..

02 (iompiaing o novar gals lua [ae shaee ol thonns
N3 14 invalvod in undnsirabla escapades

a4, 1 nughs whon olher aie in lroubln

n5. Naromar angry I askarl o do samoilung
a¢ Will net {orgiva olhoes (bokds anehps)

07 Doos (hings his own way

N8 lils or pushes olhers .

09 Shows litlle respecel lor authonty

90 Denes responsibility lor awn frtons

Qi | lares up ol chuldien il leagsed o pushed

g2 [akes Ihings winch do nol belng to him

93 Accuses olhers of things Lhey aclually il nol cb
94 Displays a don'l care alulude. does what ' wanls
95 Makes lun ol others. .

a6 1s slubboin and uncoapridalivg

97 Does nol pllow ihrough on tespontalablee

98 Lxplodes under siress

a9 Wanls (o boss others

100 Tells Ialsehoods ...

101 1s quickly lrustraled and toses cmoehongl cunind
102 s rebellious | disciphned
103 Complains olhers do nol kke wm
104 Plays Incks on olhe: childien

105 (s lardy... ... .
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(] Children’s
[ Problems
[ ] Checklist..
[t

John A. Schinka, Ph.D.

Child's Name _,_.MlO\. é \E.m& Shﬂo Age. l{ —————

Male_._ _ __  _ . Femala % Daln q /l(!/Q.c\

DIRECTIONS

On (he lalfowing pages you will lind a list of problems which parenls commonly face In raising a child.
This lisl surveys emotions, hails. school, atliturles, and other areas of your child’s lile.

Read {he lisl carelully and make a chock {,-) EXAMPLE
nexi la each stalement thal desctibos a problem
yaur child has. Circle lhnse slalements wiuch 47 1= aliawl lo ask other children t@
you legl are the most important problems At ilus
lime. Do your best lo reviese he st as olyed s AR tries ey e lon much ltke olher chaldren
ly as you casn :

A4 alwiys Ines lo please others

[Tyour child has problems which ae nol listed on the lollowing pages. please write lhem on the bal-
lom of the lasl page. Your responses will only be discussed with your doclor or counselor.

R

GO MG 005 by PSYCHIOLAGICAL ASSERSMINT NESOUNCES, 1IC
All reghils rsmiveil Hotia bp soprmduced moahole oo m pat by any progess withoul wistisn pesmossinn of
Deyrhnlingieal Axsnssmnenl Ravagrens, ng

234540700 Pinledin US A
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Check all problems which apply—~"cle lhe most imponani,

EMOTIaz

| Irequenlly SIS (InXI0US (4 tense
2 . ... cries casly o oligT =
... .. worries a ol

4 is overly dependent

5 _ .. needs lo be ieassured hequently
6 . leelings are rasily hust

7 __. .~ Irequenily seems sad o depressii
a lecls quilly 100 easily or oo allen
9 Ieels infeiior
10 -5 easily embarrassed

tb - _ has slrong tnas
12 has many (ears
13 . teluses lo sleep alone

1 seems uncomlonable in new siluations
[ T— i to show anter

@ \/ ] easuy upse/>

SELHS

37 . '/ _is spfl-cnibcal
<y \/ overneatis o smal musiakes ™

35 T ads wlennr o olher ohikdien
36 . is always a lollower, sover a el
37 . gives up easily
il . is pessimishit:
a9 worries aboal making mislakes
4Q . _ __ has lilie sell-conlidence
a always gwes i 1o other childien
PEIPLMB
51 —..— .15 nol lriendly 10 ottt Chalelren
52 _._ . Lullies olher chidren
33 _. _ _ hurls or leases olher cluldron
54 . __ _ does not share with other chililrion
55 does nol gel alony wilth childien the same age
56 ___ _ isleased a lol by other ehildien
57 .. 15 nol liked by other chidien
58 .__._ has trouble making lnends
59 ___ _ hasiew nends
SCHI14

_ does nol hnish homewoik
VY _ does not like school

71 _____ does not gel along wilh chilthien at sehool
72 ... _ daoes nol gel along wilth lpachers

73 neads loo much alienlion lrom teachers
74 is a discipling probiam ai schoo!

75 .. _ blames leachers lor problems in sehool

o3
3

BLY

B

Ly
i1
h
i
l3
fih
nh
62
LA

o

1/:9 1eals coy

v

seems vathelriven or spends o Lol of e alone
needs ino much alieclian

15 uncamioriable valh allection

tines pot 1esponi 1 alleelion

15 L conmcerned valh cleanhness

15 oo nesal and orderly

15 SUSPICINIS

ac s o mature lor age

wirnes aboul gelbng sick

has unusual behels

snes ar hears hings 1hal othiers do not

15 oo nvnlved vatl cenin thoughls or weas
Bivs liouble relaxinng

_serns oo serious

angl over again
Talks ollen aboul dealh o inpury

15 aliuel o ask other dddren to play
lere 10 he 1op much hike other childien
alesays Ines Lo please others

s anl inkerestod in rarng

15 ol cunous

never thsagiees

dons nol give best nlfnd

appeas n be vninlospsied

15 1o humlie

wvall nnl play alone

dons aol rompronuse with olher clhikdren

15 A poos loser w1 games

compates lon hacl n games

his Inends who are a bad influence

has un hoblues or nterests

1S shy . -

15 socrlly immalure

has tiiends thal are mmnly nl the opposile sex

15 cnnsulered a ptohlem chlld in school

15 requenlly late Lo schoal

skins school

lenquenily gets sick in school

qols poor grades

15 an underachiever

1s i1 remedial or special educalion classes

Conlinue on next pege »
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== e L AL : voew —r = — =
LANG/THINK/20 !
83 taluses 1o lalk 93 _ _... lrequenlly daydreams
84 uses baby 1alk o4 does nol have good common s5ense
85 misnamos things Uh bacainos confugad aaslly
86 has Vrouble undorstanding instiruelione 06 1% 100 ivolved in lanlasles
87 largols things 07 has nn overnclivo [maginallion
88 _____ has a paor memory a6 . has troubdlo wilh reading
B9 ______ has froublo wliih Hmo andd dale a9 Iwns Ttguldo with spelling or wrillng
90 ______ has a poor sonsa ol direclinn Wi hns inuble ysing lools
91 ____ __ has trouble knowing righi lrom lail 101 1alks tno last
92 has trouble undeislanding puzzles and gamos 102 slutlers or stammers
CON/ORG/10 o -
103 dues not pay allenlmn 1A lins lmuhle gnllmg orgamzad
104 Is aasily dislracled 1N has tioublo planning aclivilios
105 _ has trouble finishing projecls 1o loscs nleres! quickly
108 cannol linish gamao or puzzle m changes mind ofien
107 acls impuisively 12 has dilhcuity following rules
ACT/MO/16
13 _____ Isuncoordinaled 121 is lrequently hurl or injuied
114 . Irequuenily drops of broaks Lhings 192 15 restless -
115 bumps Inla things 123 has lrouble silling silll a1 dinner
116 is clumsy 124 . is always climbing or running
17 has trouble throwing ar catching a halt 125 has tics or iwlichas
18 is neilher sirongly right or lell handed 126 . has unoxpecied movemanls of arms or lags
19 is overaclive 127 . . has ipuble with balance
20 ____ has alol of accidonts 120 seoms lislless or lacks onergy
BEH/34
129 ollan Interrupls adulls or childian 146 lhrealens 1o hurt sali
130 Is uncooperalive 147 . Iraguanlly sulks or pouls
131 __/_ fraquenily argues or disagroes 18 . 15 demanding
132 is disobadisnt 149 _ _ . manipulales olhers
133 refuses lo lislen 150 — Plays with maiches or llre
134 _»_Is stubborn 151 . __ swears or usas bad language
135 _\7_is rosentiul 152 _. _._. wishos lo be opposile sex
136 _..___. Is secrelive 152 — likes lo dress like opposila sex
1837 . i5 loo aggrassivae 154 _ _._ _ has been Involved In vanddlism
(138 R mm 155 _ .. _ smokas, drinks, or uses drugs
139 .~ _ alwaysha always h Ve Own way 156 __._. .. isloo interesled in sex
140 _ﬂr threalens to run away from home 157 _.. ... isin lrauble with police
141 Intentionally breaks things 1538 __ . _ 15 delianl
142 ____ Is cruel lo animals 159 _ ____ isirresponsible
143 ofien brags or boasts 160 _.____ doas nol complate choras
144 is a show-olf 161 . does nol respond lo punishment
145

ihrealens lo hurl olhors 162 _ ___ has a bad reputalion

Contlnus on next page »
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Check al problems which apply—'-cle tlie mosl impartani.

VALH4

163 __ . _, irequently lies

164 ___. _ cheals al gamaes

165 ___ _ lakes or uses olher childien's Inys
166 . .._.... steals things lrom children or aduls
167 ... .. blames olhars ior misinkes

180 ... .. Inkas ndvantage of olhars

169 __ .. doos nol leel guilly alier nushehaving

HaBNE

177 . ._ has problem wilh bedwetling
178 ______ soils underwear

179 does not wash

180 ___ _ doses nol brush Ieell
181 ___ _ sleaps poorly

182 . _ is lrequenily lired

183 .__ | has Irequenl nightmares
184 __  has troublo gelling lo sleep

HEA/1D

193 _ .  isollen sick or il

194 | has allergies

195 ... has asthma

196 . | has lrequent headarhes

187 _ . has hequenl stomach achps

120
111
172
173
174
(4]
176

105
1neG
mn/
Lil]
14
1un
I
1y

G
11
P}
2n

N,

IS unapprecsbve

15 unawate of olher childien's leelings
dnrs net know tight Irom varong
gnorms rifing

is ihsraspecthil of anlharily

tlons nal keep agrenmanis

has poor sense ol loyally

has episndes of sleepwalking

15 ovenwenghl

1s wnderweighl

IS @ MEssy galer

cais-enlyatew favontetonas. pre ey @ et el
eals dil or olher non-laod material

15 nol concarmned with appearance

has poanr manners

olten enmplams ol Haing il

saems 1o enjoy bemg sicr

uses sitkness to avind chores or schaol
Liequenlly vonuls

has problems with benvel movaments

List any olher problems your child might have.
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DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

CHRISTINA CALDERON STIPP,
Plaintiff(s), 38920?255 NO. D-08-
Vs DEPT. NO. O
MITCHELL DAVID STIPP, Eeep—
MOTION/OPPOSITION FEE
Defendant(s). INFORMATION SHEET
(NRS 19.0312)

Party Filing Motion/Opposition: D Plaintiff/Petitioner

[X] Defendant/Respondent

MOTION FOR OPPQOSITION TO PLAINTIFF'S MOTION TO
REHEAR/RECONSIDER THE HEARING OF DECEMBER 8, 2009; AND/ORTO

CLARIFY THE COURT'S RULINGS FROM THAT HEARING; FOR PLAINTIFF'S

ATTORNEY'S FEES; AND RELATED RELIEF AND COUNTERMOTION FOR
SANCTIONS UNDER E.D.C.R.7.60

Motions and

1| Oppositions to Motions

filed after entry of a final
order pursuant to NRS
125, 125B or 125C are
subject to the Re-open
filing fee of $25.00,
unless specifically
excluded. (NRS 19.0312)

NOTICE:

if it is determined that a molion or
opposition is filad without payment
of the appropriate fee, the malter
may be taken off the Courl's
calendar or may remain undecided
unlil paymeni is made.

Mark correct answer with an “X.”
1. No final Decree or Custody Order has been

entered. ] YES [] NO

2. This document is filed solely to adjust the amount of
support for a child. No other request is made.

[Jves [XNO

3. This motion is made for reconsideration or a new
trial and is filed within 10 days of the Judge’s Order
If YES, provide file date of Order:
[Jves [XINO

If you answered YES to any of the questions above,
you are not subject to the $25 fee.

Motion/Opposition IS ,

IS NOT subject to $25 filing fee R.App.

Dated this 8" of March.20010
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Electronically Filed
05/03/2010 02:21:57 PM

SUPP w‘- i-éﬁm’w—

RADFORD J. SMITH, CHARTERED CLERK OF THE COURT
RADFORD J, SMITH, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 002791

64 N. Pecos Road, Suite 700

Henderson, Nevada 89074

T: (702) 990-6448

F: (702) 990-6456

Email: rsmith@rad fordsmith.com

Attorneys for Defendant
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
CHRISTINA CALDERON STIPP, CASE NO.: D-08-389203-Z
Plaintiff, DEPT.: 0
Y.
FAMILY DIVISION
MITCHELL DAVID STIPP,
ORAL ARGUMENT REQUESTED
Defendant. YES[X] NO

SUPPLEMENT TO MOTION TO CONFIRM PARTIES AS JOINT PHYSICAL CUSTODIANS
AND TO MODIFY TIMESHARE ARRANGEMENT AND OPPOSITION TO
COUNTERMOTION TO SET ASIDE AUGUST 7, 2009 STIPULATION AND ORDER DUE TO
DEFENDANT’S FRAUD UPON THE COURT, GRANT DISCOVERY, PARTITION

UNDISCLOSED MARITAL ASSETS, AND FOR SANCTIONS

DATE OF HEARING: May 6, 2010
TIME OF HEARING: 2:00 p.m.

COMES NOW, Defendant MITCHELL D. STIPP (“Mitchell”), by and through his attorney
Radford J. Smith, Esq., of the firn of Radford J. Smith, Chartered, and submits the following points and|
autharities in support of Mitchell’s supplement referenced above.

This supplement is made pursuant to EDCR 2.20(f) and based upon the points and authoritieg

attached hereto, the affidavit of Mitchell Stipp attached as Exhibif “A™ and all pleadings and papers on

ls
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RA70 ). SMITH, CHARTERED
‘ o’

file in this action, and any oral argument made or evidence introduced at the time of the hearing on May

6, 2010.

DATED this 3rd day of May, 2010.

R.Abirgnﬂj.‘ SMITH, ESQ.

Nevad3.Bar No. 002791

64 N, Pecos Road, Suite 700

Henderson, Nevada 89074
(702) 990-6448
Attorneys for Defendant
I.
INTRODUCTION

Mitchell D, Stipp (“Mitchell) filed his Motion to Confirm Partics as Joint Physicai Custodianj
and to Modify Timeshare Arrangement on October 29, 2009.  Christina Calderon-Stipp (“Christina™)
filed her opposition and countcrmotion on November 30, 2009. Mitchell filed his opposition and reply
to Christina’s opposition and countermotion on December 7, 2009, and Christina filed her reply to
Mitchell’s opposition on December 8, 2009. The Court held a hearing on the foregoing matters on
December 8, 2009. At the hearing, the Court ordered a child custody assessment to be performed by
Dr. John Paglini. Dr. Paglini has complcted his child custody assessment and submitted the report to tho
Court on April 29, 2010. The Court has scheduled a hearing for May 6, 2010 at 2:00 p.m. to considen
the findings and recommendations of Dr. Paglini. By this Supplement, Mitchell respectfully submits to
the Court that (i) an evidentiary hearing should be held on his motion and that discovery should be
permitted by the Court with respeet to child custody matters, or altematively the Court should gran
Mitchell's motion contirming the parties as joint physical custodians and providing Mitchell an equal

timeshare arrangement, and (i) Mitchell should be reimbursed for the costs of the child custody

2.
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‘assessment and for his attorney’s fees and costs of opposing Christina’s motion for reconsideration

heard by the Court on April 13, 2010Q.

IL.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

The parties have two children, Mia, born October 19, 2004, and Ethan, bom March 24, 2007.
This Court entered the parties’ Decree of Divorce on March 6, 2008 (the “Decree™) upon their joing
petition for divorce filed in February of 2008. The Decree incorporates the terms and conditions of the
parties’ marital settlement agreement entered inte and dated as of February 20, 2008 (“MSA™).
Christina filed a motion to confirm herself as the primary physical custedian on Decernber 17, 2008.
Mitchell vigorously opposed Christina’s motion and filed a countermotion seeking additional time with
the chiklren. The parties attended mediation and no resolution occurred. At the hearing of February 24,
2009, this Court denied all motions, On Aprit 27, 2009, Mitchell filed his motion for reconsideration on
in the alternative a motion to modify the timeshare arrangement. At the hearing on Mitchell's motior]
held on Junc 4, 2009, this Court again ordered the parties to attend mediation. The parties attended
mediation and wmodified the terms of the MSA through & stipulation and order signed by the parties on
July 8, 2009 and entered by this Court on August 7, 2009 (“SAO™).

Shortly after the entry of the SAQ, the partics’ daughter Mia began suffering the ill effects of a
constant barrage of disparagement about Mitchell and his wife, Amy Stipp (“Amy™), from Christina.
Mia’s problems became so severe that the parties placed her into psychological counscling.  This Court
has never adjudicated the issue of Christina’s disparagement, and her marginalization of Mitchell’s
parental role with the children. While Mitchell had hoped that entering inio a resolution with Christing
would establish common ground upon which the parties could move forward with their respective lives

as co-parents of their minor children, Christina embarked on a campaign of harassment with the idea

-3-
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that she was immune from any consequences as a result of the SAO. Under these circumstances)
Mitchell had no other alternative but to file his October 29, 2009 motion. The change in the law
regarding the standards for determining physical custody that oceurred in August of 2009 had nothing to
do with Mitchell’s original motivation for filing his motion. However, the parties’ actual physical
custody arrangement roust be reviewed by the Court in light of this change and the parties' clear
intention to be joint physical custodians under the MSA and SAO.
IIL
ARGUMENT

1. There are no contraindications that exist that would preclude Mitchell from havin
more physical time with the children. g]
a. Mitchell does not abuse alcohol.
During the course of the evaluation, Dr. Paglini referred Mitchell to Dr. Michael Levy, an
addictionologist, who provided an objective review of Christina’s allegation that Mitchell abuses
alcohol. A comprehensive metabolic panel and complete blood count together with a GGTP (sensitivg
test for recent alcohol use) was performed and the results of the laboratory data revealed ao biological
markers associated with recent or chronic use of alcohol, and a twelve (12) panel urine drug screen|
was negative for all drugs tested. Dr. Levy opined that Mitchell does not meet the criteria for alcohol

dependence, and Dr. Paglini agreed in his report.

b. Mitchell’s driving record is not an issuc.
Dr. Paglini concluded that Mitchell is aware of Christina's concern about his driving record and|
that Mitchell obviously does not want to place his children in jeopardy. While Dr. Paglini cautioned

Mitchell on this issue, he believes Mitchell will engage in appropriate conduct,
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c. Mitchell is not relocating to Texas.

Christina raised an additional concern with Dr. Paglini during the course of the child custody
evaluation of providing Mitchell additional time. Dr. Paglini reports that Christina fears that if Mitchel)
receives more time that he eventually will request the Court to move to Texas and take the children,
First, Christina has never r;aised this issue with Mitchell or in any pleadings before the Court. Second,
Dr. Paglini never discussed this issue with Mitchell ar el during the course of the child custody
evaluation. And finally, Mitchell has not petitioned the Court to re-locate with the children to Texas,
The fact is that Mitchell does not intend to move anywhere with the children and desires to continue to
raise them here in Las Vegas, Nevada, which is the children’s home.

d. Dr. Paglini’s only reservation about Mitchell’s request for additional time fai
to consider the actual circumstances under which he engaged Dr. Kalodner an

Dr. Stegen-Hansen.

Dr. Paglini provides that the enly reservation about Mitchell's request for additional time is the

fact that Mitchell obtained therapy for Mia from Dr. Melissa Kalodner without Christina’s consent, and
Mitchell obtained an evaluation of Mia from Dr. Tania Stegen-Hansen also without Christina’s consent,
However, Dr. Paglini does not conclude that Mitchell should not be provided additional fime by thij
Court for this reason. While Mitchell generally agrees that parents should both consent to medical
trealment for their children, Mitchell contends that Dr. Paglini’s reservation ignores the actual
circumstances under which Dr. Kalodner and Dr. Stegen-Hansen were engaged. How was Mitchell
supposed to obtain an impartial evaluation of Mia’s issues if Christina was trying to control the process,
and Mitchell suspected Christina of emotionally abusing Mia? Even the Court at the December 8, 2009
hearing ruled that the parties could select their own therapist if the parties could not agree.
Dr. Paglini interviewed Dr. Kalodner for purposes of the child custody evaluation. During thal]

iterview, Dr. Paglini discussed with Dr. Kalodner her leiter to Mitchell dated December 4, 2008,

5.
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Christina's letter to Dr. Kalodner dated January 8§, 2010, and Dr. Kalodner's treatment records of Mig.

These letters and treatment notes are attached hereto as Exhibit “B.” His interview of Dr. Kalodner

makes the following clear:
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Christina acrually contacted and interviewed Dr. Kalodner for purposes of
eveluating and treating Mia.
Christina’s misrepresented her financial position in order to get Dr. Kalodner to
reduce her hourly rates.
Dr. Kaledner felt that Christina was attempting to dictate the pace of her practice
(e.g., Christina wanted to bring Mia in for the sessions),
Dr. Kalodner reported that her letter to Mitchell dated December 4, 2008 contained
statements Mia made during her treatment and such statements were made by Mig
spontaneously.
Christina met with Dr. Kalodner on January 8, 2010. Christina made threafs to Dr.
Kalodner. Dr. Kalodner felt that Christina was manipulating the situation and was
litigious.
Dr. Kalodner reported that she received Christina’s letter dated January 8, 2010 and if]
had numeraus untruths and manipulated the conversation.
Dr. Kalodner felt manipulated by Christina, she denied that she lacked trust in
Mitchell, and felt that she actually lacked trust in Christina becausc she
misrepresented the facts of their meeting.
Dr. Kalodner reported that she felt very harassed by Christina, and as such engaged

an attorney.

R.App.pg.14

-



13

14

15 |

16

17

19

20

2]

23

24

23

26

27

28

Mitchell believed Mia’s clothing issues and emotional problems would remain undiagnosed and
untreated. As a result, Mitchell decided to act in the best interest of Mia, Mitchell engaged Dr.
Kalodner to evaluate Mia’s clothing issues and assist him and his wife Amy Stipp (“*Amy") with Mia’s
emotional issues. Dr. Kalodner referred Mitchell to Dr. Stegen-Hansen, who Mitchell engaged tc
evaluate Mia’s clothing issucs. Dr. Stegen-Hansen concluded that Mia suffers fom a mild sensory
processing disorder. Mitchell provided the evaluation report to Christina and invited Christina to meet
with Dr. Stegen-Hansen to discuss the evaluation and treatment. Ne treatment occurred by Dr. Stegen-
Hansen of Mia’s sensory processing disorder without the knowledge and participation of Christina.
Christina has participated in all of Mia’s occupational therapy sessions. Christina now accepts that
Mia’s clothing issues are caused by a sensory processing disorder. Both of the parties have been
regularly attending Mia’s weekly occupational therapy sessions.  Clearly, Mitchell's engagement of Dr.
Kalodner benefited Mia because the cause of Mia's clothing issues was properly diagnosed and she is
receiving therapy for this issue. Without Dr. Kalodner’s evaluation, Mia’s clothing issues would nof
have been properly diagnosed and treated. Under these circumstances, the Court should have no
reservations at all about providing Mitchell additional time with the children.

2. There is evidence the Mia heard negative comments about Mitchell and Amy.

The standard as proposed by Christina for holding an evidentiary hearing on Mitchell’s motion iy
not whether Dr. Paglini concluded that Mia was emotionally abused by Christina. In faci, Mitchell does
not nced to prove that Mia has been emotionally abused af alf in order to obtain an evidentiary hearing
on his motion (or for the Court to modify the timeshare arrangement).

Dr. Paglini’s report seems to indicate that Mia at the time of his assessment did not present anyj
symptoms of emotional abuse or alienation. Of course, significant time has passed since Mitchell filed

his motion on October 29, 2009. Dr. Paglini began his work on the child custody evaluation at the end

-7
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of December of 2009, which was more than #we (2) months after Mitchell filed his motion. During this
time period, Dr. Paglini completed psychological testing of the parties, detailed family and marital
histories, inferviews of the parties and collateral sources, review of pleadings, correspondence, and othes
information supplied by the parties. Dr. Paglini spent significant time and resources examining, among
other items, whether Mitchell had an affair during the term of his marriage to Christina,' his work
schedule, responsibilities, activities and environment while employed by PLISE and married to
Christina, and his alcohol consumption while Mitchell was in college, law school and while working ind
private practice at Kummer Kaempfner and at PLISE. Unfortunately, Dr. Paglini never interviewed Mig
until March 1, 2010, which was more than four (d) months after Mitchell filed his motion. Rather than
focus on the issues affecting Mia, Dr. Paglini seemed to be directed by Christina fo ecxamine the events
of the parties’ prior relationship (including their marriage) which ended in March of 2008—more thar
two (2) years ago. Furthermore, Dr. Paglini spent less than sixty (60) minutes slone with Mia during
the entire four (4) months of the child custody evaluation. These interviews which even Dr. Paglin:
described as brief occurred on March 1, 2010 and March 4, 2010. |

It is important to note that Dr. Paglini acknowledges in his report that it is quite possible that Mia
was exposed to conflict between Mitchell and Christina, and internalized Amy and Mitchell as bad, that
it is quite possible that Mia overheard conversations between Christina and her family members, and|
perhaps it did occur that Christina made derogatory comments to Mia. Dr. Paglini noted that it wasl
consistent with these conclusions that Mia repeated such comments to Dr. Kalodner on a spontaneous!
basis. Therefore, Dr. Paglini thought that Mia heard these comments in her environment and interpreted
impressions from her parents, or Christina made these comments to Mia. He did not conclude that Mia

was coached by Mitchell in any way as Christina previously alleged in her pleadings. In fact, Christinal

! Although not relevant to the motions before ihe Court, Dr. Paglini never concluded in his report that Mitchell had an affair
while married to Christina,

-8~
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admitted to Dr. Paglini when asked about whether she made negative statemenis to Mia about Mitchel)
and Amy that she was not a perfect person and that she made mistakes. Interestingly, Dr. Paglini domL
not report thai Christina denied making these statements to Mia.

While Dr. Paglini does not believe these acts constitute emotional abuse and did not result in
alienation, he reached this conclusion because at the time of his assessment Mia showed no signs of
significant trauma and appeared bonded both with Mitchell and Amy. [n other words, there was no
lasting effect on Mia if these comments were made. Dr. Paglini failed to consider in his report the
possibility that Christina ceased her bad behavior during the pendency of the litigation and Mia likely]
recovered from any significant emotional impact between the time Mitchell filed his October 29, 2009
motion and his assessment of Mia. Clearly, Mia’s behavior and responses to Dr. Paglini's questiong
during his brief interviews ere inconsistent with communications Mia madc to Mitchell (and Amy) and|
his sister, Megan Cantrell (aka Megan Stipp), which served as the bagis of Mitchell's October 29, 2009
motion and the statements Mia made to Dr. Kalodner as rcecorded in Dr. Kalodner’s letter to Mitchell
dated December 4, 2008 and her treatment notes. Dr. Paglini’s assessment of Mia is also inconsistent
with Christina’s own description of Mia's emotional issues in her pleadings and the records of Dr. Joel
Mishalow.

3. Mitchell has demonstrated adequate cause for an evidentiary hearing.

Ordering an evidentiary hearing and permitting the parties to conduet discovery related to child!
custody matters ensurcs that all relevant information will be before the Court prior to ruling on
Mitchell's motion and the information evaluated by Dr. Paglini was relevant, complete and sccurate,
There are no consequences to Christina for providing false or incomplcle information to Dr. Pagling
(unless Dr. Poglini can actually determine absolutely that such information was false or incompletd

which seems impossible without discovery). Mitchell should not have to accept Dr. Paglini's interviewg

98-
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of Christina whe Mitchell alleges emotionally abused Mia, and Christina’s therapist, Ann Nichols, who
indicates to Dr. Paglini that Christina has now miraculovsly moved on during the pendency of Mitchell’s
motion, as the “final word” on the matter. Mitchell should also have an opportunity to depose Dr.
Kalodner and Dr. Mishalow, who actually provided treatment to Mia during the period when Mitchel;
alleges that Mia experienced the emotional problems to address the deficiencies that exist with Dr.
Paglini’s report. As the Court is aware, testimony under oath or the provision of information pursuant to
a subpoena subjects a person to sanctions for contempt and the penalty of perjury. At minimum,
Christina should be required to submit to a deposition, respond to written discovery, and be forced to:
testify at an evidentiary hearing about these matters.

The Nevada Supreme Court in Rooney v. Rooney, 109 Nev. 540, 853 P.2d 123 (1993), provided
that the Court has discretion fo summarily deny a motion to modify custody without holding an
eviden.tiary hearing if the moving party cannot demonstrate adequaie cause. Rooney, 853 P.2d at 124
(citation omitted). Assuming this standard even applies to Mitchell’s motion to modify the timeshare
arrangement, "adequate cause" requires something more than allegations which, if proven, might permit
inferences sufficient to establish grounds for a custody change. 74 at 125 (citations omitted).
According to Rooney, adequate cause arises where the moving parly presents a pritna facie case for
modification. /d. To constitute a prima facie case it must be shown that: (1) the facts alleged in the
affidavits are relevant to the grounds for modification; and (2) the evidence is not merely cumulative i
impeaching. Jd. (citation omitted).

a. The facts alleged in the affidavits attached to Mitchell’s October 29, 2009 motion
are relevant to the grounds for modification and are not refuted by Dr. Paglini’s

report.
Mitchell contends that Christina has emotionally abused Mia. Mia began to show signs of this

trauma after the entry of the SAO. She had severe mood swings and significant anger managesmen
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issues. Mia was prone to frequent emotional cutbursts (or meltdowns). The fact that Mia’s emotiona}
issues may have improved during the four (4) months following the filing of his motion does not measy
that Mia was not affected by the actions of Christina in the months after entry of the SAO. Mitchell
believes Mia’s behavior was the result of Christina’s attempts to alienate the children from Mitchel!
whether they actuaily resulted in alienation or not. Mitchell attached to his October 29, 2009 motion his
affidavit and the affidavit of his sister as support for these allegations. These affidavits are relevant to
the grounds for modification asserted by Mitchell in his motion, Dr. Paglini’s child custody assessment
does not refute Mitchell’s allegations. The letter from Dr, Kalodner to Mitchell dated December 4.
2009 and her treatments notes of Mia also support Mitchell’s allegations. However, Dr. Paglins
conciuded in his report that Mia did not at the time of his assessment suffer from emotional abuse oz
alienation. This does not mean that Christina did not make these statements to Mia. This does not mearn
that Mia was not affected by these statements when they were made. And finally, this does not mear;
that Christina will not make such statements in the future and that Mia will not be affected by them.
it is significant {0 note that Christina does admit to Dr. Paglini as indicated in his report i
muking derogatory comments about Amy to Mitchell (just not to Mia), Christina further admits to]
providing information to Mia’s school administrator regarding her negative perceptions of Mitchell,
The Court is aware of these circumstances as they have been described in detail in Mitchell’s October!
29, 2009 motion.
b. The evidence is not merely cumulative or impeaching.
Mitchell has never alleged i any pleadings or at any hearing prior to his October 29, 2009
motion that Chrisiina has emotionally abused Mia or that Mia has been impacted at all by negative
statements Christina has made to Mia. However, Mitchell admits that he has raised the issue of parental

alienation with the Court but enly in his opposition and response filed on June 3, 2009 lo Christina's
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motion to continue the hearing of June 4, 2009. At the hearing on June 4, 2009, the Court referred the
parties to mediation, vacated the hearing scheduled for July 2, 2009 on Christina’s motion to continue
and Mitchell’s opposition and response, and scheduled an evidentiary hearing with regard to custody.
The evidentiary hearing scheduled by the Court with respect to custody never occurred. Instead, the
parties entered into the SAO on July 7, 2009, which settled only the matters raised by Mitchell's April
27, 2009 motion. Mitchell’s June 3, 2009 opposition and response was not addressed by the SAQ, The
issue of parental alienation was never raised by Mitchell in his April 27, 2009 motion, and it was nevey]
adjudicated by the Court or settled by the partics.

Mitchell has clearly raised the issue that Mia was impacted by negative statements Christing
made to her in his October 29, 2009 motion. [f the Court denies Mitchell’s motion at the hearing on
May 6, 2010, Mitchell will unlikely be permitted to raise this issues again. See McMonigle v.
McMonigle, 110 Nev. 1407, 887 P.2d 742 (1994); Castie v. Simmons, 120 Nev. 98, 86 P.3d 1043
{2004). Therefore, it is important that the Court order an evidentiary hearing on Mitchell's motion.

Dr. Paglini concludes in his report that Christina likely had unresolved issues towards Mitchell.
He indicates that Christina was angry about alleged affairs, She had lo deal with Mitchell marrying
Amy and Amy moving into the home previously occupied by the parties, and she had to negotiate the
emotions of having a different woman involved in the children’s lives. Dr. Paglini indicates that there is
no doubt that these dynamics resurfaced after the entry of the SAO. Dr. Paglini cites to Christina's
conversation with Dr. Kalodner in early September of 2009 during which she impressed upon Dr:
Kalodner her unresolved issues with respect to Mitchell rather than focusing on Mia’s clothing and

emotional issues and the fact that Christina communicated to Dr. Kalodner that she did not want Amy;

involved in Mia’s therapy.
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Christina communicated to Dr. Paglini that she has been in therapy with Ann Nichols for threc
(3) years and continues to receive therapy. Dr. Paglini interviewed Ms. Nichols for purposes of the
evaluation. While Ms. Nichols has indicated that Christina has made significant progress over the last
several months during the pendency of the current litigation, it does not guarantee that Christina’y
emotional problems will not return. Dr, Paglini makes it very clear in his report that if the parties’ issueg
remain unresolved, it is likely that the children will be emotionally affected in the future. Ordering an|
evidentiary hearing will provide the parties an opportunity to resolve their respective issues once and for
all. Without an evidentiary hearing, there will be no resolution and there is likely to be additional

litigation on the matters.

4. If the Court is not inclined to order an evidentiary hearing, the Court should grant%
Mitchell’s motion to provide him equal time with the children.

The parties apreed in the MSA that they would have jeint physical custody of the children. The
terms and conditions of the MSA were incorporated into the Decree except as specifically changed by
the SAO.  The SAO did not change the physical custody status of the parties with respect to the
children. Since the parties entered into the SAQ, the Nevada Supreme Court issued its new opinion ir
Rivero v. Rivero, 216 P.3d 213 (2009), modifying the definition of joint physical custody. The Court
does not need to make this determination under Rivero because Mitchell has not asked the Court to
modify the existing joint physical custody arrangement. Mitchell's October 29, 2009 motion is simply g
motion to alter the timeshare arrangement to provide him equal time with the children.

a. The Parties aiready have joint physical custody of the children.

Under Rivero, the terms of the parties’ custody arrangement will contro) except when the

parties move the Court to modify the custody arrangement. Mitchell has not asked the Court to modify
the joint physical custody arrangement. His motion requests the Court to provide him egual time with

the children consistent with the stated inteations of the parties in the MSA and SAO.
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Mitchell understands that Christina takes the opposite view. She belicves that she now has
primary physical custody of the children under Riverc although the Court has not made this
determination, Under these circumstances, Christina views Mitchell’s motion as a modification to
custody, which if accepted by the Court, the Court must then undertake the task of applying the vague
guidance set forth in Rivero for the “40% annually™ standard.

Under the formula in Rivero, joint physical custody is defined as a party having a child in his DJ
her “physical custody” approximately three (3) days per week. Mitchell’s current, timeshare
arrangement with the children provides him normal visitation® with the children weekends from 6:00
p.m. on Fridays vntil 6:00 p.m. on Sundeys except as fallows: (1) on the first weekend of the month,)
Christina has the right to have the children on the weekend in which case Mitchell’s time is Wednesday
at 6:00 p.r until Friday at 6:00 p.m.; and (2) on the second and fourth weekends of the month,
Mitchell's weekend visitation begins on Thursdays at 6:00 p.m. Mitchell also has holiday and vacation
visitation with the children throughout the year. Thus, Mitchell has the children in his physical custody
all or part of three or four days each week.

The fact that Mitchell bas the children in his physical custedy only six hours on some of those
days is irrelevant under the Rivero criteria. The Rivern court stated:

In calculating the time during which a party has physical custody of the child, the district

court should look at the number of days during which a party provided supervision of the

child, the child resided with the party, and during which the party made the day-to-day
decisions regarding the child. The district court should not focus on, for example, the
exact number of hours the child was in the care of the parent, whether the child was

sleeping, or whether the child was in the care of a third-party caregiver or spent time with
a friend or relative during the period of time in question

 The MSA and SAO use lhe lerm “normal visitation™ to describe visitation that is not holiday or vacation visitation.
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.motion as a request to change custody, the Court must examine the actual physical custodial

Id. at 225 (Emphasis added). On these days (like all other times Mitchell has visitation with thg
children), he provides for their supervision, they reside at his home, and he makes day-to-day decisions
regarding activities, clothing, food, bathing, and sleep.

Under Rivero, the Court must make findings of fact supported by substantial evidence td
support its determination of physical custody. /d. at 227 (citation omitted). The Nevada Supreme Coury
concluded that “[s]pecific factual findings are crucial to enforce or modify a custody order and for
appellate review.” Id Therefore, the court “must evaluate the frue mature of the custodial
arrangement,” pursuant to the standards for calculating the timeshare as described above, “by evaluating
the arrangement the parties arc exercising in practice,” rcgardless of any contrary language in the

Degree (and MSA as modified by the SAO). See id. (emphasis added). [f the Court views Mitchell’s|

arrangement of the parties at the hearing on May 6, 2010 (or it could make this determination at an
cvidentiary hearing).
b. An equal timeshare arrangement is in the best interests of the children.
Thus, because the parties continue to share joint physical custody under the Rivera formula,
Mitchell’s request for modification of the current timeshare to provide him equal time with the children;
must be reviewed under the criteria applicable to that timeshare. Specifically, Mitchell must show that
the change in the custody arrangement is in the children’s best interest. NRS 125.510(2); Truax v. Truax,
110 Nev. 437, 438-39, 874 P.2d 10, 11 {(1994). Furthermore, an evidentiary hearing is not required!
under these circumstances to make this determination,
Virtually all psychological studies of post divorce child rearing suggest that the parents’ ability;
to cooperate after divorce is the single most important factor in the children’s well being.

High-conflict harms children whether it originates with the parents or is fueled by others
in the adversarial system. The level and intensity of parental conflict is now thought to be
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the most important factor in a child’s postdivorce adjustment and single best predictor of'a
poor outcome. Highly conflicted custody cases disrupt and distort the development of
children, placing them at risk for depression and mental disorders, educational failure,
alienation from parents, and substance abuse.

Paradigm Shifts and Pendulum Swings in Child Custody, Family Law Quarterly, Vol. 42, No. 3, Fall
2008, page 388. The Nevada Legislature and the Nevada Supreme Court have progressively moved,
toward an covironment that recognizes that the post divorce involvement of both parents is an essential
element of the welfare ofthe children. In 1981, the Nevada legislature enacted NRS 125.460 in which it
stated that the express policy of the state of Nevada to ensure that minor childrcn have “frequent
associations and a continuing relationship with both parents”, and that “both parents share the rights and
responsibilities of child rearing.” The Nevada Supreme Court later found that the cnactment of NRS
125.460 was a “remarkable historical event,” because “throughout most history legislatures and courts
have been blind to the reality that most children are in most cases much betier off, after their parenis
separate, if they ean continue to have two parents rather than only one." Mosley v. Figliuzzi, 113 Nev.
31 62, 930 P.2d 1110, 1117 (1997). In Mosley v. Figliuzzi, the Nevada Supreme Court eloquently

expressed the broader meaning of the policy underlying NRS 125.460:

The realization that children are better off with both parents has been a long time in
coming. Throughout most child-custody litigation in the past, the ¢hild was "awarded" to
one parent or the other; one parent "won" custody, and the other "lost." In either case,
the child lost because the child was in many cases unnecessarily deprived of one parent.
Courts, until recently, seem to have been unable to grasp the rather simple fact that most
children have two loving parents and are entitled to the love of both -- o the greatest
extent possible — in the event that the two parents decide not to live together in one

household.

[..]

There is presently a broad political and scientific consensus that children do better when
they have two actively involved parents. By encouraging ‘frequent associations and a
continuing relationship with both parents® and by enacting the joint custody preference
statute our legislature was recognizing the importance of encouraging family
preservation after separation and divorce and the vital necessity for maintaining both
paternal and matemal influences on children to the greatest extent possible. The

-16-
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legislature has recognized that the key to preserving the ‘best interests® of the child lics
in accepting the principle that it is not necessary for the courts, in child custody decrees,
to perform a *parentectomy.’

113 Nev. at 63-64. (citations omitted).
The following is an analysis of the faciors listed under NRS 125.480 as required as part of the

Court's cansideration of the “best interests™ of the children:

i. The wishes of the child if the child is of sufficient age and capacity
to form an intelligent preference as to his custody.

The children are not of sufficient age to have a controlling view of their custodial relationship;
however, the children’s preferences should not be disregarded. Mia has complained to Mitchell and,
Amy that she does not get to spend enough time with them, that her visits are too short, and that she
wants to stay longer but that Christina will not allow her. Mia has expressed these preferences on 4
reguiar basis but more frequently starting in August of 2009. These feelings are clearly confirmed in
Dr. Kalodner's letter to Mitchell dated December 4, 2009 and her treatment records of Mia. Even
Christina admits to Dr. Paglini that Mia expressed a desire to spend more time with Mitchell,

ii. Any nomination by a parent or a guardian for the child.

Not applicable.

jii. ~ Which parent is more likely to allow the child to have frequent
associations and a continuing relationship with the
noncustodial parent.

Christina has continuously limited Mitchell's time with the children without any legitimate
Justification. Interestingly, Dr. Paglini reports that Christina informed him during the child custody
evaluation that she did not seek to exclude Mitchell from the children and that Mitchell is and should be

a pivotal part of the children’s lives.

=17-
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iv. The level of conflict between the parents.

The level of conflict between the parents is high as confirmed by Dr. Paglini. Tt is clear from Dr.
Paglini’s report that at the time Mitchell filed his October 29, 2009 motion that Christina’s inability to
deal with the parties’ divorce and Mitchell's remarriage resurfaced after entry of the SAO, and Dr,
Paglini believes as Mitchell alleges that this dynamic clearly affected the parties’ ability to co-parent the

children.

V. The abllity of the parents to cooperate to meet the needs of the
child.

Mitchell has done everything he can do to cooperate with Christina on issues affecting the;
children; however, Christina insists on complete control of parenting issues (including evaluating and|
treating Mia's clothing and emotional problems in September of 2009). Dr. Paglini expressed
reservations about Christina’s ability to co-parent with Mitchell based on her dealings with Dr. Kalodner
(although he noted significant progress has been made since September of 2009). Dr. Kalodner reported
in her treatment notes that Christina spent most of her initial session with Dr. Kalodner discussing in
great detail her history with Mitchell. Dr. Kalodner had to re-focus Christina on five (5) occasions. Tha
facus was supposed to be on Mia. Dr. Kalodner also reported that Christina wanted to do therapy her
way (she wanted to be in the room with Mia during the sessions and then work on parenting strategics
with the parties without Amy after cach session).

When it became clear after Christina's session with Dr. Kalodner that Christina was not
interested in an impartial review of Mia's issues, Mitchell acted in Mia's best interest and engaged Dr,
Kalodner without Christina to evaluate Mia’s issues. Dr. Kelodner referred Mitchell to Dr. Stegen-|
Hansen who evaluated Mia for a sensory processing disorder. Clearly, Mitchell’s engagement of Dr.

Kalodner benefited Mia because the cause of Mia’s clothing issues was properly diagnosed and she is
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receiving therapy for this issue. Without Dr. Kalodner's evaluation, Mia’s clothing issues would nof
have been properly diagnosed and treated.

Mitchell actively participated in the process of selecting schools for the childrea for the nexy
school year. While there was significant disagreement between Mitchell and Christina over this issue
that lasted several months, Dr. Paglini did not examine the matier in his report.

Mitchell regularly communicates to Christina any healthcare matters affecting the children while
the children are in his care and responds to all of Chyristina’s emails regarding the same.

vi. The mental and physical health of the parents.

Dr. Paglini concludes in his report that Christina likely had unresolved issues towards Mitchell.
He indicates that Christina was angry about alleged affairs, She had to deal with Mitchell marrying
Amy and Amy moving into the home previously occupied by the parties, and she had to negotiate the
emotions of having a different woman involved in the children’s lives. Dr. Paglini indicates that there is
no doubt that these dynamics resurfaced after the entry of the SAO. Christina obtained therapy during;
the pendency of ihe current litigation and continues to obtain therapy to assist with co-parenting issues.

vii.  The physical, developmental and emotional needs of the child.

Mitchell's consistent and regular contact with the parties’ very young children is supported,
again, by virtually all psychological studies, which studies uniformly suggest that contact between
parents and young children be frequent and meaningful, and include overmghts. See, e.g., the
comprehensive study of the body of psychological deta on infants and toddlers found in Family and
Conciliation Courts Review; Los Angeles Jul 2000 Joan B Kelly; Michael E Lamb; Volume: 38 Issue:
3: 297-311, Sage Publications. ISSN: 1047569. Under the current timeshare plan, Mitchell is now

precluded from seeing the children for several days at a time. He no longer is permitted to visit them

~19.
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while at school, and he does not have any communication with the children while they are in the care of
Christina.
viii. The nature of the relationship of the child with each parent.
The children both have a loving and warm relationship with Mitchell and Christina. Dr.
Paglini's report supports this assertion.
ix.  The ability of the child to maintain a relationship with any
sibling.
Neither party is suggesting that the children be split; however, Mitchell and Amy are planning to

have children and would like the children to have a significant role in their lives.

X. Any history of parental abuse or neglect of the child or a
sibling of the child.

Nonc; however, this does not mean that Christina did not make negative statements to Mia, that
Mia was not atfected by these statements when they were made, and that Christinag will not make such
statements in the fulure and that Mia will not be affected by them. Dr. Paglini expressly provides in
his report that if the issues between the parties remain unresolved, it is likely that the children will be

emotionally affected in the future.

xi. Whether either parent or any other person secking custody has
engaged in an act of domestic violence against the child, a
parent of the child or any other person residing with the child.
Neither Mitchell nor Christina has engaged in any act of domestic violence.

As can been seen from an application of the appropriate factors, therc is adequate basis to grant

Mitchell’s October 29, 2009 motion for an equal timeshare with the children.
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5. Even if Mila has recovered cmotionally and Christina has made significant
improvements since the filing of Mitchell’s motion, the Court should not reward
Christina by failing to provide Mitchell additiona) time.

Mitchell is relieved if Mia truly shows no signs of significant trauma and if Christina really has
moved on and will nol continue making negative statements to Mia about Mitchell and Amy. Mitchell's
request has been simple since Christina initinted litigation in December of 2008; provide him equal time
with the children. Mitchell does not work. He is capable of caring for the children one-half (1/2) of the
time. He is not asking for a reduction of his child support obligations which exceed the maximung

statutory amount. He does not intend to relocate to anywhere outside of Lus Vegas, Nevada, which ig

the home of the children.

Dr. Paglini determined that Mitchell is a fitf parent: he does not exhibit any significant parentin
deficits, he has positive qualities, and possesses numerous resiliency factors. Dr. Paglini alse concludes
that Mitchell provides excellent care toward the children and he is actively involved in the children’s
lives. The only issue of relevance to Dr. Paglini was Mitchell’s decision to engage Dr. Kalodner and Dr.
Stegen-Hansen without the consent of Christina which has been clearly addressed above. None of the
issues raised by Christina in her pleadings about Mitchell’s fitness as a parent (i.e., alcohol abuse and]
driving record) were determined to be valid issues by Dr. Paglini in his report. In short, Mitchell has
done nothing wrong that wounld prevent the Court from providing him equal time with the children.

Christina, on the other hand, has been prone to relapses with respect to her inability to deal with
the parties’ divorce and Mitchell's remarriage to Amy. Dr. Paglini clearly concluded in his report tha§
this occurred affer entry of the SA40. Mitchell had no other choice but to file his October 29, 2009
motion. Dr. Paglini also concluded that this dynamic has affected the parties’ ability to co-parent the
children. Under these circumstances, it would be a substantial miscarriage of justice to deny Mitchell

additional time with the children. Dr. Paglini even suggests timeshare plans that would be best for the

2]
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children consistent with an egual timeshare arrangement. (i) three and one-half (3.5) days with
Mitchell and three and one-half (3.5) days with Christina, or {ii) a 2-2-5 plan with Mitchell having the
children Monday and Tuesday and Christina having the children Wednesday and Thursday with the

parties alternating the weekends. Mitchell does not object to either of these alternatives offered by Dr,

Paglini.

6. Mitchell is entitled to be reimbursed the costs of the child custody evaluation and hij
attorney’s fees and costs incurred for opposing Christina’s motion for reconsideratio
heard by the Court on February 13, 2010,

The Court ruled at the hearing on December 8, 2009, that if the child custody evaluation comeg
back negative towards Christina, the Court will order Christina to pay for the evaluation. Mitchell paid!
Dr. Paglini $15,500 to complete the report and Dr. Levy $750 {o whom Dr, Paglini referred Mitchell tof
evaluate Christina’s claims of Miichell’s alcohol abuse as part of the evaluation. The report was clearly
negative toward Christina and she should reimburse Mitchell $16,250 as the total cost of completing the
report. Additionally, it appears that Christina directed Dr. Paglini to spend significant time and
resources cxamining the cvents of the parties’ prior relationship (including their marriage} which ended
in March of 2008—more than two (2) years ago. These matters are not relevant to the motions beforg
the Court.

Mitehell also incurred $5,000 in attomey’s fees and costs to oppose Christina's motion for
reconsideration heard by the Court on February 13, 2010. At the hearing, the Court denied Mitchell’q
countermotion for sanctions under EDCR 7.60 which was filed with his opposition to Christina’s motion
for reconsideration. Nevertheless, the Court ruled that it would review Mitchell’s request for atiomey’s
fees after the Court reviewed Dr. Paglini’s report. Christina’s motion for recomsideration relied
primarily on her lefter to Dr. Kalodner dated January 8, 2010. Mitchell argued in his opposition that this|

letter was manufactured by Christina. Dr. Paglini’s report confirms that Dr. Kalodner communicated o
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him that Christina’s letter contained #umerous untruths and manipulated Dr. Kalodner's conversation
with Christina, Dr. Paglini's report specifically addresses each of the false statements and|
misrepresentations.  Therefore, Christina’s motion was completely frivolous and she should pay
Mitchell’s attorney’s fees and costs.

IV,

CONCLUSION

Based upon the foregoing, Mitchell requests that this Court:

1. Grant Mitchell’s request to file this supplement pursuant to EDCR 2.20({).

2. Grant Mitchell's request for an evidentiary hearing on his motion and authorize discovery
on child custody matters, or alternatively, if the Court does not order an evidentiary hearing, granﬁ
Mitchell’s motion confirming the partics as joint physical custodians of the children and providing|
Mitchell an equal titeshare.

3. Grant Mitchell’s request to be reimbursed $16,250 for the costs of the child cusiody
evaluation and $5,000 for attorney’s fees and costs for opposing Christina’s motion for reconsideration

heard by the Court on April 13, 2010,

DATED this 3rd day of May, 2010.
!

WF [5! SMITH, CHARTERED

é/’/

1. SMITH, ESQ.
N vad ar No. 002791
64 N. Pecos Road, Suite 700

Henderson, Nevada 89074
(702) 990-6448
Attorneys for Defendant Mitchell D. Stipp
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 hereby certify that I am an employee of Radford J. Smith, Chartered (“the Firm™). I am over
the age of 18 and not a party to the within action. I am ‘readily familiar” with firm’s practice of
collection and processing correspondence for mailing. Under the Firm’s practice, mail is to be deposited
with the U.S. Postal Service on the same day as stated below, with postage theceon fully prepaid.

I served the foregoing document described as “Supplement to Motion to Confirm Parties as Joint
Physical Custodians and to Modify Timeshare Arrangement and Opposition to Countermotion to Seff
Aside August 7, 2009 Stipulation and Order Due to Defendant's Fraud Upon the Court, Granl

Discovery, Partition Undisclosed Marital Assets, ind for Sanctions™ on this 3rd day of May, 2010, to all

interested parties as follows:

%! BY MAIL: Pursuant To NRCP 5(b), I placed a true copy thereof enclosed in a sealed envelopd
P

addressed as follows;

BY FACSIMILE: Pursuant to EDCR 7.26, [ transmitted a copy of the foregoing document this&

date via telecopier to the facsimile number shown below;

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL: Pursuant to EDCR 7.26, I transmitted a copy of the foregoing

document this date via electronic mail to the electronic mail address shown below;

BY CERTIFIED MAIL: 1 placed a true copy thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope, returr

receipt requested, addressed as follows:

Dann W. Prokopius, Esq.
Donn W. Prokopius, Chtd.
931 South 3™ Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Facsimile; 702-951-8022

a

! fran s T |
w’r){’:ﬁm--m‘- (\/ il 'é»fguﬁfe’{

An chaplovee of Radford 1. Simith, Chartered
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 STATE OF NEVADA )

AFFIDAVIT OF MITCHELL DAVID STIPP

) ss:
COUNTY OF CLARK. )

1, MITCHELL DAVID STIPP, being first duly sworn, deposes and states:
1. I am the Defendant in the case of Stipp v. Stipp, case number D-08-389203-Z in the EightH
Judicial District Court, State of Nevada. ] submit this affidavit in support of my “Supplement to Motion t¢
Confirm Parties as Joint Physical Custodians and to Modify Timeshare Arrangement and Opposition ¢
Countermotion to Set Aside August 7, 2009 Stipulation and Order Due 10 Defendant’s Fraud Upon the;
Court, Grant Discovery, Partition Undisclosed Marital Assets, and for Sanctions™ (the **Supplement™).
2. 1 have personal knowledge of the facts contained in the Supplement, 1 am competent tc

testify thereto, and the facts contained therein are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief.

FURTHER, AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

M s 9

MITCHELL DAVID STIPP

Subscrbed and swom before me this 3rd
day May, 2010.

H. MENSCH
Notary Public, State of Nevada 7
Appaintens Ho, 02-11117-1 3

o W
i il
[RY

A
A
Y

( "- \‘ t": \-\.\ /—-\_. - £ S
T e T My Appl, Explres Oct 15, 2013 §
NOTARY PUBLIC in and for
the State of Nevada
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12-05-08:10:354M:; ;702 310 8768 & 1/ :z

Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPFT-S, BCPC
Clinical Child Psychologist and Registered Play Therapist ~ Supervisor
2504 W, Horizon Ridge: Parkway. Suite 100 - Henderson, NV 85052

Office (702) 310-87867 — Fux (702) S10-8798

Decembar 4, ZOO®

Sent Via Facsimile, (702) 804-0275

Mitchell Stipp
2055 Aloava Ridge Drive
Las Vegas, Nevada 89135

Dear Mr. Stipp.

The purpose of this Jetter is to confirm facts surrounding the psychotherapy trestment of your
danghtcr, Mia Stipp, and the subsequent shatements mado by Mia Stipp during my evalustion
of her. 1 was contacted initially by Christina Stipp, Mia's biological mother, to conduct an
evalnation and ongoing thermpy for Mia. Christing reparted that her main concerns for Mia
were Mig’s sensory probiamns related to her clothing and Mis's feclings relajed to the divorce of
her parents. 1then had a 90-minmie initial evalustion therapy session with Christina Stipp.

Prior to treating Mia, 1 asked to meet with you to Rave g similsr évaluation session. Afte
micting Mis’s mother, father and step-mother, | scheduled en appointment for Mia st your
request. [ contacted Christina vis telephone sfter our sexion fo inform ber that you consented
{o treatment and gave her the time and date of Min's first therapy scssion. As I do for all of my
child clients, 1 explained that 1 was to meet with Mis without tite presence of either parent and
conversation. Christing informed ma that ghe wus displaazed that 1 had sct tp & sestion fér Min
with you. Christina asked thas | reschedule the mecting for Mia at a time that was coavenient
for hex, as she wanted to be there for the session a5 well es having yoa present 2o that we could
all meet together. | communicated to Christing that it did not matier which parent scheduled
Mia's first appointment znd that [ wanted to meet (at lesst initially) with Mia alone. | also felt
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that given the fact that you and Christina are not on speaking terms, it may be upsetting for
Min to see the two of you together and may actually be detrimental to the thempeutic process.
Christina insisted that she and you be present for the session and if [ did not agree to this that
she did not want lo eagage my services,

1infarmed you of rry conversation with Christins. You indicated to me that you snd your wife,
Ay Stipp, wanted my assistance with Mia’s clothing ismtes and to sssess how Mia was coping
with the divorce. As you know. | evaluated Mia for approximately five sessions of fifty sinutes
esach. During these semions, Mia made the following statements to me,

(1) *1wnant to zgpend more time with my Dada but Mommy says we can’t change the rules*

(2) <1want to spend more time with yuy Dada but the judge won’t let me.”

(8) “Amy was married (o James.”

(4) “Momma doen’t like Amy.*

(%) "Momma says Amy is bad, but I like her.”

{5) Most recently. Mia has stated. “Momma doem't say anything bad about Dads and Anty
anymore.*

[ commnnicated the ahove ststements made by Mia to you at the end of eech session. Plense
note that Mia made these statements to me independently withoat any prompting, | did rot
discuss these statements with Mig. I simply reporied them to you after the applicable session.

It has been a pleasure o trest Mia. If you heve any ather questions, please jet me imow. 1can
be reached st (702) 310-8787.

oS takoour,PafD , @35 8P

Melizsa F. Kalodner, Psy.D,, RPT-S. BCPC
Registered Play Therapist — Superyisor
Board Certifiad Professional Counselor
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CRRISTINA CALDERON STIPP
11757 Peloberg Place » Las Vegas, Nevads 89152 » ¢ (R2) 6100032 = £(TUZ) 2404937
\pp@yrusil.com

January 8,2010

Dr. Melissa Kelodner
2904 W, Horizon Ridge Piwy., Suite 100
Hendsmon, Nevada £9052

RE: MisStipp
Dear Dr, Kalodner:

Thank you for communicating with me, last week, and meeting with @, today, 10
discuss your treatment of Mia, This letier shell gerve to confirm our canversxtions of
Saturday, Jannary 2, 2010, via teJephone, and today, Friday, January &, 2010, via in-
persan meeting at your office.

During our telepbono conversation an January 2, 2010, you stated the follovwing:

1) ThatMitch Stipp drafted the lettey, dated December 4, 2009, addressed from
you to him (harexfice “Lenter”), which, as 1 infrmed you, he sabmitted to Family Court
oa December 7, 2009, as “proof” of my "abuse” of Mis

2) mummmmmmmmmwmmm
a few thinps, you signed it prior to leaving on vecstion;

3) Thet yon were sorry that you had signed the Letter;

4) That Miteh pever advisod you reganding how bo was intending to use the
Letiar;

5) That you ware gind that, rotwithstanding the Letter, [ bad called you and
sgresd o moct with you reparding your treatroent of Mia;

6) Yo afficred to writs & lettsr clurifving the Lettes, includiag, puiting it, or the
contents thezeof, into context;

) mmmm;mnummmmuhmcmmm

8) That you &zpansed Min with & sossory processing disorder;

9) mmmmmummmmm

'OCD'Lthatmdandbdhwﬁnbbeﬂ:use,
10) You reféesred Wi to a pediatric occopazioml therapist aamed Dr. Tania
for evaluation sad trestment of ber sensary processing disorder sometime
in Novamber 2009;

11) Weﬁmdmymmdhmm *IThe Out-of-Sync €hild,”
recommended % me by Dr. Stegen-Hzosoa, and my desire to lezm roore sbox Mia's
treatment with you; und

12) You advised me thz, vnbefstrornst to yoe beforchand, you had jast scen Mia
for trestment oo Deoamber 31, 2008,
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Today, we met st your office. Though you inadvertently forgot to bring the
wreatment records I had previoosly requested with you, yoo stated that you weosid fax
them to me by Tuesday, Janvary 12, 2010, and you proceeded to gracicusly go over your
past trestinent of Mia with me. From the appointment recerds before yon, and from your
own rocollection of events, you siated, among ather things, the following:

1} That you huve seen Mis spproxiroarely 14 times fom Septembar 9, 2009, unil
today, whis: you had Mia scheduled, nnbelnownst to e, for the 15th treabment at 1:00
pm. Your sxact datcs of treatment of Mia are: 9/4/09 {(zny consultstion with you), 9/7/09
(your consultation with Mitch ssud Ay}, 971109, 9/19/405, 9/26/09, 1010709, 10/24/09
(phone cexxicda with Mivch), 1073009, 11714709, 11721008, 12309, L/19/09, 12/30/09
(2ession with Miteh and Asy', 12/31°09, and 1/8/10;

2) Thatthe focns of efl of your trestmees of Mia bas been Mid's sensary
issues, specificaily bear adverse reactions 1o clothing mnd seatbelrs;

3) That Miich pever discussed with you any issue relating t Mia and any "anger”
she dispiays when with him;
oo 4£) That Miteh uever informed you of say "meltdowns,” “outbemsts® or "erying

" by Mia; .

5) Thst Mitch pever discussed with you any allegstion of "abuse” ocsnmited by
anyone agamet Maa;

6) Thatyou do not believe that Mia bas been or iz being sbused, and that you
would have no prodlem eommiting that betiaf to writing;

7) Toat had you believed tiat Biis wes or is being abused, cither emotionally ar
otherwish, you would have reportod the abuse to Child Protective Services per your

£) That throughout yosr ireatment of Mia you engnged in 2 bebavioral rewsrd
systeny inclading, among other things, prizes from a “treanure chest” for positive bebavior
like wearing her scathelt cooperstively and lessening the time of clothing stretching from

30 o 20 secnxnds per strewch;

9) That Mitch preseated & copy of the December £, 2009 Minxte Order in our
custody caseto yeu &s justificarion fixt your contisued treatment of Mis without my
coasent o7 involvemsot,

10) That theugh you clsim to have my writtes comven to et Mis, which [ geve
you on September 4, 2103, when we laftially met, your December 4, 2009 letter
documents my Inck of continued oonsent for you to trext Mia following our Docember 9,
2009 tckepbone convarsation;

11) That Miteh misepresented to yoa that I did aot wamnt to be invelved in Ma's
treatment;

12) That you did not know that Mitch never informed me of your treatrent of
Mia until only recently;

13) That Mitch never told veu that he snd 1 had jointly agreed o have, and were,
in fact, having Mia trexred by De Joxi Mishalow during same of the same time pexiod
that you were treating Mia under Mitch's direction;

14) That bad you known that Dr. Mishalow way also seaing Mia, you would not
have procended to treat Mia given professions! ethieal constzimys prohibiting
psychologists fram tresting individuals who are uder the care of mnther psychoiogis;
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15} That the Minvte Ordey of the court antharizing sirmalteneous trestment of
hﬁahydiﬁ‘axmwehbﬁwnﬁmﬁﬂtmdﬁdgﬁddhmqﬁhﬂ:m

16) That baving Mia sen by multiple Whﬁlﬁﬁ:ﬁ&ﬁﬂﬂﬂpﬁﬂyaﬂmh&h
given the potential of contradicvry or conflicting trextment by diffrent providess;
17 maﬁ@mmmmw&upumumwhmamm
Mishalow was at the !astmgmwme,m
mizseprescated to yoo that Thad been secking trestment of Mia
with Dr. Mishalow without Mitck's knowledge, consent oc irvelvement.

At the conchusion of our meeting today, I sked yom if | could be ineloded in any
of your fxtore treatment of Mia. You responded by suying that you had desided that
ey would be your kst session with iis. You sid that you based this docision on the
ﬁumMﬁhmxpanyMndmmmmmammm

of fuct he made to you, ¢specially with respert to Min's simnltanscus
treatment with Dy, Mishalowr.

in any event, you stoted that you did not think Mia nseded sny fiurther trextment
- other than eccupational thempy end expressed yoor spproval of my efforts to continue to
jointly seck occupational therapy of Min with Dy, Stegeo-danson. As I informed you
todsy, at oy request, Mitch s:d Amy joined rme on Jamusry 6, 2010, for Min's first
therapy session with Dz. Stegen-Ranson. Mia is schednled to be trexted by Dr. Btegen-
Hanson on 2 waskly basis for the naxt three months.

Please sdvise, st your surtiest convenlence, if you dissgree with my recollection
of our convorsations as sct forth above,

Sincerely,

(haicTinn

Christina Celdeyon Stipp

ec: Donn Prokopiue
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Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RFT-$

Quinical Child Psychologist and Registered Pigy Therapist — Sapervisor
2904 W. Horizon Ridge Parkway, Suite 100 - Henderson, NV 89052
Office (70Z) 310-8787 — Fax (702) 310-8798

Client, Mis Stipp

Date, 9-4-2009

Time: Z30pm = 343pm
Duration, 1 hour, 13 minutes
Code. 90801

Today is the first mesting with Christina Stipp, regarding her dagghter. Mia Stpp. Office
policics. limits of confidantislity, fees and HIPAA were discussed. Christina is the mother of
five~year-old, Mia. Mia is reported to have difficulties relsted to clothing iasnes (wanfing
clothes to be several sizes too big) as well as becoming defiant when she is told that she has to
wear her clothes, specifically her aniform for school.

Chrisfina spent most of the session discussing in great detnil the history of her relationship with
her ex-busband, Mitchell Stipp. Even though I tried on four to five oocasions to have Christing
focus buck fo the task at hand, which was for me fo listen to the behavioral problems ghe was
having with her daughter, Christing continued to cry through the session, focusing on the loss
of her hushand through divorce.

At the end of the session, Christina told me that her family does not have any history of mental
illnesy but her ex-hushand has a history of OCD. Review of fees was discussed and Christing

said that she could not afford my full fee. We discussed options and agreed wpon a reduction
of $50 per session o that her danghter could be treated,

Plan. I will contact Mitchell to set up an appointment for intake with him as well. Then I will
begin seeing Mis on, most likaly, g weekly basis to rule out an OCD problem with clothing,
while providing eognitive behavioral play therapy.

Psy.D RPT-S | Date
Chnlﬂldﬂdmw
Registered Plny Therapist — Supervisar .
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Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-$

Chinical Child Pyychologist and Registered Finy Therapist — Supervisor

28904 W, Horizon Ridge Parkway, Sulte 100 - Herderson, NV 83052
Office (702) 310-8787 — Fax (70Z) 310-8798

Client. Mia Stipp

Dste. 9-9-2009

Time. 1.30pm ~ 2.20pm
Duration. S0 minutes
Code, 90801

Today is the first meeting with Mitchell and Amy Stipp, Mia’s biclogical father and step-
mother. Office policies, limity of confitdentiality, fees and HIPAA were discussed. Mia s
reported to have difficultics related to clothing isszes (wanting clothes to be sevaral sizes too
mnwmﬂmdmmmawmmmmmmmmﬁmy
her uniform for school Also. Mitchell needs to stretch Mia’s clothing for har, stretching cach
arm of her clothing. Mia reportedly does not like to wear underwear either. Mitchell is also
concerned thar Mia may be having difficulties related to the divarce betwesn him and Mia’s
mother.

Mitchell currenily has Mia 30% of the time. He reported that he has a history of OCD when he
was & child and is very concerned that Mia has OCD as well,

Plan. [ will call Christing to et her know that ! spoke with Mitchell and that Mia®s fixst therapy
scsgion i set for Friday, September 11% at 5.30pm. Then I will begin seeing Mia on, most
likely, a weekly basis for individual therapy to rule out an OCD probilem with clothing, while
providing cogritive behavioral therapy (CBT).

M
Chinical Child Psychologist
Registered Play Therapist — Supervisor

Date
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Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-$
Clinica) Child Psychologist and Registered Fiay Therapist — Supervisor
2904 W. Horizon Ridge Parkway, Suite 100 - Henderson, NV 89052
Office (702) 310-8787 - Fax (702) 310-8738

Client. Mis Stipp

Date, 9-11-2009

Time, 11.30am ~ 1140am
Duration. 10 minutes
Code, Phone call

Called Christina Stipp to let hexr know that ! spake and met with Mitchell and Amy Stipp and
that individusl therapy will begin today at 5.30pm. Also discussed my fee and asked Christing
to provide some proof that she could not afford my full fee. She stated that she would not
provide sach information. 50 1 told her that the fee would not be reduced

Ms Christina Stipp also insisted that I do therupy her way, which was for her to set up each
session and that it was my dufy to reef with her and Mitchell before every seation, then she
wanted to be present in the room with Mia during the session, and to then work on parcnting
strategies with her and Mitch (without Amy there) after each session. 1 told Choristina that
because she and her cx-husbund were not communicating in person, and only tirough
e-mails, that ! believed it could be detrimental for Mia to have both parents present for
sexsions, at lesst in the beginning. and that it was iy policy to meet with the pavent that brings
the child for the first 5-10 rimates of the session, then to meet with the child  Mis is to be seen
today at 5.30pm

Date

—————it % —
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Melissa ¥, Kalodner, Psy.D., RPFT-S
Clinical Child Psychologist and Reglstered Play Therapist — Supervisor
2904 W. Horixon Ridge Parkway, Suitc 100 - Henderson, NV 83052
Office (70Z) 310-8787 —Fax (702) 310-8798

Client. Mia Stipp

Date. 9-11-2009
Tume. 5.30pm - 6.20pm
Duration, 50 minutes
Code, 30806

Today was the first session that [ met with Mia Stipp. She was brought in by her father and
step-mother. Mia presented as & pleasant child who resdily came into the playroom. Flay was
developmentally appropriate. Established trust end rapport with ease.

Mia did mzke comunents, siuch as.

“Mommy doesn't like Amy.”

*Amyy was married (o James.”

Mia stated thet her mother told her about James (who I Luter found out was Amy’s fixst
husband) and that her mother repartedly told her that this is why Amy is bad.

Flan. Continne meeting with Mia on a weekly basis for piay therapy o address behavioral
concerns. Next session is scheduled for 9-19 at 2Z.80pm.

Mblissa F, . Piy.D., RPT-S Date
Clinical Child Psychologist
Registered Plsy Therapist — Supervisor
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Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-S
Clinical Child Psychologist and Registered Play Therapist — Supervisor
2904 W, Horizon Ridge Parkway, Suite 100 - Henderson, NV 89052
Office (702) 310-87B7 — Fax (702) 310-8798

Client. Mia Stipp

Dste, 9-19-2009
Time, 2.30pm - 3:25pm
Duration, 55 minutes
Code, 90806

Today s the sccond session that I met with Min, 1 spent the first few mimates of the session
talking fo Mitcheil while Amy and Mia played together. | Informed Mitchell of the comments
that Mis made such as “Mommmy doesn’t like Amy” and "Amy was raarried fo James.” [ then
met with Mia and told Mitchell I would inform him of any other statements made by Mia

Mia presented again in a wonderful mood. She had difficulfies related to wearing her seatbelt
in the car this week, telling her father that the seathelt was too tight. Mia and I worked on
cognitive behavicrl strategies to deal with Mia’s feelings that the scatbelt was too tight as well
a3 her clothing. Mia has taken a real interest in my treasure box, where she can pick one treat
from the box a¢ the end of each session if she does well during our play therapy semion. As an
incentive, Mia will earn exirs treats from my treasure bax if she wears her seatbelt carvectly.
Wa also discussed the safety of seatbelts )

Mia again reported comments that her mother made to her, such as 1 want to spend more time
with Dada but the judge won’t let ma” When | asked Mia about the judge, she reported that
her mother told her about the judge.

Plan, Mia will carn exira freats from nyy treasure box upon wearing her seatbelt correctly. 1
encouraged Mitchell to reward Mia for this behavior at home as well. Next session is st for
£-26 at 2.30pm.

N PsyD. RPT-5 Date
Clinical Child Psychologist
Registered Play Therapist— Supervisor
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One of the most common seusory disorders is Tactile Defensiveness, With this condition, a
child is over or "Ipper” sensitive to different types of touch. Light fouch is one of the most
upsetting types of towuch to o child with ST dysfunction. Depending on the intensity of their
dysfunction, they may become anywhere from mildly aunoyed o completely freakced out by
baving someone lightly touch them, A geutle Kiss on the cheek may feel like they are huving
coarse sandpaper subbed on their face. They also may dislike feeling sand, graxs or dirt on their
trugele as different clothing textures, tags and seams may ceuse

Often children with Tactile Defensiveness or touch hyperseasitivity will avoid, become fearful
of, or are irritated by:

The wird blowing on bare akin
Light touch
Vibruting

On the other side of the spestrum is & child with Tactile Undersensitivily or "Hyposensitiviy”.
A tactile undersenzitive child neod 1 lot of lapat tp get the touch information he ar she aceds,
They will often seck out tactile input on their owa in sometimes unssfe ways,

A child who is undersensitive to touch mey have these difficulties:

» Emotional and social ~ Craves touch to the exteat that frieads, family, and even strangers
become sanoyed md upset. This could be the baby who constantly needs to be held, or
the toddler who is clingy, craving continual physical costact

o Sensory exploration - Mekes excessive physica! contact with people and objects,
Teuching other children two forcefully o7 insppropristaly (such as biting or hitting).

o Motor - To get more tactile sensory informetion, he may nead to use more of his skin
surfice to feel he's made contact with an object.

+ Grooming ond dressing - May choose ciothing thatis, in your opinion, unscceptably tight
oc loose, He may brush hix teeth 50 hard that he injures his gums.

If you child shows signs of Tasctile Defensiveness ar Undersenaitivity, it's important to get 2
proper sareaning by an Oocupstionsl Therepist, pedistrician or ather licensed professional. This
sensary assesument will help you in seeking out the proper course of treatment and therspy.

Visit [hitp:/fwwrw Sensory SmertKid,com) for more infarmation nd suppart regarding Seosory
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TACTILE FUNCTIONING {$OMATOSENSORY)

“The sense of touch is aritical in helping us fimction in the eavironment on a daily basis”(Ayres,
1986). Constant tactile stimulation is necessary for all individuals, it has the ability to kees: us
arganized and finctioning (Kranowitz, 1996). Through sensory receiving cells {receptors) we
feel sengations of pressure, vibretion, movemest, tempersture and pain (Yack et. al, 1993). This
system provides information to sid in visnsl processing, matar planaing, body awareness,
cognitive learning, emotional security mnd social skills {Krangwitz, 1958), There are two
. sosnpomenis to the tactile system:

A) the protecive (defensive/ uh obl System) is & more primitive component that alerts us when
something potentially dangerous is touching our bodies. The body reacts sgainst the egvironment
10 protent iteelf from being hanned by evoldng = gt ur Hight response whits at other Smes will
simuply elext the pervous system (Kresowitz, 1998; Vack et. al, 1998). B) The disctiminative
system (Aba|} is more advanced and provides us with details sbout touch (e.g. when we are
touching something or sonnthing is tuching ts. where the touch is, prossare of the: touch and
different attributes of the chject tonching us) (Keanowdts, 1998; Yack et al, 199%). Yacks and
others (1953) note that ¢ succeasfil tuciilc system depands on a balanon betoreen both the
protective and disriminative systegns, Whea this system ix not balanced taetile defensiveness or
under-responsive tactile discriminstion resolts,

Poor tactile discrimination is & result of an immeture sbility tp discriminste betwesn tactile
probletss, resistance to exploring the eavironment, snd 8 prodlem using tools to perform
‘everydsy” ks (Krnowitz, 1998). However the extent to which the object is aversive to ar
mwﬁedﬂdhdmmhﬂwfmﬁﬁaﬁdmym&w
and hypo sensitive to tactile sensations znd as & resalt may shy awsy from soft touch but be
umsware of brokan bones.

——= Toctile Defeusiveness (bypersensitivity)

Tactile sengations can creats negative emotional reactions (Ayres, 1986) whareby the child may
overseact 1 ot tnotile expeniznoes (¢.g. tooching squishy matsrinls) (Withargee, 1997),
Such an experisocs may trigger & *fight or fight’ response from the child,
Bebaviers e May See

_fbming off Clothing- the clothing may be uncomforteble therefare, provide saft Ioose clothes,
provide calming stimulstion and deep touch.
Avoidaoes of Handling Sensory Material
This is a common form of tactile defensiventss where the teenperutare and consisteacy of
materials may sk 3 difference in how well the object is talerated. As a sesult the inxtructnr
should find ¢iffercat ways to introduce new tactite expariences (e.g. accidental touching) but also
This i» also 2 comman form of tactile defensiveaness where the child exhibits a “flight’ response
by a0t partivipating fully in the activity. Howcver this may also be a sign of poor proprivcsptive
functioning (Yack et. el, 1998). Things thst we can do to promote totils gwareness are; inclode
nde)azﬁﬁﬁwhﬁwmﬁmwhhdﬂmmﬁmm&(&gmmwl
chairs).

Tl
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Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-S

Clinica Child Psychologist and Registered Play Thevapist — Supervisor

2904 W, Horizon Ridge Parkway, Suite 100 - Henderson, NV 88052
Office (702) 310-8787 - Fax (702) 510-8798

Client. Mis Stipp

Date. 9-26-20092
Time. 2.30pm— 3.20pm
Duration, 50 minutes
Code. S0808

Todzy is the third sessiom that I met with Mis. Continned talking with Mia about her clothing
and sestbelt isvues. Mia did eam extra treafs from my treasure box for wearing her seatbelt
correctly, but is still complaining that it is too tight

1 wonld like the opportunity {0 discuss Mix’s case, without using her name and changing her
identifying data, with Dr. Julie Beasley, during & phone consultation. Mitchell agreed.

Plan, Mia will earn axtra treats from my treasare box upon wearing her seatbelt correctly, as
well a3 her clothing. 1 encouraged Mitchell to rewnrd Mis for this behavior at home as well
{ will speak with a colleague regarding Mia's case.

Next session with Mia is set for 10-10 at 4.30pm. 1 am meeting with Mitchell and Amy to
discuss Miz’s progress 9-29-09 at 2.30pm.
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Melissa F, Kaloduer, Psy.D., RPT-S§
Clinical Child Peychologist and Registered Play Therapist — Supervisor
2904 W. Horizon Kidge Parkway, Sxite 100 - Henderson, NV 89052
Office (702) $10-8787 - Fax (702) $10-8798

Client, Mia Stipp
Date, 9-26-2009

Fhene call fo Dr. Julie Beastey, child nenropsychologist, to consult this case with her. Iam
concerned that we arc not dealing with OCD at this time, but a sensory processing issue. Dr.
Beasley agreed and fclt that ¢ referral io the Achicvement Therapy Center for occupafional
therapy may be helpful. I will pass this information on fo Mitchell during our next session.

FHo -H)
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Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-§
Clinical Child Psychologist and Regixicred Play Tharapist — Supervisor
2904 W, Horlron Ridge Parkway, Suite 100 - Henderson, NV 83052
Office (702) 310-8787 —Fax {702) 3108798

Clent. Min Stipp

Date, 09-29-2009
Time. Z2.30pm —3.20pm
Duraion. 50 minutes
Code, 90846

Met with Mia's father and stcp-mother today to review Min’s progress in treatment. Discussed
behavioral techniques to assist with clothing issues. 1discussed my consultation with Dr. Julie
Beasiey regarding Mia’s issues, Ido not believe that this is OCD at this time, but & possible
sensary Integration/processing disorder that needs to be farther evaluated by snm occupational
therspist. [ gave them the name of Dr, Tonia Stegan-Hansen at Achievement Therapy Center as
a referral.

Ll } ’j ..‘-,' ) b 4

b w: ¥ v "‘ . !‘l :
issa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RFT-S -

Clirical Chi

Registered Flay Therapist - Supervisor
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Melissa F. Kalodner. Psy.D., RPFT-S
Clinical Child Psychologist and Registered Play Therupist — Supervisor
2904 W. Horizon Ridge Parkway. Suite 100 - Henderson, NV 89052
Office (702) 310-8787 — Fax (702) 310-8798

Client. Mia Stipp

Duate, 10-10-2009
Time. 4.30pm - 5.20pm
Duration. 50 minutes
Code. 90806

from my treasure box for wearing her szatbxlt corvectly, but is still compluining that it is oo
tight. Mia made statements (without any prompting) such as *] want o spend more time with
myDadnbutanmymy:mm&dungeﬂam&‘&ﬂ'mdm‘tmw,ml
like Amy* and “Momma saye Amy is bad. but I like her.~

Plary, Mia will earn extra treats from may treasure box upon wearing her seatbelt correctly, as
well as her clothing, 1 encouraged Mitchell to reward Mis for this behavior at home as well

Next scssion 1¢ set for 10-24 at 3,.30am.

Melizea F. , Psy.D., RPT-$ Date
Clinical Child Prychologist
Registered Figy Therapist - Supexvisor
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Melissa F, Kalodner, Psy.D., RFT-S, BCPC
Clinical Child Psychclogist and Regisiered Flay Therapist - Supervisor
2904 W. Horizon Ridge Parkvway, Suite 100 - Henderson, NV 89052
Office (702) 310-8787 - Fax (70Z) 310-8798

Client. Mia Stipp

Date, 10-24-2009

Tine. 9.30zm — 10.00am
Code. phome call with Mitchell

Scssian was set for in the affice today at 9:30am bot Min has the HIN1 fin and the family needs
to sty with her in the home. $o Mitchell and Y decided to have s phone scssion regarding my
findings as they relate to Mia. 1 discussed my clinical findings that 1 do not focl as if Mia has
obsessive-compuisive disorder but that there may be a sensory processing disorder. Mitchell is
to contact the Achievement Therapy Center for an occupational assessment in Nowember.

Next session is set for 10-80 st 630pm.

oot

T .-
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Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D.. RFT-S
Clinical Child Psychologist axnd Registered Flay Theraplst — Supervisor
2904 W. Horizon Ridge Parkway, Suite 100 - Henderson, NV 80052
Office (702) 310-8787 —Fax (702) 310-8788

Client. Mia Stipp

Dete, 10-30-2009
Time. 6.30pm — 7.20pm
Duration. 50 minufes
Code. 90808

Miichell and Amy Stipp brought Mia for her session today, Mis continues to present az a
pleasant young gixd who is having issues relsted to the fact that she reports that she Ioves her
step-mother. Amy, but her mother gets mad at hey fox feeling that way, as well as clothing
concerns. [ continued to provide therapy to Mia ahout these Issues, stating that she has the
abilly to love anyone she wants and that it iy OK to tslk about these feelingy with me, as this is
a safe place to talk

Mitchell asked me if | have had any contact with Christing, t0 which [ answered "no” He
stated that Christing is seekring the advice of Dr. Mishilow in this case. | asked him to keep me
inforymed.

Next individual sestion for Mia is set for 11-14-09 at 2.30pm.
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Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-S
Clinical Child Psychologist and Registered Play Theraplst — Supervisor
2904 W. Horizon Ridge Parkway, Suite 100 - Henderson, NV 83052
Office (702) 310-8787 — Fax (702) 310-8798

Client. Mia Stipp

Date, 11-14-2009
Time. 2.30pm— 3.20pm
Duration. 5O mirutes
Code. 90806

Continued individual play therapy with Mia today. We continue working on issues related to
her parenty’ divorce and clothing issues, We are working on limiting the duratior of the
stretching of the clothing. Mia stated today.

(1) *] want to spend more time with my Dada but Momnty says we can’t change the rules.”
{2) *} want to spend more time with my Dada but the judge won’t let me.*

Mitchell and Amy report that Mia continues to improve with treatment.

Next individual session for Mia is set for 11-21-09 at 3.30pm.
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Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-S
Clinical Child Psychologist and Registered Play Therspist — Sapervisor
2904 W, Horizon Ridge Pavikway, Suite 100 - Henderson, NV 83052
Office (702) 3108787 - Fax (702) 310-8738
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Client, Mia Stipp

Date, 11-21-2009
Time. 3.30pm - 4.20pm
Duration. 50 minutes
Code, 90806

Comtinued individual play therapy with Mis today. We continue working on issues related to
her parents’ divorce and elothing Issues. We are working on limiting the duration of the
stretching of the clothing. Appointment has been made and kept with occupational therwpist.
Report will follow.

Next individual session for Mis is set for 12-03-09 at 12,30pm.

sesn F. Kalodney, Psy.D., RFT.
Clinical Child Psychologist

Registered Play Therupist — Supervisor
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Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D.. RPT-8
Clinical Child Psychologist artd Registered Play Therspist — Supexvisor
2904 W. Horizon Ridge Parkway, Suite 100 - Henderson, NV 89052
Office (702) $10-8787 — Fax (702) $10-8798

Date, 12-03-2009
Time. 1230pm — 1.20pm
Duration. 50 minutes
Code, 90806

Met with Mitchell during the first half of the session while Amy played with Mia in the
playroam. Mitchell would like me to write a letier regarding the statcments Mia has made
regarding Amy. the judge and her mother. 1 will type up a letter regarding the facts and only
the facts, with no opindon whatsoever to the facts, as [ clarified again that I was not appointed
by the court nor am | a custody evaluafor,

The second half of the session was spent with Min, Mia began the sesvion by telling me that
“Momma doesn*t sy anything bad about Dada and Amy anymore.* 1 asked Mia how she felt
sbout this and ahe stated It feels great. Now | can love everybody and nobady gets mad "

Next individoal session for Mia is sef for 12-19-09 at 2.30pm.

Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-S Date
Clinics] Child Psychologist
Regitered Flay Therspist - Supervisor
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Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-5, BCPC
Clinical Child Psychologist and Registered Play Therapist — Supervisor
2904 W, Horizon Ridge Parkeay, Sulte 100 - Henderson, NV 82052
Office (702) 810-8787 —Fax (702) 510-8798

December 4, 2008

Seat Via Facsimile (702) 304-0275

Miichell Stipp
2055 Aleova Ridge Drive
Las Vegas, Nevada 89135

RE,  Min Stipp
Dear Mr, Stipp.

The purpose of this letter is to confirm facts surrounding the psychotherapy treatment of your
daughter, Mia Stipp, and the subsequent siatements made by Mia Stipp during my evaluation
of her. ]'was contucted initially by Christina Stipp, Mia's biclogical mother, to conduct an
weze Mia'a sensory problems related to her clothing and Mia’s feelings related to the diverce of
her parents. | then had & BO-minute initinl evaluation thempy session with Christina Stipp.

Prior to treating Mia_ 1 asked to meet with you to have a similar evaluation session. After
mecting Mia’s mother. father and step-mother, 1 scheduled an sppoiniment for Mia at your
request. | contacted Christina via telephone after our session 1o infarm her that you consented
to treatment and gave her the time and date of Mia’s first therapy session. As J do for all of my
child clents, 1 gxplained that | was to meet with Mia without the presence of elther parent and
the evalustion process would take approximately five sessions. Duxing the talephone
conversation, Christine informed me that she was displeased that 1 had set up a session for Mia
with you, Chrisfina asked that I reschedule the meeting for Mia at @ tima that was convenient
for har, as she wanted o be fhere for the session as well a3 having you presant so that we could
all meet together. | comumaunicated to Christing that it did not matter which parent scheduled
Mia’s first appointment and that | wanted to meet (at least initially) with Mia slone. | also felt
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that given tha fact that you and Christina are not on speaking terms, it may be upsetting for
Mia fo see the two of you together and may actuslly be detrimental o the therapeatic process.
Christins inzisted that she and you be present for the session and if 1 did not agree to this that
she did not want to engage my sesvices,

1 informmed you of my conversation with Christing, You indicated to me that you and your wife,
Amy Stipp, wanted my assistance with Mis’s clothirg isvues and to azsess how Mis was coping
with the divorce. As you know, I evaluated Mia for approximately five sessions of fifty minutes
each. During these sessions, Mis mads the following statemenits to me,

(1) *I want io spend more tirse with my Dada but Mommy zay» we can’t change the rules”

(2) T vant o spend more tirme with my Dads buat ths judgs won't let me.”

(3) “Amry was married to James.*

(4) "Momms docsn't like Amy.”

(5) *Momma say» Amy is bad, but I like her.*

(5) Most recontly, Mis has stuted, “Mommma doesn’t sty turything bad about Dada and Amy
anymeore.”

] communicated the above staternents mada by Mia to you st the end of each sestion, Plense
note that Mia meds these statements to me independently without any prompting. 1 did not
discuss these stxtements with Mia. 1 simply reported them to you after the applicable session.

It has been & pleasure to treat Mia. If you have any other questions, please let me know. 1can
be reached at (70Z) 310-8787,

Sincerely,
Ml dptcec, Pegd, R, B

Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-S, BCPC
Clinical Child Psychologist
Ragistered Play Therapist — Supervisor
Board Cerfified Professional Counselor

SR
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Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D.. RPT-§
Clinical Child Psychologist and Registered Play Therapist — Supervisor
2904 W, Horizon Ridge Parkway, Suite 100 — Henderson, NV 83052
Office (702) 310-8787 - Fax (702) $10-8788

Client. Mia Stipp
Date, 12-19-2009
Tims. 2.30pm— 3,20pm
Duretion. 50 minutes
Code, 90806

Met with Mitchell for the first 10 minntes of the session. He reported that he presented my
letter in court during a custody cvaluation. [ reiterated that I was not appainted by the court
nor am | a custody evalustor. Mitche]l wants o continne therapy for Misa, as she gets along
well with me, enjoys coming. and feels safe here.

Min continues to present in a pleasant mood. She is very imterested in earning & “big prize”
from my treasure chest — 30 we set up a reward systern 50 she can exrn it next session if she
continwes to wear her seatbelt properly end talk about her feelings,

Next sesvion with Mitchell and Amy is set for 12-30 at 10.30am.
Next individual session for Miz is set for 12-31-09 at 5.30pm.

Melissa F. Ealodner, Py.D., RPT-S ' Date
Clinical Child Psychologist

Registered Play Therupist — Snpervisor

4 m pm——— -
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Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-S
Clinical Child Psychologist and Registered Play Therapist — Supervisor
2304 W. Horizon Ridge Parkwuy, Suite 100 - Henderson, NV 89052
Office (702) 310-8787 - Fax (702) 310-8798

Client. Mia Stipp
Date, 12-80-2009

Time,  10,30am ~ 11.20am
Duxution. 50 minutes
Code. 90846

Met with Mitchell and Amy Stipp today. Reviewed cccupational thernpist’s report, which statcs
that Mia does have a sensory processing disorder. 1 mformed them that Christina has sent me
letiers regarding wanting my notes on Mia. I have Jeft messages for Chrristiza smd will set up a
seasion with Christina to discuss Mia's progress,

Mia will be seen again 12-31 at 5.80pm.

Clinical Child Psychologist
Registered Play Therapist — Supervigor

R.App.pg.193



01-14-10:006:28R4; $702 310 8708 # 21/ 32

Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RFT-§
Clinica) Child Paychologist and Registered Play Therapist — Sapervisor
2904 W. Hortzon Ridge Parkway, Suite 100 — Henderson, NV 83052
Office (702) S10-8787 —Fax (702) S10-8798

Client. Mia Stipp

Date, 12-31-2008
Time. 5.30am - 6.20am
Duration, 50 mimutes
Code, 20808

Had a wonderful session with Mia today. Continne working on clothing issues. Mis has
mewmmdwhmofhamwpmsomﬂswzom.
We practiced mm!ﬁngto 80, then 25, then 20.

xmmmmﬂlwmumwmmmmmummmm.
Minhmnlookhgmyu\ximuﬂamwlmthlkw her mom because “My mom is
mean. She puts me in ime-out all the tme." | reaysred Miz that she has nothing 10 worry
about.

Min will be seen again 1-08-2010 st 1pm

Mchssa}‘ i(siminer. PSY-D RPT-§ Da

Clinical Child Psychologist
Registered Play Theeplst - Supervisor
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Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPFT-S
Clinical Child Psychologist nad Regjstered Play Therapist — Supervisor
2904 W. Horizon Ridge Parkway, Suite 100 - Hendearson, NV 82052
Office (702) 310-8787 — Fax (70Z) 310-8798

Date. 1-02-2010

Tiwe. 1145am-—11,55am
Durstion, 10 mirmtes

Code, Phome call to Christina Stipp

Spohwiﬂtumsuppmdaymﬁuplmw. She was upset over the letter that I had
written and wanted 1o discuss the letter and Mia's therapy. I will be meeting with Christina
Priday, January 8% at 11am.

Clinical Child Psychologist
Registered Play Tharapist — Supervisor
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Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RFT-$
Clinicel Child Psychologist and Registered Flay Therapist — Supervisor
2904 W. Horizon Ridge Parkway, Suite 100 ~ Henderson, NV 83052
Office (702) 310-8787 — Fax (702) 310-8798

Client, Mia Stipp

Date, 1-08-2010

Time. 11.15am - 12.35pm
Duration. 1 hour, twenty minutes
Code, 90846

Mat with Christing Stipp today. Christina tnok notes while we talked, [ did not have my notes
in front of me, but | went over the course of Mia’s treatment since Septamber. Christina let me
know that she had been taking Mis to Dr. Mishilow but Dr. Mishilow was no longer involved

in the case. She plso stated that Mitchall’s attorney had told hex that Mitchell was not bringing
Mia to therapy anymore.

The majarity of the discssion from Christing centered on jegnl izsues between her and her
fusband, not on Mia, Christina made it quite clear that she did not give her consent for me o
treat Min anymore. | told Christina that I would no longer treat Mia due to the litigious nature
of the case end my inebility at this time to help Mia with har issucs due to har mother’s lack of
consent and Jegal concerns.

1 did not charge Christina for the session today.

Mins will have s fina] termingtion sesxion todsy at 1pm.

Clinical Child Paychologist
Registered Play Therapist — Supervisor
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Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D.. RPT-S
MCWMWMWMW—W
2904 W. Horizon Ridge Parkway, Snite 100 - Henderson, NV 83052

Office (702) 310-8787 - Fax (70Z) 810-8798

Date. 1-08-2010
Tims 1pm-—2Zpm
Durstion. 1hour
Code. 90806{80846

Mitchell and Asny Stipp brought Mia to her session today. 1 met with Mitchell alone while
Ay, Mia and Ethan played in the playroom. [ explained to Mitchell that | had met with
'Chﬂ:ﬁmeuﬁainﬁudnymdﬁmtsi&diangiWMWmMMhmmdﬂmt
Iwmh@rwmﬁmmhmﬂwﬂhﬁhmuﬂwwmmtb&lchﬂdmm
a legal case. ldomtgetinvohedhwurtcwmdwmmauldm!mmum

MmmmMMnmwwmedmehWMWumy
occupational therepy for the time being. Completed termination with Mia.

: i}.¢t+ oA 'fé;) { C:?

helissa F. Ealodner, Psy.D. RFT-8 Date
Clinical Child Pychologist
Reglstered Play Therapist — Supexvisor
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Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-S, BCPC
Climical Child Psychologist and Registered Play Therapist — Supervisor
2304 W. Harizon Ridge Parkway, Suite 100 - Henderson, NV 89052

Office (702) 310-8787 — Fax (702) 310-8738

Janusry 12, 2010

Sent Via Facsimils, (702) 2404937

Dear Christing,

Records on Mia Stipp will be sent by the 15™ of this manth. Thank you for your patience and
understanding.

Sincerely.

MM& fel>, @Y%, 80

Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-S, BCPC
Clinical Chitd Psychologist
Registered Play Theragrist — Supervisor
Board Certified Professional Counzelor
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RADFORD J. SMITH, CHARTERED
RADFORD J. SMITH, ESQ.

Nevada State Bar No. 002791

64 N. Pecos Rd., Suite 700
Henderson, Nevada 89074

T: (702) 990-6448

F: (702) 990-6456

Email: rsmith@radfordsmith.com

MITCHELL D. STIPP, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 007531

7 Morning Sky Lane

Las Vegas, Nevada 89135

T: (702) 378-1907

F: (702) 483-6283

Email: Mitchell.Stipp@yahoo.com

Attorneys for Respondent/Cross-Appellant Mitchell Stipp

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF
THE STATE OF NEVADA

CHRISTINA CALDERON STIPP,

Appellant/Cross-Respondent,

V.
MITCHELL DAVID STIPP

Respondent/Cross-Appellant,

RESPONDENT/CROSS-APPELLANT’S APPENDIX TO

Electronically Filed

Jun 28 2011 11:58 a.n.

Tracie K. Lindeman
Clerk of Supreme Cou

CASE NO.: 57327

FAST TRACK STATEMENT AND RESPONSE

RADFORD J. SMITH, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 002791

64 N. Pecos Road, Suite 700
Henderson, Nevada 89074
(702) 990-6448

Attorneys for Respondent/Cross-Appellant Mitchell Stipp

MITCHELL D. STIPP, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 007531

7 Morming Sky Lane

Las Vegas, Nevada 89135
(702) 378-1907

r[
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ALPHABETICAL INDEX

CASE NO. 57327

DOCUMENT TITLE

FILED DATE

PAGE NOS.

Affidavit of Mitchell David Stipp
in Support of Defendant’s Motion
for Reconsideration; Motion for
Rehearing; or in the Altemative,
Motion to Modify Joint Timeshare

04/28/2009

1-24

Opposition to Plaintiff’s Motion to
Rehear/Reconsider the Hearing of
December 8, 2009; and/or Clarify
the Court’s Rulings from that
Hearing; for Plaintiff’s Attorney’s
Fees; and Related Relief and
Countermotion for  Sanctions
under EDCR 7.60

03/08/2010

25-141

Supplement to Motion to Confirm
Parties as  Joint  Physical
Custodians and to Modify
Timeshare  Arrangement and
Opposition to Countermotion to
Set Aside August 7, 2009
Stipulation and Order Due to
Defendant’s Fraud upon the
Court, Grant Discovery, Partition
Undisclosed Marital Assets, and
for Sanctions

05/03/2010

142-198




AFFD
RADFORD J. SMITH, CBARTERED

.| RADFORD J. SMITH, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No, (002791

64 N. Pecos Road, Suite 700
Henderson, Nevada 89074
T: (702) 990-6448

F: (702) 990-6456

.| Email; rsmith@radfordsmith.com
|| Attorneys for Defendant

Electronically Filed
04/28/2009 05:23:34 PM

Eed 4=/

CLERK OF THE COURT

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY,NEVADA

CHRISTINA CALDERON STIPP,
Plaintiff,

V.

MITCHELL DAVID STIPP,

Defendant.

CASE NO.: D-08-389203-Z

DEPT NQ.: O
FAMILY DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT OF MITCHEL.L DAVID STIPP IN SUPPORT €3F DEFENDANT S MOTION FOR
RECONSIDERATION: MOTION FOR REHEARING:; OR 1N THE ALTERNATIVE. MOT{ON

TO MODIFY JOINT TIMESHARE

COMES NOW Detendant, MITCHELL DAVID STIPP, by and through his attomeys,

|| RADFORD 1. SMITH, ESQ., of the law firm of Redford J. Smith, Chartered, and hereby submits the

attached Affidavit of Mitchell David Stipp in Support of Defendant’s Motion for Reconsideration;
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Motion for Rehearing; or in the Altemative. Motion to Modify Joint Timeshare,

DATED this 28" day of April, 2009.

|| RADFORD J. 8¥1ITH, CHARTERED

—— A

s 7

RADFORD J. SMITH, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 002791

64 North Pecos Road, Suite 700
Henderson, Nevada 89074
Attorney far Defendant

R~
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and processing correspondence for mailing. Under the Firm™s praciice, mail is to be deposited with the

i [ BY FACSIMILE: Pursuant jo EDCR 7.26, | transmifted a copy of the foregoing document this

| requested, addressed as follows:

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I am an employee of Radford J. Smith, Chartered (“the Firm”). | am over the

age of 18 and not a party 1o the within action. ) am “readily familiac™ with firm’s practice of collection

|

U.S. Postal Service on the same day as stated below, with postage thereon folly prepaid.
I served the foregoing document described as “Affidavit of Mitchell David Stipp in Support of

Defendant’s Motion for Reconsideration; Motion for Rehearing; or in the Altemative, Motion to Modify

Joint Timeshare™ on this 28" day of April, 2009, o all interested parties as follows:

D<) BY MAIL: Pursuant To NRCP 5(b). I placed a true copy thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope
addressed as follows;

date via telecopier to the facsimile number shown below;

[] BY CERTIFIED MAIL: I placed a true copy thereof enclosed in o sealed envelope, return receipt

James J. Jimmerson, Esq.
415 South Sixth Street, #100
Las Vepas, Nevada 89101
02-387-1167

EoA
Won., (N | o omy
An emp;‘!oyc?fjhr Ragford J. Smith, Chartered
A

7
I'd

;
e
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AFFIDAVIT OF MITCHELL DAVID STIPP

STATE OF NEVADA %
AN
COUNTY OF CLARK )

1. MITCHELL. DAVID STIPP, baing first duly swom, deposcs and States:

I That T have personal knowledge of the facts contained hercin, and 1 aim competent to festify

i theretn. T am the Defendant in the case of Stipp v. Stipp, case number DOR-389203-Z in the Eighth Judicial

: EDisztm'«:t Court, State of Nevada, ] subrait this affidavil in support of my Mation for Reconsideration]

i
lf Motion for Rehearing: or in the altemative, Motion 1o Modify Joint Tuneshare.
b

i 2. On February 28, 2009, the day afier the previous hearing in this cese. Christina Caldenon-

SthP {"Christina™) infonned me that she withdrew the children, Mia and Ethan Stipp, from their pre-
;!;school programs at Temple Beth Shalum ("TBS™). Sec Emails from Christins dated February 25, 2009
{l apd March |, 2007 attached as part of Exhibit A. Christina withdrew (he children withi no nolice and
; with only four (4) months lefi in the school year. | personally rmet with Jenmifer Zukowski, Dircctor of
EEEarl Childhood Development at TBS, during the week following the children™s withdrawal. Sha
gginfo:~i1:mj me that (a) the children had been officially withdrawn froon sehool by Christing on Friday,

q
{ February 28, 2009, (b) Christing requested that TRS relieve her of the financial obligations {0 pay tuition

gl
far the remainder of the school year, and (c) TBS offered Christina finuncial assistance {which Christin

érejccrcd). Ms. Zukowski confirmed that Christina paid tuition for the month of March of 2009, ve

i Christing withdrew the children in Felruacy of' 2009, Ms. Zukowski also confirmed that TBS denied

Christina’s request 1o he relieved of the financial obligations to pay tuition for the remainder of the
f school year.

KR On March 6, 2009, Christina offered to re-enrol) the children at TBS if' T paid the wition

;1duc tor the remainder of the year. See Email fror Christina daied March 5. 2009 attached as part of

Exhibit A. T agreed to pay this amount so that the children could retum to schoo), and [ could continug
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A. | belicred that Christina would he more amenabic 10 modifving the existing timeshare aceagesenl

(n see them during the week. Seg Emeil oo Mitcheli dated March 6. 2000 atached as pert of £xhibil

(if' 1 aprveed to make this payment. For this reason. | alsn agroed te pay mrie-half (1/2) of the children'd

private pre-schoo] tuition for the 2009-201¢ school vear. Seg Tmail trom Mitchell dated March 16

2009 ettached og part nl Exhibit A.

4. Since the dute of' the hearing on February 24, 2009, § have regularly reguested for C‘En‘is;inal

to mndily (he exisling timeshure arrangement and provitie me more tite with (he children  Clicisting
has excreised her weekend visitation both it March and in April of 2009 and for the weekend prior to
Ethen’s birthday and bas refused to modify the timeshare sirangement. See Emails from Christina cated
March 3. 2008, March 135, 2000, March 26, 2609, and March 31, 2008, Although Christina has provided

additionzl time with the chiliren. it hay been conditional, Jinited and amounts only to the following

since the datc of the previous heering: {a) Thursday, March 5, 2009 a1 9:00 am to Fridey, March 6, 2066
8t 2:7H) am (while the children were withdrawn fram TES and Christina was “investipating™ :r%fs;muﬁw’

sctivitiss for them), See Emnil from Christina dated March 4. 2009; (b) Suaday, March 15, 2009 at &1
|

pat to Monday, March 16, 2009 at $:00 am (while Ethan was sick, Christine and | zpreed it wouid ”‘Cf

better for me to keep him avernight while he slept rather than wake him up to drop him 6fFat Clu-istina‘sJ
[Isouse): (c) Saiurday, March 21, 2008 at 5:00 pm to Monday, March 23, 2008 a1 5:00 pm (Chrigtina had
‘ﬂm childrea on Friday and Salvrday for Ethan's hirthday), See Emails fiom Mitchell dated March 19
2009 and Christina dated March 20, 2009; {d) Monduy, April 6, 2000 at 9:00 s (o Thursday, April 19,
2009 at 7:60 pm (in Tiew of my visitaiion on Easter weekend and make up for 1 acation time cut short &

Christine is Dacember nf 2008}, Sce Emails from Mitchel! and Christing dated February 27, 2009;

{e} Friday, May 1, 2009 at 6:00 pm to Sundsy. May 3. 2009 ai 6:00 pm (Christine weived weekand
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Evisitmiun for the first time in exchapge for ballel recilai participation by Mia at the end of May). Sed

i
: Emails from Mitchell and Christing dated April 23, 2009,

5 I spake to Christing In the parking lol of TBS on Friday, April 24, 2009. 1 informed her

e

i
1

1l
3] . . . f N e _— .
‘that 1 would Jike to have more time with the children and %sr ber to modify the cxisting timeshar

I

{arcangement. She informed me that she would consider doing it “in a vear or 50™ and that she woul

§ncver provide me addilionu] time if'] filed a motion for reconsideration andsor mpealed the previn

;I‘cuun’s 1ling to the Nevada Supreme Courl, At that time, | intbrmed her that | inlended to file th

%motion and would appea! if the motion was unsuceessful.

] 6. The schoo) year at TBS ends in June of 2009, and during the summer months, T will not ba

'|| able to see my children daily while at sehoal. Tlove my children and would like lo continue to see them
‘Ercgularl)-‘. The only hope | have for this possibility is for the court to modity the existing Iimesharq

arrangement (o provide me more tire because despite good faith attempis 1 cannol reach 2n agreemen

with Christina.

{ FURTHER, AFFIANT SAYE' H NOT.,

Ltﬂb/q /)% é}:}u_

‘”f HELL DAVID ST1FP

.
,_-m.\

! Subscribed and swom before me this 27th
[[ dey April. 2009,
|

| A }
i PO LR i

;;NOT’}mz s’{fb 108 and for

ithe "\{ﬁtc of ?M.u(h:

I
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EXTHBIT A

FMAIL CORRESPONDENCE (Anached Chronologivally)
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Page 1 of 1

Mitchell Stipp

From: Chrisung Catdercn-Stipn [Zostipp@pmeail.com)
Sant;  Wednesday, February 25, 2609 9:53 &M

To: Mtchel] Stipp

Subject: Kids' Schuoling 2002-2010

Mitch,

In light of yesterday's ruling. and afier careful consideration of the financial obligarions now inconthent
upan me, T wiil nol tie abie w enreli the childves in grvute schoo! hom Wday forward. 1f voo choose to
bonor your previous committment 1n shiare equally in the cost of nur children's sducation. please Jot me
know iinmediately s¢ thai our chiildren can reap the benetfils of privale school education.

Ireccived an extension ol one week's ime o 2nrgli our ehildren in their respective schoals for the 2(09-
2010 school year, Please tot me know of your decision prior to thaf deadline.

--Chrstinge
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Witchell Stipp

From:  Cntsina Calderon-Siipp [costipp@gmail som)
Sent:  Frigay, Februsry 27, 2009 4:57 PM

To: Wilehell Stipp

Subject: Re; Ra;

Gircul. tr's adeal. Mopday the 6th at 9am sntil Thurs. the i 0th 2t Zpm,
So you won't have them: of all on Easter weekond, correct? Will you be taking them nut of nwn? 1 ask
beeause 1 probably take them to Califorsia for Easter ihen to spend it with my family there,

On Fri, Feb 27, 2009 at 4:50 P, Mitchell Stipp <smitchell.stipp@ yikoo. com > wrote:
Yes,

Fram: Christing Calderon-Stips <soshipp@gmai.soms>
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2009 4:45 PM

To: Mitchell Stipp <mitchell.stipp@yahoo.coms
Subifect: Ra: Rar

Can you take them from 9:00 am on the 6ih unti! 7:00 pm on the 9M?

On Fri, Feb 27, 2002 ut 3:40 PM, Mitchell Stipp <mitchell stippidyahow.com™ wrelc:
Yes So i wil have hem 12pm or Sth undl 12pm on 9th Qk?

Fram: Christina Calderoa-Stlpp <cestinp@hgmail.com>
Sent; Friday, February 27, 2009 4:34 PM

To: Mitcheli Stipp <mitchel stipp@yahino.com s
Subject: He:

Mitchail.
Can you doy Apni 6-9( instead”

«-Christina

{"nristin:

Easter Sundiy is April 12th of Uiis year. 1 wnuld appreciate switching my weekendintiday time
with the children for lime during the wech. 1s it possible to have the children fum Tuesday at
i2pm nn April 7th uati) Fridey at 12pm on April 10(h? 1 know this period is longer than my
uscal weckend but you still owe me a day from the holidavs, Mease Jet me fozow in the next day
or tw,

4737/2069
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From: Mitchell Stipp [mailtomiicheli stipp@yshoo.com]
Sent: Sunday, March 01, 2009 4:48 FM

To: 'Christina Calderon-stipp*

Subject: RE: RE: Re:

1 am not sure wital your February 25 emall provides on the matter, il zppsars anty (o a0uress
twilion for the children during the 2008-2010 scheo! yesr. Although you said in your ernail that the
children cowtd nol conlinue 1o go lo sehaot from “todsy forward,” | do nol know what this means,
if you paid lor TBS for the year, the children should stili be alde to allend. Frankly, [ arm na! sure
how you can simply withdraw them from schoai in 1he middie of lhe year

Wilh respect 1o the children's condition thig weekend, you shauld note thal both have a cold,
Symploms include runningsluffy nose and coughing, Mla vornited frors coughing on Fridsy
night, She also hagd a fever on Saturday nigh. Mia is much warse than Elhan, bt both appear to
ha doing belier l[aday. 1 have been giving them Molrin (Mia's faver), Mugcinex {Ethan's cough} and
Robilusein (Mia's cough). Both alse had vaporizery ot night and Vicks vepor ruh placed on Hini

chests.
1 would ike to see the children this veek, i am aveilobie any lime. Please lel me know whan the

chiidren are svaliable and | will gick trem up. | 2an spend any marning of afternoan with them. |
alsc can keep them pver night teo any day | would ask (hal you give me al lsas! 2 hours’ aolize.

Pleasea (el me know.

From: Christina CalderonsEpp: bmadimacsins@amall ont:

Sent: Sunday, March 1, 2008 1:49 PM

To: Mitchell Stion

Subject: Re: RE: Re:

Qur children are no lonper corolled at ths. Refer (o my Februacy 25, 2009 email on the
matter,

Sent from my iPhane

R.App.pg.10
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Mitchell Stipp

From: Chrisling Calderon-Stisp [costipp@igmail comj
Senl:  Wednesday, March 04 2008 3:24 PM

To: Mitchel Stips

Suhjact: Additonat Time This Week 3.4.0¢

Mitely,

Arc you inlerested in taking the chitdren from: Sam temorrow until Yam on Fr.? Lot me know as soon
as possible if that works for you.

Ag ] old vou yesterdey, T am in the process of investipatinge, enrolfing, and ivelving the children in
virious activities should we be unable w reach an spaeemeny as o presehool cost-sharing (hus
necessitaiing our children's pennanent withdrawal from preschonl.

-~ Chrigfing

42712600
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Mitchel! Stipp

Fram: Rstchell Stipp imitcheilstipp@yation. com}
Sent;  Friday, March G5, 2608 10:52 AM

To: mitchell slipp@yatioo.com

Subject: Fw: This WeekendAWeoekday Time

——- Forwarded Message ----

From: Mitchell Stipp <mitchiell stipp@yahoo.com:-
To: Christina Calideron-Stipp coostpp@®amall.coms
Sant: Tuesday, March 3, 2009 32:40:28 PM
Subject: Re: This Weekend/Weekday Time

! am disappuinted by your deeision o w ithdruw the children from scheol. | enjoyed spending Gme with
them there. Smice they will not be in school, [ assume that their schedule is more flexible to provide me
additional time to see them. I have usked you several times since Sunday (o provide me davs and times
that | can see the children this week. Your email is non-responsive to my requoesi,

From: Chiisting Calderon-Stipp <ocstipp@gmai.com>
To: Micchell Stipp <milldhell stipodivalios cnms

Senl: Tuesdey, March 3, 2009 £::2 14 AM

Subject: Thls WeekendfWeekday Time

Miich.
1 have weekend plans with the children, thereiore, | will he keeping them this weskend,

With sespect to your request for weekday time this week, } will certninly advise you il and when the
children's schedule is amenable (o 1. ) will respect vour reguest for 2 kours advance notice,

Thanks.
Christing

48742000
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WMitchell Stipp

Frem:. Muchel Sipp Imilchellstop@iyshot.com})
Sent:  Friday, March 05, 2608 12 00 PM

To: ‘Christina Calderon-Slipy’

Subjert: RE: Remainder of the TES Schocl Termn 2064

| will pay he culsignding srmaunt loday without ebligation io do so in the {ulure and expect lha childron (o be n
school cn Monday

Fromu Chrlsting Calderon-Stipp [mailto:costipp@gmail.com)
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2009 10:15 PM

To: Mitchel! Stipp
Subjeck: Remainder of the TBS School Term 2009

ahich,

Ag we continue (o work toward a resoluiion on the issee of cosi-sharing with respect 1o e children's
educutional expesses, I wanled (o offer vou e opportunity Lo keep (e children enrolled w TBS far the
rempinder of this vear, provided hal you pay the remaining outstandbsg balance. wivch s approxhnately
$6,0006. Misupio you. 1t you choose te du sn, Iet e know and simply contact Jennifer ¢f their wchoo)
ccgarding ynur payment aptions. If yoa do nol want to pay, 1 will simpiy kcep them withdravy from
schotl. As we diseussed. [ will be enralling them in dlteroative, less exnpensive activitics and. as | told
vou carlier, 1 have already secured o release with respeel o (he remainder of my (uition obligations
given our continuing sty to reach a resolution an cast-sharing,

Plagse led me know by womorrew. TES needs a decizion by then,

wlavk

~Christing

R.App.pg.13
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Kitchell Stipp

trom: Mitchef Shipp [milchell. stipp@yaheo com}
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2602 10:13 PM
Ta: ‘'Christina Celderon-Stpp'

Chnsling:

It hes been aimost one week since we spoke aboul my request for mors visitation lime wilh the childror: and the
children's sducalionsl expenses, You siili have nol provided ma the addilianal ime [ have requesied in Ihe form
of a medification to the visilalfon schadule. You indicated in our cell las! wesk that e jucge’s declsion preciudes
me from seeing the children elhar than as sel ferth in the current schadula and (hat you did not inlend lo pruvide
me addifiopal Ume. | disagrea with your view of lhe judge’s declsion and sgai rerew my requast for adsdinana!
limia, | would like lo see the children more during the weeak, and [ would like such visitalion {o lake the form of a
modificelion to the vislialion schedule. Having a dafinitive scherdule is betler far lhe children | know that you
communlcaiad fo me thal you may move to California next yesr as a way to oblain the primary physleal cusiody
deslgnation you desperately desira and ihat limiling my visiaicn of the children 1o the cumenl schadile will helo
you achieve Ihis goal; however, | agk you to please consider the Impagl (o the children of your currant posivon
and plans and please provida me mare tme. | am available any Ume this week 1o see lize children. Piaazaial ma

know when | cari pick tham up.
1 visited with the children at schouol this week. | rostly enoy seaing them there (a5heugh Fam not happy wilk: the
“pay lo see your children” app-osch that you have teken}, Miz did ask on Monday morning |6 fronl oi ail of her
ctass, "Dada, did you pay?”" It appears from this questicn and other commanis iz has made to me thel you loid
her thal she was rolin school lasl week because | did ol pay, This type of bebavior is net appropriete far 2

. parent, and | would ask you (o refrain from “using” the children iy this manner, For the record, TBS did not
snlnase you from your obligatlons. | salisfied them by payisg the remalnlng balance on the secount.  Your
requoki la be released for ecenomic herdship was dermed (ss it should heve baen since you are more fhan

capable of paylng).

1 would like to knaw if you are siill pianning el fo enroll e cluidren fa school nexi year. If you siill nlan not o
anroll them, | weould ask {hat you re-consider.

R.App.pg.14
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Mitchell Stipp

From: Chrislina Caideron-Stipp {sestipp@agraii.com]
Sent:  Sunday, March 15, 2006 11:24 F

To: Mitchalt Stpp
Subjept: Seiiement Offer Re Kids' 2009-2010 Schooling 3 15,09

Mitehell,

J do ot desire (o modify our current fisseshare for all of the reasons s2t forth in detail i ali of wy
pleadmgs. arpued extensively by my counsel. snd spelled aw clearky by Judge Sullivan on 2:24409 wihen
he denied your countermotion fur such modifteation,

1 dispule the fzewuai allepations you make below as they wre demonsivably false.
P : ) ) )

In response 0 your request that ) reconsider my strictly financially-based decision not to enrnl) the
children in privaie preschon) next year. | meke the fislowing fina) sctdement offer with respect to this
subject, which wall expire at Spm on Monday, March 16, 2009

Provided thal there are still spaces left for our chiidren, T will agree to enroll Mia al Alexander Dawson
and Ethan at THS tor the 2009- 2010 schaal year (Aagusi through May) provided that you pay far 122 of
the total cost of their combined anoual uition,

--Christina

On Tue, Mar 10, 2009 at 10:12 PM, Mitchell Stipp <nutchell.stippd yahoa.com™ wrote:

Christina:

it has been almasi one weok since we spoke aboul my request for more visilalion time wilk the childran and
the children’e educational expenses. You 5l have riol provided me the addilional time | have requested !n the
form of a modilicalion \¢ the visitalion sehedule. You indicated In our call last weoek ihat the judpe's decislon
precludes me from seeiny the children ather than as sat forth in the current scheduls ard thal you did not
miend te provide me additional ime. | disagree with yow view of the i:<tge’s decision and egain renew niy
raquest for additionatl tima. 1 vould fike 1o see lhe children more guring the week, and | would like such
visilafion to leke the form of 2 modification (o ihe visraiion sohodwle, Having a delinltve schedule 13 beller for
the children. 1 know that you communicated to moe thal you may move fo Cszlomiz nexl year as a way lo
ubtaln the primary pnvsioal cusiody designation vou vesperaiely desire arid that iitng my visitalion of the
children fo the currant schedule will help you schicve this goal; however, | sk you o zisass consider the
impact to (he: chiidren of your current position and plans end plaass provide me more time, [am available any
time this week lo see the children. Fiease lel me know when | can pick lhem up,

1 visited with Lhe ¢hilfran 21 schaal this week, | really enjoy seeing them thers {zithough | am nat happy with
the “pay to see your chiltren” approach that you have irken). Mie did ask on Monday morning in front of all of
hor class, "Dada, did you pey?” i appears from this question and other commenls Miz has made to me thal
you lald her thal shs was not in school lasi week because | did not pay. This type of behavior is nol

472772009
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ebprapviate for & parent, end I would ask yeu Yo refrain fiom “using”™ he children in this manner. For the ragor,
TES did nof reierse you from your obligations . | salishied (hem by paving the remzining balanse an the
aceount.  Your requesi o be releasad for aconemic hardship was denied {as | should have hoon since you am

mare than capable of paying}

Fwould like (¢ know of you are still pianning nol © enroll the chitddren n szhonl next year. 1 you stull plan not lo
entall {hem. [ would ask thal you re-consider.

472772009
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Mitchell Stipp

Fram: Chrsting Calderon.Stipp [ceslisp@igmail.com]

Sent:  Monday, March 18, 2009 5:00 PM

Ta: Milehell Stipp

Subject: Re. Selllarment Offar Re Kds' 2009-2010 Schivaling 3.15.05

Milch,
Dawson's toition is SOU50 for 5 bali' dave a week.

THE is 510600 plus & $250 registratiun fee tor 5 hall days o week {They have an oporing far 2 lalf
days a week 2t $5900 for dhe year thal T am also very comforiabic with if vou think Ethan should only go
2 days a week).

Both have contracty (o be compicted and tumed in 20 secure pluceent. Since 1 have the Dawson
paperwosk already filted out. 'l sign the Dawson contrzet and you do 1he TBS one.

Did you pat the TES forms frowx tie sehool in the kids folder a while hack? 1 not, Ili Ieave you minc in
Mia's falder Wmorrow and vou can deal with i with jennifer dizectly. Onee you vonfirm your
enreilment at TBS. ' enroll Mia at Dawson. As for the difference, 11 pey you the difference directly
{vr you can ahways chaosc o forgive il given niy pavinent of 14k for the kids school lzat vear,

--Christing
Un Moa, Mar 16, 2009 at 3:54 PM, Mitchell Stipp <mitehell.stippe: vahoo.cons wrote:

Christing:

I am extremely disappoinied that you will not juedify the cument timeshare schedule w provide me
more tme with the children. For the record. the judge was very clear that he thougl( | should heve
more titne with the childpen (but ihat he desired that we work toguther te reach an agreemend), 1t )8
apparent based on your email below that such an agreement cannnt be reached.

With respect to thie children's privide sehoo! tuition. | agree to pay 142 of the conobined annmal wition
for Bthan to atiend TBS and Mia to attend Alexander Dawson for the 2009-2010 schuni! vear. Pleasg
provide me with payment information and ! will pay the same prompt] ¥,

Naote that [ am availabie any day snd night to sew the children, Pleese let me know if and when 1 ean
pick them up.

From: Christina Caldaron-Stipp <costipp@gmah,com:
‘Fo: Mitehell Stipp <mitchell.stipp@yatoa.coms
Sent: Sunday, March 15, 2009 71:23:44 PM

47372009
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Subject: Settlement Offer Re Kids' 2008-2010 Schooling 3.15.09

Mitcheil.

[ do not desire wr modify our cuerenl timeshare for all of the reasons set fonth in detail in il of my
pleadings, avgued exicosively by my cownsel, and spelied out elearly by Judge Sullivan on 272409
when he denied your conntermintion for such modificalion.

| digpute the Tactual ailopetions you make beluw ag they sr demenstrably fise.

Ii response w0 your request thar § reconsider my strietly financinliy-baseil decigion noi to enrol] the
children it privaiv preschool next year, | make the following finul settiement ofier with respect (e this
sihject, which will oxpire a1 Spm an Monduy, March i6. 2009:

Pravided that there are shll spaces left for aer children, | will agree 1o onroll Mia a
Alexander Dawson and Fthan at TBS for the 2009-2010 schaol year (Aogust through May ) provided

that you pay tor 1/2 of the total cost of their combined annua) twuition.

--Christing

On Tue, Mar 10, 2009 ar 10:12 PM, Mitchell Stipp «mitchell.stippie yahne.com> wrote:

Chrislina.

It hes been almost onk week since we spoke aboul my 1equaest! for more visilaton time with the childrsn znd
the children’s sducatensi expenses. You stifi have not provided ine the additicneal time [ have requestad in
e form of @ medificatlnn it Lhe visigtor sehedule, You indicaled in oui call last weeh that lhe judge's
dectsion presiudes me from seeing the children other than as sel forth in the current scheduie and (hat you
did notinterd o provide me addionai ime, | diszgree with your view of Lha judge's decision and again
renew oy requesl for additional ime | weuld like ic see (he children more during tha wank, sand [ would (ke
such dlakon (o lake e form of a modiiication 1o the visitation schedule. Having a dafinibve schedule is
belter for the children. [know thel you commmunicaled 1o me thal you may move lo Californie aex| year &5 a
way i¢ gbilin the prirvary physical cusindy designation you desperately desre and thel Emilting my visstation
of the children fo the currenl scheduls wif el you achiave this goel; however, [ ask you to plasse consider
the impact lo the chitdren of your current pusition and plans and pleage provide me more ime. | am
gvsliablz any time this week lo see the chiidren, Please lal me know when | can pick tham up,

I visiled with the children at sehool ihis woek. | really enjoy sesng inam there taliiough (an nol kappy with

the “uzy lo see your chiidren® approach lhat you bave taken). Mia did ask on sdondzy merning m frant of )l
of her ofass "Dada, did you pay?" I eppears from this quesiion and other comments Mia hns made to me
that you told her thel she was not in echool last week becsuse | did rol gwy, This type of behavior is nol
approprale for a pareni, and | would ask you lo refraln from “using® the chisdres in [ty manner, For {ha
record TBS did rof releass you fram your obligetions. [ salicfied dhem by paying the remaining balance on
" the ecoounl.  Your request to be released for economic hardship was denied (as il skould have bean since

you ars mora than capable sf paying).
I would ke te know if you are still planning no! to arroll the childran in schocl next year | you stlii plan net

2272009
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lo enreil ther, | would ask thal you se-consicer

-

F372009
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Mitchelt Stipp

Frem: Ghnstne Celderon-Slipp astipp@amal.com]
Sent:  Fnday, March 20, 2009 7:1C PM

Ta: Mstche! Slipr

Subject: Re.

ndilchall,

Notwithstanding the faet that you recontly umiaterally regected o request by me in have extre dime pit
the children 1o take them to @ family birthday party and thereafter ahscomded cui-ofown with he
children. yei again. without giving prior wriiten notice aind without ever providing an itinerary deteiting
your travel arrangemenls 35 called for hy our Menilal Sctilement Agreement, [ gave you exira tine with
tive cheldren both Jast weekend and the week before.

Your emiail below ig equally tnuhiing to the extent fhat you had hwo-weeks prior written notice by ine
of my intention to celehrate Ethan's hirthday on 3/21/09 as provided for in our MSA. On Tuesday, ynur
sister also verbolly relayed my inention te you of celebrating on that day. yot you appesr to have
deliberniely waited uniil your thouglt my notice perind had expived hefore guesdoning me shout my

plans.

Please be advised that ax § told you very cloarly Tast week via email. | bave na desire to medify the
timeshare we cleasly agreed upon in February 2008,

Notwithstanding the above, 1 offer you the foliowing additdonal ume with the children should you so
desire to have them during this Gme: Sat, 3/21/09 from Spm until Monday 3/23/09 al Spm. 1 already
made plans with the children during the rest of week in addition to their usual scheol obligations.

--Clristina

On Tho, Mar 14, 2009 at 10:33 P, Mitehell Stipp «naichell qiippigyahop.com®> wrote:
Christina: Yoo never responded to my request Jor more titme with e children last week or this week.
1 anderstand from Megan that vou intend o keey the childien on Fridsy and Saterday duce to Ethan's
birthday. T ami nol abjociing o K spaeifically {'vou planned 2 birthdgsy party for Ethan on eithier of
those ays but failed 10 provide me the requirad 3-day writien notice 1 would, however, like to kuep
the kids on Sunday tough 12pm on Wodsesday (or lunger if you permitj. Pleasc advisc.

43772009
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Mitchel! Stipp

Fromi;  Chrigline Caideron-Shop fecstippi@igmail oons}
Sent:  Sunday, March 28, 2009 £:05 PM

To: Mitchell Stinp

Subject: Re:

Mitchell.

Thank vou for the information helow regarding Min's hawel micvements.

! e shocked by your il below regarding vour aceussatian that | would cver speak to our children
about the end of our marriage in Such u Sasivon, I would only serve to furt and confuse the children,
and J would neser, and | repeat, never, do suciy a thing.

I questicn) the veracity and moiivalion of thase sunements given your previously staled consmitment 10
continuing to fitigate cuslodial modification between vk given that, as you clair. you have the "time.
desire, und ynlimited resourees to do s6." but tack the legal or logicsl justifiestion for sueh

neiion. Similarly, | question the sralenionts vou have attributed fo me in the past. i.e.. that T fold Mia
aboul your refusal 1o puy fror her schowling, ete. However, | cannot do anything more than to sssuze vou

that i1 did not happen in the pest por will §i ever happen in the futore,
I would ask (he same of you. As you will reesll, shortly after the bearing. | facilitated s telephonc call

Trenns Mia t0 you and heard you tell Mia that "Momny is keeping you from me.” 1 cafled vou out for
vour statenrent the moment You said it. and | kope that it does not condinue even taupgh Mia 1ells soe

frequently that you tell her that ] “don’t wanl (o share her witls you,”

As for pdditonal time, I preie: that we adhere to the timeshare we agreed upon enly & yoar apo today,
which i¢ clearly luid oot in the Mariud Setement Agreement tha you drafled and w e bath signed: Sam
o &pin on our respective birhdays. Do you want {n pick them ap from my hee or Fom sehool on

Aprid 1617

Thanks.
Christina

On Sun. Mar 29, 2009 zt 5:33 PM, Mitchell Stipp <mitchell stipnfyathon.com> a role;
Christna:
Bath kids niend @ aal dinner lenight and have & baih {since bolh kigs swain Nis afiernaen), Elhan ook a nap

for almiost 2.5 hours today; Mia did nol. Mia had 2 significanl bowel movements yesterday and several smxl
enos. She alss had a significani bewel mavemen| this aflernocn,

| have nol raceived a response o my request for addilional me this week. | would appressie your response

{27009
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Wia communicaled 1o Amy and [ this weekend that you iald her thal | wes & “cheeler’ and chase Amy ovar
you. | have significant concarns wilh you communlealing his way with ihe ehildren. | ihink il is \napprapnat
{and quite raprehensitle). | would zsk (kat you rairain from this typs of sorduct in the fulure and encourage
you 1o consider the impact on the ehildren before domg such lhingy

45272009
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Mitchell Stipp

Frem: <Clrislina Galderon-Supp icostipp@igmsil.oom]
Sant:  Tuesday, March a1, 2009 2:32 PN

T Mighell Shop:

Subjest: Nolice

[ will be koeping the kids tliis weekend. Do you jntend (o take than o schoo! fonmrrny?

4/27:2009
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Mitehel! Stipp

From: Chrisiina Calderon-Btipp jccstippihgmail.com]
Sent:  Thursday, Aprii 23, 200% 607 FM

To: Mitehell Slog

Subject: Re:

Mitch,

Ay wadgn of gaod faith, and in response W voor sequest. 1 will waive my right to weehend 1 isitaton with
the children the first weskend of May,

Mia has a ballet recitel vn Sunday, May 31, 2009 at 1:15pm. T realise that you will have the chitdren
tial wockend. Wil vou permit her to participate? I'ni not asking (o tuke her, | would just show up for
1he perfonnance. 1 woeld Jove fn ber {o be able @ showease her tnlent for us. She is @ great dancer and
1eally unjoys her woekly balled iessons, 1 just got the info today. 11 paal the extra flver T gos lor vou in
your file in ber classroon wmmrew, Please lef me kpow asap so | can Jet Ms T know whelher 1o
expuci her or nol.

Thanks,

Chrigtina

On Thu, Apr 23, 2004 a1 4:02 PN, Mitchell Stpp <itchel. slippta, yahoo o wrale:
1 assume you will exercise yoar right to have the children the first weekend of May, and 1 believe that
the following weekend contains Mother's Day. That will leave me very Jitile tine with the children. T
would like for vou e waive the weekend visitation or alternatively please provide me the opportunity
(o have the children on Monday, May 4 al Naor 6 Thursday, May 7 ot 6pm.,

42773008
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Elecironically Filed
03/08/2010 0€:37:13 AM

OoPP b Hmu-

RADFORD J. SMITH, CHARTERED

RADFORD J. 8§ MITH, ESQ. CLERK OF THE COURT
Nevada Bar No. 002791
64 N, Pecos Road, Suite 700
Henderson, Nevada 89074
T: (702) 990-6448
F: {702) 990-6456
Email: rsmith@radfordsmith.com
Attomeys for Defendant
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
CIIRISTINA CALDERON STIPP, CASE NO.: D08-389203-Z
Plaintiff, DEPT.: 0
Y.
FAMILY DIVISION
MITCHELL DAVID STIPP,
ORAL ARGUMENT REQUESTED
Defcndant, YESK nNo[O

OPPOSITION TO PLAINTIFF’S MOTION TO REHEAR/RECONSIDER THE HEARING OF
DECEMBER 8, 2009; AND/OR TO CLARIFY THE COURT’S RULINGS FROM THAT
HEARING; FOR PLAINTIFF’S ATTORNEY'S FEES: AND RELATED RELIEF
AND
COUNTERMOTION FOR SANCTIONS UNDER F.D.C.R. 7.60

.

DATE OF HEARING: April 13, 2010
TIME OF HEARING: 11:00 a.m.

COMES NOW, Defendant MITCHELL D. STIPP, by and through his attorney Radford J. Smith,
Esq., and submits the following points and authorities in opposition to Plaintiff CHRISTINA

CALDERON-STIPP's Motion to Rehear/Reconsider the Hearing of December 8, 2009; and/or to

' The date and time of the hearing was changed by the Count from March 18, 2010 at {0:00 am to April 13,2010 at 11:00 am.
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RADFORD J. SMITH, CHARTERED
RADFORD J. SMITH, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 002791

64 N. Pecos Road, Suite 700
Henderson, Nevada 89074

T: (702) 990-6448

F: (702) 990-6456

Email: rsmith@radfordsmith.com
Attomeys for Defendant

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
CHRISTINA CALDERON STIPP, CASE NO.: D08-389203-7
Plaintiff, DEPT.: 0]
V.
FAMILY DIVISION
MITCHELL DAVID STIPP,
ORAL ARGUMENT REQUESTED
Defendant. YES{X] NO[]

OPPOSITION TO PLAINTIFF’S MOTION TO REHEAR/RECONSIDER THE HEARING OF
DECEMBER 8, 2009; AND/OR TO CLARIFY THE COURT’S RULINGS FROM THAT
HEARING; FOR PLAINTIFF'S ATTORNEY’S FEES; AND RELATED RELIEF
AND
COUNTERMOTION FOR SANCTIONS UNDER E.D.C.R. 7.60

DATE OF HEARING: April 13, 2010
TIME OF HEARING: 11:00 a.m.

COMES NOW, Defendant MITCHELL D. STIPP, by and through his attorney Radford J. Smith,
Esq., and submits the following points and authorities in opposition to Plaintiff CHRISTINAI

CALDERON-STIPP’s Motion to Rehear/Reconsider the Hearing of December 8, 2009; and/or to

' The date and time of the hearing was changed by the Court from March 18, 2010 at 10:00 am 1o April 13,2010 at 11:00 am,
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Clarify the Court’s Rulings from that Hearing; For Plaintiff's Atlorney’s Fees; and Related Relief; and
in support of his Countermotion for Sanctions under E.D.C.R. 7.60

This opposition is made and based upon the points and authoritics attached hereto, the Affidavit
of Defendant MITCHELL DAVID STIPP attached hereto as Exhibit A, the pleadings and papers on filg
in this action, and any oral argument or evidence adduced at the time of the hearing of this matter.

DATED this  _ day of March, 2010.

RADy J. SMITH, CHARTERED
RADFOED J. SMITH, ESQ.

Nevada 0. 002791

64 N. Pecos Road, Suite 700
Henderson, Nevada 89074

(702) 990-6448
Attorneys for Defendant

L

INTRODUCTION

Plaintiff Christina Calderon-Stipp (“Christina”) and Defendant Mitchell David Stipp
(“Mitchell”) have two children, Mia Stipp (“Mia”), born October 19, 2004, and Ethan Stipp (“Ethan”),
born March 24, 2007. This Court entered the parties’ Decree of Divorce on March 6, 2008 (the
“Decree”) upon their joint petition for divorce filed in February of 2008. The Decree incorporates the
terms and conditions of the parties’ marital settlement agreement entered into and dated as of February
20, 2008 (“MSA”). Under the MSA, the parties agreed to have joint physical custody of the parties’
minor children. From the date of the entry of the Decree in March of 2008 until December of 2008, 4
period of approximately ten (10) months, Mitchell tried to obtain more visitation time with the children

without litigation. Christina refused to provide Miichell more time and instead filed a motion to confirm
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herself as the primary physical custodian on December 17, 2008, even after Mitchell made a request foq
and this Court ordered mediation in December of 2008.

Mitchell vigorously opposed Christina’s motion and filed a countermotion seeking additional

.|| time with the children. The parties attended mediation and no resolution occurred. At the hearing o

February 24, 2009, this Court denied all motions, but nevertheless stated its belief that Mitchell shoul
have more time with the children. After unsuccessful negotiations, on April 27, 2009 Mitchell filed hi
motion for reconsideration or in the alternative a motion to modify the timeshare arrangement. At the
hearing on Mitchell’s motion held on June 4, 2009, this Court again ordered the parlies to attend
mediation. The parties attended mediation and modified the terms of the MSA through a stipulation and
order signed by the parties on July 8, 2009 and entered by this Court on August 7, 2009 (“SAO”).
Mitchell filed his Motion 1o Confirm Parties as Joint Physical Custodians and 1o Modify
Timeshare Arrangement on October 29, 2009. Christina [iled her opposition and countermotion on
November 30, 2009. Mitchell filed his opposition and reply to Christina’s opposition and countermotion
on December 7, 2009, and Christina filed her reply to Mitchell's opposition on December 8, 2009.2 The
Court held a hearing on the foregoing matters on December 8, 2009. At the hearing, the Court ordered 4
child custody assessment to be performed by Dr. John Paglini, which Christina now asks the Court to
reconsider and/or limit its scope.
Christina filed a Motion to Stay Discovery pending the completion of the child custody
evaluation on January 28, 2010. Mitchell filed an opposition on February 2, 2010. The Court held g
hearing on February 3, 2010 and ordered limited discovery related to the treatment records of Dr]
Melissa Kalodner and Dr. Joel Mishalow and the children’s school records and authorized the deposition

only of Dr. Mishalow solely to clarify his handwritten progress notes.

? Christina filed her reply to Mitchell’s opposition on the same day as the hearing but after the hearing was held. Christina
served a copy of her reply on Mitcheli's counsel after 5pm on December 8, 2009.
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IL

COUNTERSTATEMENT OF FACTS

Christina has emotionally abused Mia. Mia began to show signs of this trauma after the entry of]
the SAO. She has severe mood swings and significant anger management issues. Mia is prone to
frequent emotional outbursts (or meltdowns). Mitchell believes this behavior is the result of Christina’s
past and continued attempls to alienate the children from Miichell. Mitchell attached to his October 29,
2009 motion his affidavit and the affidavit of his sister, Megan Cantrell, as support for these allegations.

Mitchell has been participating in the child custody evaluation being performed by Dr. Paglini.
The child custody evaluation report was initially due on or about February 25, 2010 and a status check
was scheduled for March 9, 2010 (but has been re-scheduled for April 13, 2010). Christina filed henﬂ
motion a little over a week before the evaluation report was initially duc and after two (2) months of
work performed by Dr. Paglini including psychological testing, completion of detailed family and
marital histories, interviews of the parties and collateral sources, review of pleadings, correspondence,
and treatment records of Mia, and visits by Dr. Paglini to the parties’ residences and interviews of Mia.
Mitchell has also paid Dr. Paglini $8,000.00 to date for the work that has been performed. To the best of
Miichell’s knowledge, Christina has participated in the evaluation process the entire time (includingq
supplying information 1o Dr. Paglini for his consideration in the report).}

Christina has participaied in discovery in connection with the child custody evaluation. Mitchell
scheduled and paid Dr. Mishalow to attend a deposition on February 12, 2010 in the amount of
$1,200.00 to clarify his progress notes and has incurred significant legal expenses associated therewith
for the benefit of both parties and the child custody evaluation. Christina attended Dr. Mishalow’sl

deposition with her counsel who asked his own questions to clarify Dr. Mishalow's handwritien

* Dr, Paglini's letter to the Court dated February 25, 2010 requesting the extension of time to complete the child custody
evalvation provides thal he has been receiving weekly discovery from both parties.
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progress notes. Christina subpoenaed the records of Dr. Kalodner and the children’s school records)
Chnistina even noticed the deposition of Dr. Kalodner.

A. Dr. Melissa Kalodner

When it became clear that Chrislina had no interest in an impartial review of Mia’s issues,
Mitchell engaged Dr. Kalodner to evaluate Mia. Dr. Kalodner wrote Mitchell a letter which he attached
as Exhibit C to his opposition and reply on December 7, 2009. Attached as Exhibit B is a copy of Dr|
Kalodner’s December 4, 2009 letter to Mitchell. This letter was not attached to Mitchell’s October 29
2009 motion and did not serve as the sole basis of Mitchell’s allegations of emotional abuse of Mia by
Christina. The letter states that Mia communicated (among other items) the following during her
sessions with Dr, Kalodner:

(1) “T want to spend more time with my Dada but Mommy says we can’i change the rules.”

(2) “I want to spend more time with my Dada but the judge won’t Iet.mc.”

(3) “Amy was married to James.”

(4) “Momma does not like Amy.”

(5) “Momma says Amy is bad, but I like her.”

(6) “Momma doesn’t say anything about Dada and Amy anymore.”

The purpose of this letter was to confirn the circumstances surrounding Dr. Kalodner's
engagement (which appears to be different than Christina’s version as set forth in her opposition filed on
November 30, 2009) and the statements made by Mia to Dr. Kalodner during the evaluation and
treatment process. The letter does not provide an opinion as to whether Mia has been emationally
abused by Christina. While Mitchell believes that Christina has in fact emotionally abused Mia, Dr]
Kalodner never rendered an opinion on the matter, and Mitchell has never asserted that Dr. Kalodner

made any such conclusion.
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Immediately after the December 8, 2009 hearing, Christina began harassing Dr. Kalodner. Dr,
Kalodner communicated to Mitchell that Christina left threatening voicemail messages at her office
claiming that “it was an emergency” and demanded that Dr. Kalodner immediately return her calls and
cease any further treatment of Mia. Dr. Kalodner also communicated to Mitchell that Christina sent at
least two (2) letters demanding Mia’s treatment records. Christina’s counsel also sent correspondence]
demanding that Dr. Kalodner cease treatment of Mia and that Dr. Kalodner supply to Christina her
treatment records. As part of this correspondence, Christina’s counsel references an agreement with
Mitchell’s counsel that Dr. Kalodner would not testify in this case. Mitchell and his counsel responded
to these letters which are attached as Exhibit C.

Ultimately, Christina spoke to Dr. Kalodner on the telephone on January 2, 2010 and scheduled
face-to-face meeting with Dr. Kalodner on January 8, 2010. Coincidentally, Mia had a scheduled
appointment with Dr. Kalodner on January 8, 2010. Dr. Kalodner informed Mitchell at Mia’s session
that she could no longer treat Mia. Dr. Kalodner told Mitchell that Christina threatened her during their
meeting. According to Dr. Kalodner, Christina accused her of being unprofessional, and Dr. Kalodncnl
thought Christina would file a complaint with the medical board and/or sue her for malpractice if she did
not cease treating Mia. The next day Dr. Kalodner called Mitchell to inform him that Christina sent a
letter dated January 8, 2010 to her which completely distorted, misrepresented and/or fabricated the facts
or events of their telephone conversation and meeting. Christina has admitted that she provided this
letter to Dr. Paglini; however, Christina did not provide it to Mitchell or his counsel. Dr. Kalodner
provided Mitchell a copy of the letter. Essentially, Christina conducted her own private deposition of

Dr. Kalodner (assuming that she would not be testifying in this case) and manufactured a transcript of

* Mitchell's counsel did not make any such agreement; however, it is clear that Christina’s counsel did not want Dr. Kalodner
10 provide testimony in this case,
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their conversation and meeting in an attempt to unfairly influence the child custody evaluation (and now
is using it in the same manner in her motion with this Court).

Dr. Kalodner refused to write a response to Christina’s letter for fear of retribution and continued

harassment by Christina. Mitchell informed Dr. Kalodner that he would prepare a Jetter to document hi
conversations and meeting with Dr. Kalodner which effectively served as Dr. Kalodner’s response t
Christina’s letter. Attached as Exhibit D is a copy of Mitchell’s January 13, 2010 letter to Dr. Kalodner
This letter has been provided to Christina and Dr. Paglini. According to Mitchell, this letter confirm

(among other ilems) the following:

1. Dr. Kalodner admitted that she informed Christina that Mitchell prepared a draft of the letten
dated December 4, 2009. However, Dr. Kalodner informed Mitchell that she also told
Christina that she typically asks her clients who request letters to prepare the initial drafis.

2. Dr. Kalodner did not communicate (o Christina that Mia has not been or is not being abused.
Dr. Kalodner told Mitchell that she informed Christina that she evalvated Mia for issues
concemning her clothing and divorce-related matters, that Mia reported to Dr. Kalodner the
statements identified in her December 4, 2009 letter to Mitchell, and that Dr. Kalodner did|
not reach any conclusion whether Mia has been emotionally abused.

3. Dr. Kalodner admitted that she mistakenly informed Christina that she was unaware of the
fact that Dr. Mishalow was (reating Mia. However, Dr. Kalodner told Mitchell that she did
not have her notes with her during her conversation and/or meeting with Christina. Dr]
Kalodner specifically informed Mitchell that afler reviewing her records that she discovered
a note that Mitchell informed Dr. Kalodner of this fact on October 30, 2009.

4. Dr. Kalodner did not offer to write Christina a letter stating that Mia has not been abused.
Dr. Kalodner informed Mitchell that she offered to write a letier stating that she did not
conclude whether Mia has been emotionally abused.

Dr. Kalodner has supplied her treatment records to the parties. Dr. Paglini also has a copy of

these treatments records. These records make it clear that Christina has made harmful statements to Mia
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about Mitchell and Amy, that Mia has been affected by these statements, and that Mia wants 10 spend
more time with Mitchell and Amy. The treatment records also refute many of the statements made by,
Christina in her letter dated January 8, 2010 to Dr. Kalodner and support Mitchell’s letter dated January
13, 2010 to Dr. Kalodner. Attached as Exhibit E are the treatments records of Mia provided by Dr|

Kalodner. The records provide (among other things) the following:

Christina insisted that Dr. Kalodner do therapy her way, which was for Dr. Kalodner to set
up each session and meet with Christina and Mitchell before every session, and for Christing
to be present in the room with Mia during the session, and then to work on parenting
strategies with Christina and Mitchell (without Amy) after each session. See Treatment Note
dated September 11, 2009 (Phone call with Christina) attached as part of Exhibit E.
Dr. Kalodner reports that Mia made comments such as “Mommy doesn’t like Amy[]” and
“Amy was married to James.” Dr. Kalodner notes that Mia stated that Christina told Mig]
about James (who Dr. Kalodner later found out was Amy’s first husband) and that Christina
reportedly told Mia that this is why Amy is bad. See Treatment Note dated September 11,
2009 attached as part of Exhibit E.
Dr. Kalodner reports that Mia made comments that Christina made to Mia. Mia told Drl
Kalodner that “1 want to spend more time with Dada but the judge won’t let me.” When Dr]
Kalodner asked Mia about the judge, Mia reported that Christina told her about the judge.
See Treatment Note dated September 19, 2009 attached as part of Exhibit E.
Mia made statements (without any prompting) such as “I want to spend more time with my
Dada but Mommy says we can’t change the rules” and “Mommy doesn’t like Amy, but I like
Amy(]” and “Momma says Amy is bad, but I like her.” See Treatment Note dated October

10, 2009 attached as part of Exhibit E.
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5. Mia is having issues related to the fact that she reports that she loves her step-mother, Amy,

. Mia stated “I want to spend more time with my Dada but Mommy says we can’t change the

. Mitchell asked Dr. Kalodner to write a letter regarding the statements Mia has made. Mial

. Dr. Kalodner told Mia that she would be meeting with Christina and Mia began looking

. Dr. Kalodner met with Christina and the majority of the discussion led by Christina centered

but Christina gets mad at her for feeling that way. Mitchell asked Dr. Kalodner if she had
any contact with Christina which Dr. Kalodner said “no,” and Mitchell informed Dr.
Kalodner that Chrislina is seeking the advice of Dr. Mishalow. See Treatment Note dated

October 30, 2009 attached as part of Exhibit E.

rules” and “I want 10 spend more time with my Dada but the judge won’t let me.” Ses

Treatment Note dated November 14, 2009 attached as part of Exhibit E.

began the session by saying “Momma doesn’t say anything bad about Dada and Amy
anymore.” Dr. Kalodner asked how this made Mia feel and she stated “It feels great, Now ]

can love everybody and nobody gets mad.” See Treatment Note dated December 3, 2009

attached as part of Exhibit E.

anxious and asked that Dr. Kalodner not talk to her because “My mom is mean. She puts me

in time-out all the time.” See Treatment Note dated December 31, 2009 attached as part of

Exhibit E.

on legal issues between Christina and Mitchell, not Mia. Christina made it clear that she did
not give her consent for Dr. Kalodner to treal Mia anymore. Dr. Kalodner told Christina that
she would no longer treat Mia due 1o the “litigious nature of the case” and her inability to
help Mia with her issues “due to her mother’s lack of consent and legal concerns.”  Sed

Treatment Note dated January 8, 2010 attached as part of Exhibit E.
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Although Dr. Kalodner has ceased treating Mia and has provided her treatment records, Christina
has not stopped harassing and threatening Dr. Kalodner. Immediately after the hearing on February 3,
2010 (on Christina’s own motion to stay discovery), Christina served on Dr. Kalodner subpoenas for
additional records and documents unrelated to Mia’s treatment and scheduled her for a deposition|
Atiached as Exhibit F are the subpoenas. Dr. Kalodner was not required to appear for a deposition
because the Court at the hearing limited discovery and authorized only the deposition of Dr. Mishalow
solely to clarify his handwritlen progress notes. Mitchell’s counsel communicated this information to
Christina’s counsel on February 12, 2010 after he became aware of the notice for Dr. Kalodner’
deposition. Christina’s counsel agreed to vacate the deposition, and Mitchell’s counsel sent a lette
dated February 17, 2010 confirming the apreement. However, Christina’s counsel reneged on the
agreement and refused to vacate it (although the deposition date passed) unless Dr. Kalodner provided

Christina discovery unrelated to Mia’s treatment. Christina’s counsel went so far as to threaien Dr.

Kalodner with a motion for conlempt.  Attached as Exhibit G is correspondence between Christina®
counsel and Dr. Kalodner’s counsel, Anthony Bamey, regarding Christina’s subpoenas. It also appea
from the correspondence that Christina inappropriately investigated Dr. Kalodner to verify her
availability for the previously scheduled deposition based on her work schedule, attendance al a seminar
and claims of illness,

B. Dr. Joel Mishalow

Mia was being treated by Dr. Mishalow at the request of Christina. After the December 8, 2009

hearing, Dr. Mishalow decided no longer to treat Mia. Dr. Mishalow has supplied Mia’s treatment
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records to the parties.’ As part of the records, Mitchell received copies of the following completed by
Christina with respect 10 Mia: Symptoms Checklist, Burks’ Behavior Raling Scales (Pre-school and]
Kindergarten Edition), and Children’s Problems Checklist. Copies of these questionnaires are attached
hereto as Exhibit H. Among the emotional problems Christina identifies Mia having are the following:
1.

2.

Angers Quickly (Symptoms Checklist)

Appears tense (3 out of 5 on Burks® Behavior Rating Scales-behavior noticed by Christina to
a considerable degree)

Appears distressed (3 out of 5 on Burks’ Behavior Rating Scales-behavior noticed by
Christina to a considerable degree)
Feelings easily hurl (3 out of 5 on Burks’ Behavior Rating Scales-behavior noticed by
Christina to a considerable degree)
Becomes angry quickly (5 out of 5 on Burks’ Behavior Rating Scales-behavior noticed by
Christina 10 a very large depree)
Explodes under stress (3 out of 5 on Burks’ Behavior Rating Scales-behavior noticed by
Christina 1o a considerable degree)
Is quickly frustrated and loses emotional control (3 out of 5 on Burks’ Behavior Rating
Scales-behavior noticed by Christina to a considerable degree)
Is rebellious if disciplined (3 out of 5 on Burks’ Behavior Rating Scales-behavior noticed by]
Christina 10 a considerable degree)

Frequently seems anxious or tense (Children’s Problems Checklist—Christina circled this as

most important)

? These records included Mitchell*s October 29, 2009 motion which Christina provided lo Dr. Mishalow in violation of the
Court's order sealing this case. Dr. Mishalow confirmed in his deposition held on February 12, 2010 that Christina provided
the motion 10 him.
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10. Is easily upset (Children’s Problems Checklist—Christina circled this as most important)

11. Frequently argues or disagrees (Children’s Problems Checklist)

12. Is disobedient (Children’s Problems Checklist)

13. [s stubborn (Children’s Problems Checklist)

14. s resentful (Children’s Problems Checklist)

15. Has a bad temper (Children’s Problems Checklist~—Christina circled this as most important)
These problems are consistent with the emotional problems that Mitchell has deseribed in his October
29, 2009 motion. which Christina clearly recognize exist, and Mitchell attributes to emotional abuse by]
Christina.

IIl.

LEGAL STANDARD

Nevada district courls possess the inherent authority to clarify or 10 reconsider the scope of
previously issued orders unless and until the order is appealed. Gibbs v. Giles, 96 Nev. 243, 245, 607
P.2d 118, 119-20 (Nev. 1980). This authority is further established in this distriet by EDCR 2.24, which
allows for reconsideration upon leave of the court. The Nevada Supreme Court has held that motions
for reconsideration are appropriate when “substantially different evidence is subsequently introduced or
the decision is clearly erroneous.” Masonry & Tile Contractors Ass'n of S. Nev. v. Jolley, Urga &

Wirth, Ltd., 113 Nev. 737, 741, 941 P.2d 486, 489 (Nev. 1997).

Eighth Judicial Court Rule 7.60(b)(1) and (3) provide that:

(b}  The court may, after notice and an opportunity to be heard, impose upon an attorney or a
party any and all sanctions which may, under the facts of the case, be reasonable, including the

imposition of fines, costs or altorney’s fees when an attomey or a party without just cause:

-12- R.App.pg.39




(1)  Presents to the court a motion or an opposition to a motion which is obviously

frivolous, unnecessary or unwarranted.

(3)  So multiplies the proceedings in a case as to increase costs unreasonably and
vexatiously.

Iv.

ARGUMENT
1. Christina’s Letter to Dr. Kalodner dated January 8, 2010 does not Constitute

Substantially Different Evidence to support Christina’s Motion for Reconsideration o
the Court’s order for a Child Custody Evaluation 1
Christina claims in her motion that the only evidence that exists of any emotional abuse of Mig
by Christina is Mitchell’s allegations. Mitchell attaches to his October 29, 2009 motion his affidavit and]
the afiidavits of Amy and Megan Cantrell, his sister, in support of his motion. Mitchell did not attach to
his motion Dr. Kalodner’s letter dated December 4, 2009. Christina argues that the Court only ordered
the child cuslody evaluation because of Dr. Kalodner’s letter dated December 4, 2009. The Court’s
Order for the December 8, 2009 hearing makes it clear that the child custody evaluation was ordered
“[blased on the allepations set forth in the {m]otions and [c]ountemotions filed" in the case.
The purpose of Dr. Kalodner’s leiter dated December 4, 2009 was to confirm the circumstances
surrounding Dr. Kalodner’s engagement and the statements made by Mia to Dr. Kalodner during the
evaluation and treatment process. Christina’s letter to Dr. Kalodner dated january 8. 2010 does noq
mean that Dr. Kalodner has “repudiated that letter” in any way. In fact, the opposite is true. Dr.
Kalodner's treatment records clearly and specifically contradict Christina’s letter. These treatment

records confirm the truth and accuracy of Dr. Kalodner’s letter to Mitchell dated December 4, 2009 and|
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his letter to Dr. Kalonder dated January 13, 2010 responding to Christina’s letier. Mitchell expects tha
Dr. Paglini will interview Dr. Kalodner (or has already done so) as part of the evaluation. Both parties
have authorized Dr. Paglini to interview Dr. Kalodner and have signed releases for him to obtain Dr|
Kalodner's records.
Christina also alleged in her November 30, 2009 countermotion that Mitchell was unfit. Given

this allegation, Mitchell believes that it was additionally necessary for this Court to order the child
custody evaluation. Mitchell did not ask the Court to “lake his word for it” that he is a fit parent|
Mitchell requested that the Court order the assessment. Now, Christina expects the Court to vacate its
order without any other reason simply because “she does not believe an outsourced custody evaluation |
. is warranted[]” despite all of the evidence to the contrary. Ironically, she expects the Court to “takel
her word for it” that Mia has not been emotionally abused. The fact that Christina has asked the Court
io vacate its order for a child custody evaluation seriously undercuts her position that Mitchell is unfit)
Christina must not believe that Mitchell is unfit at al] if she does not want Dr. Paglini to complete Lhe
evaluation (even to examine her allegations).
At the February 3, 2010 hearing (on Christina’s own motion to stay discovery), Christina's
counsel argued that the Court should not permit any discovery during the pendency of the child custody
evaluation. Christina’s counsel stated at the hearing that Dr. Paglini is an expert and is more than
capable of completing the evaluation without discovery from the parties. No objection was raised at all
about completing the evaluation or limiting its scope and the issue was certainly ripe given the matteq
before the Court. It would seem that Christina’s primary argument for staying discovery would have
been that discovery should not occur because she intended to file a motion for reconsideration. At thel
time, Christina believed that Dr. Kalodner would not testify in the case. She was also under the

impression that Mitchell did not have a copy of her letter to Dr. Kalodner dated January 8, 2010 and that
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Mitchell was not aware that she provided it to Dr. Paglini. Christina’s motion 1o stay discovery was
tactical with the clear goal to manipulate the process by controlling the information available to this
Court and Dr. Paglini. Apparently now (and just a few short weeks after the February 3, 2010 hearing),
Christina has changed her mind about Dr. Paglini. She no longer believes he is capable of performing |
proper evaluation and wants this Court to reconsider its order.

Christina has not stopped harassing and threatening Dr. Kalodner. Christina’s treatment of Dr,
Kalodner is consistent with her behavior toward Mitchell and Amy. The record before the Court of
Christina’s behavior is clear. She has consistently harassed Milichell and Amy. The emails Mitchell
attached to his October 29, 2009 motion clearly demonstrate Christina’s anger and hostility toward
Milchell and Amy. This same anger and hostility has been directed at Dr. Kalodner. It clearly reflects
emotional instability on the part of Christina and a level of obsession that likely requires treatment.
Christina is absolutely fixated on winning this case at all costs (including manufacturing a letter that she
submits to this Court supported by her affidavit attesting 1o its truth and accuracy).

After reviewing Mitchell’s letter to Dr. Kalodner dated January 13, 2010 and Dr. Kalodner’s
trealment notes, it should be clear to the Court that Christina’s letter is manufactured. Such “evidence']
cannot serve as the basis for the Court to reconsider its prior order. Accordingly, Christina’s motion for

reconsideration of the Court’s order for a child custody evaluation should be denied.

2. The Court’s order for a Child Custody Evaluation is not clearly erroneous and should
be Completed as Ordered and not Limited only to Consideration by Dr. Paglini 011
Circumstances after the Court’s entry of the SAO on August 7, 2009.

Christina argues in her motion that her opposition and countermotion filed on November 30,
2009 requested the Court “to leave the recently stipulated custody arrangement intact.” Christina’s

demanded relief was exacily the opposite. Christina specifically moved the Court to set aside the SAO
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because of Mitchell’s alleged fraud upon the Courl related to his May 12, 2008 arrest for driving under
the influence of alcohol. It appears that Christina has abandoned her requested relief (or intentionally
mischaracterizes it) because she believes the SAO must now remain in place in order to make thel
arguments in her motion. If Christina has asked the Court to vacate the SAQ, she cannot very well
argue Lhat no circumstances should be considered by the Court or Dr. Paglini before its entry.

Christina’s motion assumes the Court has already made its determination that she has primaryj

physical custody of the children under Rivero v. Rivero, 216 P.3d 213 (2009). As such, Christina reliesl

on the case of McMonigle v. McMonigle, 110 Nev. 1407, 887 P.2d 742 (1994), for the proposition thaf
Mitchell must show in order to change custody that the circumstances have materially changed “since

the most recent custodial order,” and events that took place before that proceeding (i.e., August 7, 2009,

the date of entry of the SAO) are inadmissible to establish a change of circumstances. Mitchell ha
never alleged in any pleadings or at any hearing prior to his October 29, 2009 motion that Christina haj
emotionally abused Mia. However, Mitchell admits that he has raised the issue of parental alienatior)
with the Court but only in his opposition and response filed on June 3, 2009 to Christina’s motion to
continue the hearing of June 4, 2009. In that opposition, Mitchell states the following:

Such an assessment is warranted in this case. As set forth in the affidavits
of Mitchell and his wife Amy Stipp attached hereto, Christina is doing everything
in her power to alienale the parties’ daughter Mia from Mitchell. By Mia’s
statements to Mitchell and Amy, it is obvious that Christina has made false
allegations to Mia to harm her view of Mitchell and Amy.,

Specifically, Christina’s behavior since the last hearing only continues to
get worse as she used the children as leverage to extract additional child support
through tuition payments by withdrawing them from school and is now using the
children 10 harass Mitchell and his wife, Amy. Since the hearing date on
February 24, 2009, Mitchell and Amy have had to field questions from his older
child, Mia (age 4), about why “dada won’t pay for school,”[®] why “dada is a

“[*] Christina withdrew the children from school after the last hearing on February 24, 2009, Christina re-enrolled the
children after Mitchell paid the tuition due for the remainder of the year".
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cheater,” why “dada chose Amy and left mommy,” why “mommy hates Amy,”

and why “dada stole all of momma’s money.” These are not the types of

questions Mitchell should be facing from his daughter (who at age 4 did not

formulate them by herself). Further, Christina has told Mia that “dada is a very

bad person” on several occasions (even as recently as May 31, 2009).[") For these

reasons, whether or not the Court grants Christina’s request to continue the

hearing, this Court should order an assessment of the parent/child issues by a

qualified psychologist.

At the hearing on June 4, 2009, the Court referred the parties to mediation, vacated the hearing
scheduled for July 2, 2009 on Christina’s motion to continue and Mitchell’s opposition and response,
and scheduled an evidentiary hearing with repard to custody. The evidentiary hearing scheduled by the
Court with respect to custody never occurred. Instead, the parties entered into the SAO on July 7, 2009)
which settled only the matters raised by Mitchell’s April 27, 2009 motion. Mitchell’s June 3, 2009
opposition and response was not addressed by the SAO. The issue of parental alienation was nevey
raised by Mitchell in his April 27, 2009 motion, and it was never adjudicated by the Court or settled by
the parties.

Mitchell contends that the question of what circumstances have materially changed “since the
most recent custodial order” requires more than comparing the dates of alleged incidents with the date of

a court order. The “prior in time” prohibilion in McMonigle does not necessarily encompass items that
P p McMonigle y p

have occurred prior to the last custody hearing (i.e., stalements made 10 Mia by Christina or clothing O)l

“['] On May 31, 2009, Mitchell’s sister, Megan, returned the children at 6pm to Christina. Megan informed Mitchell upon
her return to his home that Christina wanted her (o drive back that night to deliver the earrings Mitchell replaced in Mia’
ears over the weekend. Christina sent an email, instrucied Mia to call to demand the earrings several times, and eve
atiempted to go Lo Mitchell’s house to have Mia ask for them. Mitchell informed Christina that he woutd deliver them th
next day when he visited the children at school. Mitchell also spent several minutes on the phone consoling Mia who
upsel by Christina's demand for the immediate return of the earrings. Christina refused to accept Mitchell’s offer. Al i
front of Mia while on the phone with Mitchell, Christina threatened to call the police, she instructed Mia to ask for thei
immediale return, and when Mitchell did not comply, she drove to Mitchell's house with Mia and Christina’s mother. The:
were lumed away at the gate because Mitchell was not a1 home. While on the phone, Christina told Mia that “dada is a ve
bad person” and Christina’s mother ranted and raved that Milchell was a “son of a bitch” and that Christina was going to su
him for $20 million. Milchell retumed the earrings the following day while visiting Mia at schaol, Mitchell placed th
carrings in Mia’s ears. She was not wearing the earrings Mitchell purchased for her; she informed Mitchell that Christin

removed them and that she lost them.”
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emotional problems experienced by Mia), but only matters that were actually raised in that hearing. In|
other words, even circumstances that have occurred earlier in time than entry of the SAO but have never
been made the subject of a courl decision may justify a change in custody or visilation. See Castle v.
Simmons, 120 Nev. 98, 86 P.3d 1042 (2004).  Accordingly, even if the Court accepts the manner in
which Christina frames the issue as parental alienation, the matter was never the subject of a decision by,
the Court and is not barred from the Court’s consideration or Dr. Paglini.

Christina’s communicalions to Mia about Mitchell and Amy may cause parental alienation
Mitchell raised this possibility in his June 3, 2009 opposition and response as discussed above. Rather
than resulting in parental alienation, though, Christina’s bad acts actually caused Mia to suffer emotionall
trauma. At Mia’s very young age (now 5), she could not reconcile these harmful communications from|
Chnistina with her owns feelings. Mitchell believes that Christina’s harmful communications rise to the
level of emotional abuse because they were intentional acts by Christina that directly caused Mia tq
suffer emotionally. The problem for Christina is that Mia did not want to hate Mitchell or Amy, and she
continues to love and wants to spend more lime with them. Dr. Kalodner’s letter dated December 4)
2009 to Mitchell and her treatment records make this point very clearly.

Mia began to show signs of this emotional abuse after the entry of the SAO. She has severe
mood swings and significant anger management issues. Mia is prone to frequent emotional outbursts (o1
meltdowns). Christina even admits in her motion that Mia’s “negative behaviors resurfaced” at the
beginning of the 2009-2010 school year (which was after entry of the SAO although she does nof
explain why they did) (emphasis added).! Christina further recognizes Mia’s emotional problems in the
questionnaires she completed and during her sessions with Dr. Mishalow as confirmed by his deposition

Milchell also raised these issues both with Dr. Kalodner and Dr. Mishalow. However, Mitchel! nech

# Christina indicates in her November 30, 2009 countermotion and opposition that Mia’s prior “behavioral problems” were
caused by the divorce of the parties (which she claims is Mitchell’s fault) and Mitchell’s remarriage lo Amy.
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raised the existence of any emotional problems by Mia in any pleadings prior to his October 29, 2009
motion.

Christina cites to Castle in her motion to support her position that the Court and Dr. Paglini
should consider Mitchell’s May 12, 2008 arrest for driving under the influence of alcohol. Interestinglyf
enough, though, Christina raised the issue of Mitchell's alleged alcohol abuse in her December 17, 2008
motion which was denied at the hearing by the Court on February 24, 2009. Apparently, though,
Christina’s legal theory only works one way (i.e., for her benefit). However, Mitchell is not asking the
Court to limit the scope of the evaluation 10 exclude matters or terminate it simply because the issue oﬂ
Mitchell’s prior alcohol use is being examined in the evaluation process.

The child custody evaluation must be completed as ordered and not limited in scope. Although
the parties agreed in the MSA that they shall have joint physical custody of the parties’ minor children
the law has changed and the status of the parties’ arrangement must be reviewed by the Court undeq

Rivero in light of Mitchell’s October 29, 2009 motion to confirm the parties as joint physical custodiang

and Christina’s November 30, 2009 countermotion 1o set aside the SAQ. Clearly, in the event that the
SAOQ is set aside by this Court, the parties would not have joint physical custody under the previous

timeshare based on the new standards of Rivero. I is also possible that the Court could deny both

parties’ motions the consequence of which may be that Christina will be awarded primary physical
custody of the children under Rivero (which is inconsistent with the parties’ stated intentions under the
MSA). Given the prospect of a change of custody in either of these scenarios, it is necessary to
complete the evaluation and not limits its scope.

The Court’s decision to order a child custody evaluation is not clearly erroneous. The Court hag
broad discretion to order an evaluation based on the allegations of the parties. The issue of emotional

abuse has never been raised by Mitchell prior to his October 29, 2009 motion. Mitchell rajsed the issue
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of parental alienation in his June 3, 2009 opposition and response which was never adjudicated by the
Court or settled by the parties. Accordingly, the Court should deny Christina’s motion to reconsider the
order for a child custody evaluation (and her alternative motion to limit its scope).

3. The Court’s order authorizing the Parties to select their own Therapists for Mia is not
clearly erroneous.

The Court is not prohibited by any controlling authority (case, statute or rule) from ordering that
the parties may select their own therapists for the children if they cannot agree on one. Christina admits
in her motion that the American Psychological Association (“APA™) does not prohibit mulliple
therapists from treating a single patient. She cites to Section 10.04 of the APA’s code of professional
conduct which provides certain guidelines to psychologists who are asked to treal patients being treated
by other psychologists. While Christina is correct, Mia may not be of sufficient age to discuss her
welfare and treatment issues with the therapist, these issues can be (and should be) discussed by the
parties for Mia's benefit. Section 10.04 of the APA’s code of professional conduct expressly provides
that such discussions can alternatively occur with “another legally authorized person on behalf of the
client/patient[.]” Furthermore, the Court's order does nol eliminate the requirement of the parties 10
communicate medical information between them as required by the MSA. Therefore, Mitchell does nof
undersland the basis of Christina’s objections as set forth in her motion.

At the request ol Christina, Mia was being treated by Dr. Mishalow (to which Mitchell
consented), but Christina undermined that process by insisting on controlling every aspect of (hel
treatment (including taking steps to prevent the sharing of information). Mitchell was effectively
excluded from meaningful participation in Dr. Mishalow’s treatment. Per Christina’s request and afier
Christina provided Dr. Mishalow a copy of Mitchell’s October 29, 2009 motion, Dr. Mishalow refused
1o provide Miltchell any information regarding Mia’s treatment with Christina, Furthermore, Mitchell

was not able 1o schedule regular appointments during his timeshare arrangement and Christina would
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not accommodate him. Ultimately, Mitchell informed Dr. Mishalow that it was not effective for him to
participate in treatment under these circumstances, but he made it very clear that Dr. Mishalow could
continue 1o treat Mia at the request ol Christina.

Given the continuous and unresolved issues with Christina’s control of the evaluation process
and Mia’s treatment, Mitchell believed Mia’s clothing issues would remain undiagnosed and untreated.
As a result, Mitchell decided 1o act in the best interest of Mia. Mitchell engaged Dr. Kalodner o
evaluate Mia’s clothing issues and assist him and his wife Amy with Mia's emotional issves. Dr.
Kalodner evaluated Mia alone (lo which Mia did not object) over the course of several weeks and
concluded that Mia’s clothing issues were not caused by an obsessive compulsive disorder (as both
Mitchell and Christina previously belicved). Dr. Kalodner also consulted with Dr. Julie Beasley and
concluded that Mia’s clothing issues were likely the resull of a sensory processing disorder. Dr)
Kalodner referred Mitchell to Dr. Tania Stegen-Hanson, a pediatric occupational therapist, who Mitchell
engaged to evaluate Mia’s clothing issues. Dr. Stegen-Hanson concluded that Mia suffers from a mild
sensory processing disorder. Mitchell provided the evaluation report to Christina and invited Christing
to meet with Dr. Stegen-Hanson to discuss the evaluation and treatment. Christina now accepts that
Mia’s clothing issues are caused by a sensory processing disorder. Both of the parties have beer
regularly attending Mia’s weekly occupational therapy sessions. Clearly, the engagement of multiple
therapists benefited Mia in this case as the cause of Mia’s clothing issues was properly diagnosed and
she is receiving therapy for this issue.

At the present time, Mia is not being treated by a psychologist for her emotional problemg
(despite Christina’s paranoia that Mitchell may be secretly having Mia treated by “yet another hired gun
psychologist™). The reference in Christina’s motion is presumably to Dr. Kalodner who evaluated Mia's

clothing issues and made the referral to Dr. Stegen-Hanson without which Mia would not have been
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properly diagnosed and treated. Unfortunately, Dr. Kalodner decided no longer treat Mia for hex
emotional problems due to the “litigious nature of the case™ and her inability to help Mia with her issueg
“due to her mother’s lack of consent and legal concerns.” Unfortunately, the Court’s order did not
prevent Christina from chasing Dr. Kalodner away. The practical reality is that no psychologist will
treal Mia if Christina threatens or harasses the person as she has done with Dr. Kalodner (even if
Mitchell has an order from the Court permitting him to engage a therapist without Christina’s
apgreement).
The Court’s order to allow the parties to select their own therapists for the children is not clearly
erroneous and should not be reconsidered.  Alternatively, Christina requests that the Court select g
therapist for Mia. This is unnecessary because Christina can select a therapist for Mia wilhout the
Court’s involvement (and even without Mitchell’s agreement). Mitchell is not preventing Christing
from engaging a therapist for Mia. Howcver, Mitchell has communicated to Christina that he would
prefer to consider the recommendations provided by Dr. Paglini in the child custody evaluation before
having Mia treated by another psychologist (and likely put through the same ringer as Dr. Kalodner).
4. The Relocation Provision included as part of the Mandatory Provisions in the Order

from the hearing on December 8, 2009 is the same as in the Decree.

The parties did not submit competing orders from the hearing on December 8, 2009. Mitcheli's
counsel provided 1o Christina’s counsel the form of the order which he did not timely review. The order
tracks the language of the Court’s minutes and transcript of the hearing. While Christina’s counsel
objected to the form of the order, he did not specify any changes and never provided to Mitchell’ﬂ
counsel his altemative version of the order. Mitchell’s counsel includes “mandatory provisions™ as a
matter of practice in all orders that he prepares. The “relocation provision” included in the order from

the hearing on December 8, 2009 is the same as in the Decree. Christina has not indicated how it is
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different in the MSA (although she alleges an ulterior motive by Mitchell to modify the MSA related to
primary vs. joint physical custody).

Mitchell acknowledges that an error was made in the order: the order states that ihe “State of
Arizona in the United States of America is the habitual residence of the parties® children.” Clearly, thig
is a typographical error that should be corrected. The State of Nevada in the United States of America iT
the habitual residence of the parties® children. Mitchell apologizes to the Court and Christina for this
error and will enter into a stipulation and order with Christina only to correct this mistake.

5. Christina is not Entitled to an Award for Attorney’s Fees for bringing a frivoloml
motion; however, Christina should be sanctioned under E.D.C.R. 7.60.

Christina’s molion is completely frivolous. The timing and basis are highly suspicious
Christina filed her motion a little over a week before the evaluation report was initially due and after twoy
(2) months of work performed by Dr. Paglini. To the best of Mitchell’s knowledge, Christina hag
participated in the evaluation process the entire time (including supplying information to Dr. Paglini for
his consideration in the report) and conducting discovery. The status check for the child custody
evaluation was scheduled for March 9, 2010 (but has been moved to April 13, 2010). The primary
support for her motion is a letter she manufactured to Dr. Kalodner dated January 8, 2010.  Any
objections to performing the child custody evaluation could have been raised in Christina’s motion 19
stay discovery which was heard on an order shortening time by the Court on February 3, 2010. Under
these circumstances, there is absolutely no basis in law or under the MSA to award attorneys” fees ta

Christina. Instead, the Court should sanction Christina for filing this motion under E.D.C.R. 7.60(b)(1)

and (3).
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V.
CONCLUSION
Based upon the foregoing, the Court should enter the following Orders:
1. Deny in its entirety Plaintiff’'s Motion to Rehear/Reconsider the Hearing of December 8,
2009; and/or to Clarify the Court’s Rulings from that Hearing; For PlaintifPs Attomney’s Fees; and
Related Relief.
2. Grant Mitchell's Countermotion for Sanctions under E.D.C.R. 7.60.

Dated this _3_ day of March, 2010.

W) . SMITH, CHARTERED

RADF 7. SMITH, ESQ.
Nevad No. 002791

64 N. Pecos Road, Suitle 700
Henderson, Nevada 89074
(702) 990-6448

Attorneys for Defendant

L
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I am an employee of Radford J. Smith, Chartered (“the Firm”). 1 am over
the age of 18 and not a party to the within action. I am “readily familiar” with firm’s practice of
collection and processing correspondence for mailing. Under the Firm’s practice, mail is to be deposited
with the U.S. Postal Service on the same day as stated below, with postage thereon fully prepaid.

I served the foregoing document described as “Opposition to Motion to Rehear/Reconsider the
Hearing of December 8, 2009; and/or to Clarify the Court’s Rulings from that Hearing; For Plainti;

Attoney’s Fees; and Related Relief, and Countermotion for Sanctions under E.D.C.R. 7.60" on this

day of March, 2010, to all interested parties as follows:

B4 BY MAIL: Pursuant To NRCP 5(b), 1 placed a true copy thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope
addressed as follows;

[[] BY FACSIMILE: Pursuant to EDCR 7.26, I transmitted a copy of the foregoing document thij
date via telecopier to the facsimile number shown below;

[C] BY ELECTRONIC MAIL: Pursuant to EDCR 7.26, I transmitted a copy of the foregoing
document this date via electronic mail to the electronic mail address shown below;

[] BY CERTIFIED MAIL: I placed a true copy thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope, retum
receipt requested, addressed as follows:

Donn W. Prokopius, Esq.
Donn W. Prokopius, Chtd.
931 South 3™ Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Facsimile: 702-951-8022

o
An employeé oﬁadford J. Smith, Chartered
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AFFIDAVIT OF MITCHELL DAVID STIPP

STATE OF NEVADA )
) ss:
COUNTY OF CLARK )

1, MITCHELL DAVID STIPP, being first duly sworn, deposes and states:

1. I am the Defendant in the case of Stipp v. Stipp, case number D-08-389203-Z in the Eighth
Judicial District Court, State of Nevada, ] submit this affidavit in support of my Opposition to Plaintiff
CHRISTINA CALDERON-STIPP’s Motion to Rehear/Reconsider the Hearing of December 8, 2009;
and/or to Clarify the Court’s Rulings from that Hearing; For Plaintiff's Attormey’s Fees; and Related
Relief, and in support of my Countermotion for Sanctions under E.D.C.R. 7.60 (the “Opposition and
Countermotion™).

2, 1 have personal knowledge of the facts contained in the Opposition and Countermotion, | am
competent to testify thereto, and the facts contained therein are true and accurate to the best of my
knowledge and belief.

FURTHER, AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

AL /&mﬂ

MITCHELL DAVID STIPP

Subscribed and swormn before e this 8th
day March, 2010.

. KELLY WILE
/ SRSRT et APPOHMMENT DXP. JULY 9, 015
AN L 2T o 05-90866-1

NOTARY PUBKIZ in and for
the State of Netda
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12-05-08: 10: 35AM: 1702 310 8798 & 1/

Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-S, BCPC
Clinical Child Psychologist and Registered Play Therspist — Supervisor
2904 W. Horizon Ridge Parkwaly, Suite 100 - Henderson, NY 89052
Office (702) $10-8787 — Fax (702) 310-8798

December 4, 2009

Sent Via Facsimile, (702) 304-0275

Mitchell Stipp
2055 Alcova Ridge Drive
Las Vegas, Nevada 89135

RE  Mis Stipp
Dear Mr. Stipp.

The purpose of this Jetier is to confirm facts surronnding the psychotherapy treatment of your
daughter, Mia Stipp, and the subisequent statements made by Mia $tipp during my evaluation
of her. 1 was contacted initially by Christina Stipp. Mia’s biological mother, to conduct an
evalnation and ongoing therepy for Mia, Christina reported that her main concerns for Mia
were Mia's sensory problems related to her clothing and Mis’s feclings related to the divorce of
her parents. 1then had a 90-minute initial evaluation therapy scssion with Christina Stipp.

Prior fo treating Mia, I asked to meet with you to have a similar evaluation session, After
meeting Mia’s mother, father and step-mother, | scheduled an appointment for Mia st your
request, | contacted Christina via telephone after our session o inform her that yon consented
to treatment and gave her the time and date of Mia’s first therapy session. As [ do for all of my
child clients, | explained that [ was to mect with Mia withoat the presence of either prenit and
conversation, Christina informed me that she was displeased that T had set tip 4 session for Mia
with you, Christina asked that | reschedule the meeting for Mia at a tone that was convenient
for her. as she wanted to be there for the session as well as having you present so that we could
all meet together. | commmunicated io Christina thet it did not matter which parent scheduled
Mia’s first appointment and that | wanted to meet (at least initially) with Mia alone. I also felt
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that given the fact that you and Christina are not on speaking terms, it may be npseiting for
Mia to see the two of you together and may actually be detrimental to the therepeutic procesy.
Christina insisted that she and you be present for the session and if I did not agree to this that
she did not want to engage my services,

I infarmed you of my conversation with Christina. You indicated to me that you and your wife,
Amy Stipp, wanted my assistance with Mia’s clothing issues and to assess how Mia was coping
with the divorce. As you know, I evaluated Mia for approximately five sessions of fifty minutes
each. During these sestions, Mia made the following statements to me.

(1) 1want to spend more time with my Dada but Mommy says we can’t change the rules.

(2) *1want to spend more time with my Dada but the judge won’t let me.”

(3) "Amy was married to James.”

(4) “Momma doesn’ like Ary.”

(5} "Momma says Amy is bad, but I like her*

(5) Mostrecently, Mia has stated. “Momma doesn't say anything bad ubout Dada and Amy
anymore.”

I communicated the above statements nude by Mia to you at the end of each session. Please
note that Mia made these statements to me independently withont any prompting. | did not
discuss these statements with Mia, I simply reported them to you after the applicable session.

It has been a pleasure to treat Min_ If you have any other questions, please let me know. 1can
be reached at (702) $10-8787.

Sincerel

MW;“}Q{D RIS B

Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-S, BCPC
Clinical Child Psychologist

Registered Play Therapist — Supervisor
Board Certified Professionat Counselor
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Via Facsimile 702-951-8022

December 17, 2009

Donn W. Prokopius

Law Offices of Donn W. Prokopius, Chtd.
931 South 3" Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Re:  Stipp v. Stipp
Case No. D-08-389203-Z

Dear Donn:

I received a copy of your letter dated December 17, 2009 lo Radford Smith. 1 disagree with your
allegations and factual statements.  Aitached for your review are minutes from the hearing on December
8, 2009. Order #3 makes it clear that I can continue to obtain trealment from Dr. Melissa Kalodner for
my daughter, Mia Stipp, despite your client’s objections. Furthermore, [ have not obtained treatment for
Mia from Dr. Tania Stegen-Hanson. Dr. Stegen-Hanson evaluated Mia and prepared a report. No
treatmenl has begun. In fact, I supplied a copy of the evaluation via email on December 13, 2009 to your
client and advised your client to contact the therapist to discuss it and the proposed treatment plan.
Atlached for your review is the email I sent to your client and her response. At this time, I am unaware of
whether your client has met with Dr. Stegen-Hanson or is interested in Mia’s treatment.

I have spoken to Dr. Kalodner regarding your client’s request for records. I understand she is in
the process of supplying them to her. T do not have any records to provide your client.

Please be advised that Dr. Joel Mishalow is also providing therapy to Mia at the request of your
client. Neither Dr. Mishalow nor your client provides me notice of any appointments or information
regarding Mia’s therapy. In fact, Dr. Mishalow has informed me that all such information is being kept
confidential because of the litigation. While I am absolutely entitled to such information, I have not
demanded it al this time. For the record, I am not objecting to Mia’s continued treatment by Dr.

Mishalow so long as Dr. Kalodner can continue to provide {reatment to Mia.

1
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If you have any questions, please do not hesitate tc contaci me or Radford.

Best Regards,

Mitchel] Stipp
702-378-1907 (telephone)

Encls.
cc: Radford Smith
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D-08-389203-Z

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Divorce - Joint Petition COURT MINUTES December 08, 2009

D-08-389203-Z In the Matter of the Joint Petition for Divorce of:
Mitchell David Stipp and Christina Calderon Stipp, Petitioners.

December 08,2009 10:00 AM All Pending Motions

HEARD BY: Sullivan, Frank P. COURTROOM: Courtroom 05

COURT CLERK: LoriParr

PARTIES:
Christina Stipp, Petitioner, Pro Se
present
Ethan Stipp, Subject Minor, not
present
Mia Stipp, Subject Minor, not
present
Mitchell Stipp, Petitioner, Radford Smith, Attorney,
present present
JOURNAL ENTRIES

- MITCHELL STEP’S MOTION TO CONFIRM PARTIES AS JOINT PHYSICAL CUSTODIANS AND
TO MODIFY TIMESHARE ARRANGEMENT...CHRISTINA STIPP'S OPPOSITION AND
COUNTERMOTION TO SET ASIDE AUGUST 7, 2009 STIPULATION AND ORDER, GRANT
DISCOVERY, PARTITION UNDISCLOSED MARITAL ASSETS AND SANCTIONS

Petitioner's sworn and testified.
Following argument, COURT ORDERED as follows:

1) Parties REFERRED to Dr. Paglini for an Outsource Custody Evaluation with recommendations. A

[ PRINT DATE: | 12/14/2009 [ Page1of2 | Minutes Date: | December 08, 2009 ]
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D-08-389203-Z

return hearing is set. Dad shall pay for the evaluation, and if the report comes back negative toward
Mom, she will be required to reimburse Dad the amount paid.

2) An Evidentiary Hearing is set with regard to the request to change or modify custody, which will
be based upon the evaluation.

3) Court advised the parties need to work together in obtaining a therapist for Mia. If they cannot
work together, they may obtain their own therapist.

4) Dad's request for additional visitation is DENIED.
5) All prior Orders REMAIN in FULL FORCE and EFFECT.
6) Each party shall bear their own ATTORNEYS FEES.

7) Court will review the Countermotion and Reply regarding the partition of omitted assets and will
issue a separate Order regarding this issue.

Atty Smith shall prepare the Order; Mom shall sign off.
3/9/1011:00 AM RETURN: OUTSOURCE CUSTODY EVALUATION (DR. PAGLINI)

5/6/10 2:00 PM EVIDENTIARY HEARING RE: CHANGE OF CUSTODY

INTERIM CONDITIONS:

FUTURE HEARINGS:
March 09, 2010 11:00 AM Retum Hearing

Courtroom 05
Sullivan, Frank P.

May 06, 2010 2:00 PM Evidentiary Hearing
Courtroom 05
Sullivan, Frank P.

"PRINT DATE: | 12/14/2009 [ Pagc2of2 Minutes Date: | December 08, 2009 |
R.App.pg.62



Mitchell Stipp

From: Christina Stipp [cestipp@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2009 10:41 AM
To: Mitchell Stipp

Subject: Re: Achlevement Therapy Center

I will contact her immediately.

Sent from my iPhone
On Dec 13, 2009, at 7:52 PM, Mitchell Stipp <mitchell.stipp@yahoo.com> wrote:

Please see the attached assessment of Mia prepared by Achievement Therapy Center. Dr.
Stegen-Hanson would like to meet with you (if you would like) to discuss the report and the
proposed treatment program. Basically, it consists of weekly sessions for approximately 3
months. | would like you to contact her as soon as possible. Mia is very comfortable at the
facility and has expressed a desire to return. Mia believes the facility and proposed treatments
are like "MyGym," and [ would like to keep it that way. Please let me know if and when you
meet with Dr. Stegen-Hanson and whether you will take Mia to weekly appointments. Based on
my timeshare and the facility's office hours, | am unable to take her to weekly sessions (although
I am willing to take Mia if you allow me to pick her up and drop her off).

<Achievement Therapy Evaluation-Mia Stipp.pdf>
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RADFORD J. SMITH, CHARTERED

Rapromo J. 5MITH, Esq, A Professiona! Corporaiion TELRFHONE: [702) PHO-S448
ROMITH@RACFORDEMITH.COM 64 MoRTH PECoB RoaDp, SulTe 700 FAcwmiMILE: (702) §50-8450
HENDERBON, NEVADA B2074

December 18, 2009

VIA FACSMILE
Donn Prokopius, Esq.

Re: Stipp v. Stipp
Dear Donn:

Thank you for your letter of December 17, 2009. 1 saw that Milch Stipp respanded to the
allcgations contained in the letter. Mitch is a licensed attomey, and you are free to communicate
to and with him directly outside of my presence.

I would note in your letter that you referenced E.D.C.R. 5.12 and NRCP 35, and supgest that Dr.
Kolodner’s letier was produced in violation of those rules. First, contrary to your statement, Dr.
Kolodner’s letier did not contain opinion — she simply stated the contex1 of her visits with Mia,
and restated some of Mia's stalements made to her. Dr. Kolodner was not consulted to provide
testimony in this case (and therefore her consultation does not fal] within E.D.C.R. 5.12) nor was
she hired to do a medical examination undcr NRCP 35. She was simply hired 1o provide an
independent view of the child’s clothing issue without manipulation by Christina. Milch has
provided her treatment notes to Christina, and has no issuc with Christina having that
information. Pleasc let me know whether 1 need to do a formal request o get Dr. Mishalow’s

records.
[ have atlached a drafl order arising from the heering of December 8, 2009. 1 think you will find
that the order follows the minutes issued by the court. If you have any suggested changes, please

let me know. If the order is acceplable as wrilten, 1 will send an original for signature. If have
not heard from you by Wednesday of next week, I will submit il lo the court without your

signature,
Sinceretly,

D J. SMITH, CHARTERE
RADFORD J TERED

[ oo™

Ragford J. Smith, Esq.
RJS:
cc: Mitch Stipp

Enc:
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ORDR

RADFORD J. SMITH, CHARTERED
RADFORD ), SMITH, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 002791

64 N. Pecos Road, Suite 700
Henderson, Nevada 89074

Office: (702) 990-6448

Facsimile: (702) 990-6456
rsmith@radfordsmith.com

Attorney for Defendant, Mitchel) Stipp

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
CHRISTINA STIPP, CASE NO.: D-08-389203-Z
Plaintift; DEPTNO.: O
V. FAMILY DIVISION
MITCHELL STIPP,
Delendant.

ORDER FROM PLAINTIFF’'S MOTION TO CONFIRM PARTIES AS JOINT PHYSICAL
CUSTODIANS AND TO MODIFY TIMESHARE, ARRANGEMENT.,. CHRISITINA STIPP'S
OPPOSITION AND COUNTERMOTION TO SET ASIDE AUGUST 7, 2009 STIPULATION
AND ORDER, GRANT DISCOVERY, PARTITION UNDISCLOSED MARITAL ASSETS AND
SANCTIONS

DATE OF HEARING: December 08, 2009
TIME OF HEARING: 10:00 2m.

This matter coming on for hearing on the motions and countermotions identified above,
Dcfendant being present and represented by his counsel RADFORD J. SMITH, ESQ., of RADFORD J
SMITH, CHARTERED, and Plaintiff being present in Proper Person, the court having heard the
arguments of counscl and Plaintiff, and having reviewed the pleadings and papers on file in this matter,

FINDS AND ORDERS AS FOLLOWS:

-1 R.App.pg.6
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il the partics’ minor children for evidentiary hearing May 6, 2010, at 2:00 p.m. in this court should such a

1. Based upon the allegations set forth in the Motions and Countermotions filed herein, thd
court hereby orders that a court appainted expert, Dr. Paglini, shall perform an Quisource Custody,
| Evaluation with recommendations. A return hearing to review the findings and recommendations of Dr,
Paglini is set for March 9, 2010 at 11:00 a.m. in this court. Defendant shall pay for the evalvation. but if
the report comes back negative toward Plaintiff, she will be required to reimburse Defendant the amount
paid.

2. The court shall set Defendant’s motions regarding modification or change of custody of

hearing conlinue to be nccessary after review of the findings of the court appointed assessment

professional, Dr. Paglini.

3. Court advised and admonished the parties to work together (o a mutually acceptable

therapist for Mia. If they cannot work together, they may each obtain their own therapist for Mia.

4, Defendant’s request for additional visitation is denied.
| 5. AN prior orders of the court shall remain in full force and effect.
6. Each party shall bear their own altomey's fees and costs associated with the motions and

countermotions filed herein,

W Court will review Plaintifl’s Countermotion and Reply regarding the partition of omitted
assets and will issuc a separate Order regarding the issues raised therein.
Mandatory Provisions: Pursuant to NRS 125C.200 (formerly NRS 125A.350), the parties, and
each of them, are hereby placed on notice that if either party intends to move their residence Lo a placg
ouiside the State of Nevada, and 1ake Lthe minor child with them, they must, as soon as possible, and
before the planned move, atiempt to obtain the written consenl of the other party 1o move the minon

children from the State. If the other party refuses (o give such consent, the moving party shal, before

a R.App.pg.§
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|they leave Lhe State with the children, petition the Court for permission lo move with the children. The

failure of a party to comply with the provision of this section may be considered as a factor if a changel

of custody is requested by the other parly. This provision docs not apply to vacations outside the State

of Nevada planned by cither party.

The following statutory notices relating to custody/visitation of the minor children are applicable

to the parties hercin:

The parties, and each of them, shall be bound by the provisions of NRS 125.51 0(6) which state

|
1 In pertinent part:

PENALTY FOR VIOLATION OF ORDER: THE ABDUCTION,
CONCEALMENT OR DETENTION OF A CHILD IN VIOLATION OF
f THIS ORDER IS PUNISIIABLE AS A CATEGORY D FELONY AS
i PROVIDED IN NRS 193.130. NRS 200.359 provides thal every person
having a limited right of custody to a child or any parent having no right
of custody to the child who willfully detains, conceals or removes the
child from a parent, guardian or other person having lawful custody or a
l right of visitation of the child in violation of an order of this courl, or

removes the child from the jurisdiction of the court withoul the consent ol
either the court or all persons who have the right to custody or visitation is
subject to being punished by a category D felony as provided in NRS
193.130.

Pursuant 1o NRS 125.510(7) and (8), the lerms of the Hague Convention of October 25, 1980

adopted by the 14th Session of The Hague Conference on Private International Law are applicable to the

parties:

“*Section 8. If a pareni of the child lives in a foreign country or has significant commitments in J
;| foreign country:

! (@  The partics may agree, and the Court shall include in the Order for
] custody of the child, that the Uniled States is the country of habitual
J residence of the child for the purpose of applying the terms of the Hague
Convention as set forth in Subsection 7.

(b)  Upon molion of the parties, the Court may order the parent 10 post
a bond if the Court determines that the parents pose an imminent risk of
wrong[ully removing or concealing the child outside the country of
habitual residence. The bond must be in an amount determined by the
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! children.

rordered o pay child support 1o the other, that, pursuant to NRS 125.450, a parent responsible for paying

| to pay, then that person’s wages or commissions shall immediately be subject 10 wage assignment and

|| child must, upon the filing of a request for review by:

| shall be reviewed by the court at least ¢very 3 years pursuant to this section 10 determine whether the

Court and may be used only to pay for the cost of localing the child and
returning him to his habitual residence if the child is wrongfully removed
from or concealed outside the country of habitual residence. The fact that
a parent has significant commitments in a foreign country does not create
a presumption that the parent poscs an imminent risk of wrongfully
removing or concealing the child.”

The State of Arizona in the United States of America is the habitual residence of the parties’

The parties, and each of them, are hereby placed on notice that in the event either parly is

child support is subject to NRS 31A.010 through NRS 31A.340, inclusive, and Sections 2 and 3 of
Chapter 31A of the Nevada Revised Statutes, regarding the withholding of wages and commissions for
the delinquent payment of suppor, that these statutes and provisions require that, if a parent responsible

for paying child support is delinquent in paying the support of a child that such person has been ordered

gamishment, pursuant to the provisions of the above-referenced statutes.

The parties acknowledge, pursuant to NRS 125B.145, thal an order for the support of &

(a8} The welfare division of the department of human resources, its
designated representative or the district attorey, il the welfare division or
the district attorney has jurisdiction in the case; or,

(b) a parent or legal guardian of the child,

order should be modified or adjusted.  Further, if either of the partics is subject 1o an arder of child
support, that parly may request a review pursuant the terms of NRS 125B.145. An order for the support

of a child may be reviewed at any time on the basis of changed circumstances,

o R.App.pg.¢
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that the parties shall

become inaccurate,

IT IS SO ORDERED this day of

DISTRICT COURT JUDGE

' Submitted by:
RADFORD I. SMITI1, CHARTERED

‘| RADFORD J. SMITH, ESQ.
Nevada State Bar No. 002791
64 N. Pecos Road - Suite 700
t1enderson, Nevada 89074
(702) 990-6448

Attorney for Plaintiff

| submit the information required in NRS 125B.055, NRS 125.130 and NRS 125.230 on a separale form
| to Lhe Court and the Welfarc Division of the Department of Human Resources wilhin ten days from the
date this orderis filed. Such information shall be maintained by the Clerk in a confidential manner and
not part of the public record. The parties shall update the information filed with the Court and the

Welfarc Division of the Department of Human Resources within ten days should any of the information

., 2009.

Approved ays to form and content:

DONN W. PROKQPIUS, Fsq.
Nevada State Bar No. 006460
931 South Third Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
(702) 474-0500

Allorney for Defendant
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RADFORD J. SMITH, CHARTERED

RaoFonrp J. SMiTH, Esa, A Professional Corporanon TeLErPHONE: |702) BED-8444
20HITH@DRADFORDEMITH.COM 84 NomrTH Pecos Roan, Saive 700 FACBIMILE: (702} RPO-04E4
HENBEREON, NEgvana ADDT74

December 31, 2009

VIA FACSMILE
Donn Prokopius, Esq.

Re: Stipp v. Stipp
Dear Donn:

I received your letter of December 28, 2009 faxed to my office on December 30, 2009. 1 will go through
the points as you raise them in ihe letter.

1. 1thought from Miich’s letter that Dr, Kolodner had provided her notes. | am sure she will, and 1
think your client’s sending her threatening letters and repeatedly calling her is unnecessary (and
typical). My understanding is that Dr. Kolodner called your office on the 29™, and left a messape
with Christina the same date offering to meet her at any time. Nonc of this suggests to me that
Dr. Kolodner is withhoMing records or information.

In regard to Dr, Mishalow’s records, [ will have Mitch ask for them from Mishalow. Dr. Paglini
will likely review both Kolodner's and Mishalow's notes (the parties have already signed releases
allowing Dr. Paglini to get their records).

!‘-J

3. The order is two pages of text and directly follows the minutes. | didn’t think you would need
more than three days. You could have told me your proposed changes, but you haven™, so | have
submitted the order. In any event, | don’t understand what changes would be made since the
order follows the minutes,

4. Mitch saw Kolodner's treatment of Mia for a limited issue necessary. | don't understand how
you can presume that Dr. Kolodner was not acting in Mia’s best interest when you don’t have any
informalion regarding Mia's treatment (neither of us have any notes from either Kolodner or

Mishalow).

5. I understand from your letter that Christina met with Dr. Stegen-Hanson on the 29", Mitch has
not beard from Christina as of 5:30 on the 30 about that meeting. A bit ironic don"t you think?

6. 1 have talked to Mitch about Christina’s suggestion on a new counselor. At this point, Mitch does
not feel a new counselor would be in Mia’s best interest. 1 would suggest that we allow Dr.
Paglini to complete his evaluation, and use his findings as a basis for determining future care for

Mia.
Sincercly,

e [
RADFGRD J. SMITH, CHARTERED

- / Sy T

Radfordd Smith, Esq.

RJS:
cc: Milch Stipp
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Via Facsimile
January 13, 2010

Dr. Melissa Kalodner
2904 W. Horizon Ridge Parkway, Suite 100
Henderson, Nevada 89052

Re: Mia Stipp
Dear Dr. Kalodner:

This letter is to confirm our conversations on Friday, January 8, 2010, Saturday, January
9, 2010, Sunday, January 10, 2010, Monday, January 11, 2010 and Wednesday, January 13,
2010 regarding your meeting on Friday, January 8, 2010 with Christina Stipp (“Christina”) and
her letter to you dated January 8, 2010 (“Christina’s Letter”). During these conversations, you
stated that Christina’s Letter completely distorts, misrepresents and/or fabricates the facts or
events of your conversation and/or meeting with her. You communicated to me that Christina
threatened you during your meeting. You told me that she accused you of being unprofessional
and that you thought she would file a complaint with the board in Nevada that regulates your
professional license and/or sue you for malpractice unless you ceased treating Mia Stipp (“Mia™).

As you are aware, without any response to Christina’s Letter, my attormey has informed
me that we have no other choice but to write this letter and tol notice you for a deposition. In the
meantime, ] expect that Christina will provide Christina’s Letter to Dr. Paglini and that she will
represent to Dr. Paglini that the letter is an accurate account of her conversation and/or meeting
with you. While I hope that Dr. Paglini will contact you (as I have previously authorized him to

do so), I am not certain when this will occur and 1 cannot allow Christina’s Letter to remain
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unanswered. Please be advised that 1 intend to provide Dr. Paglini a copy of Chnistina’s Letter
and my letter to you.

During our conversations, you communicated to me the following specific items with

respect to Christina’s Letter:

1. You admitted that you informed Christina that I prepared a draft of the letter dated
December 4, 2009. However, you informed me that you also told Christina that you
typically ask your clients who request letters to prepare the initial drafts.

2. You did not communicate to Christina that you were sorry for writing the letter dated
December 4, 2009. You informed me that you told Christina that you were sorry that
anything in the letter dated December 4, 2009 caused her any pain.

3. You did not communicate to Christina that Mia has not been or is not being abused.
You told me that you informed Christina that you evaluated Mia for issues
concemning her clothing and divorce-related matters, that Mia reported to you the
statements identified i0 your December 4, 2009 letter to me, and that you have not
reached any conclusion whether Mia has been emotionally abused.

4. You admit that you mistakenly informed Christina that you were unaware of the fact
that Dr. Mishalow was treating Mia. However, you told me that you did not have
your notes with you during your conversation and/or meeting with Christina. You
specifically informed me that after reviewing your records that you discovered a note
that T informed you of this fact on October 30, 2009.

5. You did not offer to write Christina a letter stating that Mia has not been abused. You
informed me that you offered to write a letter stating that you did not conclude
whether Mia has been emotionally abused.

Although we did not discuss each staiement Christina alleges you made in Christina’s

-Letter, it is clear that you could not have made many them. The following facts are not in
dispute:

1. During our initial consultation on or about September 7, 2009, I informed you that
Mia had clothing issues and was emotionally traumatized by statements made by

2
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Christina to Mia. 1 did inform you that I thought Mia suffered from an obsessive
compulsive disorder which caused her clothing issues. I also specifically told you
that I thought Mia was being emotionally abused by Christina and this abuse was
apgravating her possible obsessive compulsive disorder.

. The focus of your sessions with Mia was Mia’s clothing issues. You informed me
that you thought'Mia did not have an obsessive compulsive disorder. You also
informed me that you believed that Mia exhibited signs of a sensory processing
disorder. However, you mformed me that Mia should be evaluated and treated by Dr.
Tania Stegen-Hanson for this condition,

. On October 30, 2009, I informed you that I filed a motion in family court to obtain
more time with Mia (and her brother, Ethan).

. At the time | asked you to prepare the December 4, 2009 letter, 1 specifically
informed you that I needed the letter in order to confirm the statements Mia made to
you and that I would be using it (if necessary) for the hearing scheduled on December
8, 2009.

. 1 informed you on or around December 8, 2009 that Dr. Mishalow refused to provide
any information on Mia’s sessions with Christina. You also asked Mia about Dr.
Mishalow during one of Mia’s sessions in December of 2009 and she did not want to

discuss him.

. Mia’s treatment included sessions for divorce-related matters.

. I informed you after the hearing on December 8, 2009 that Dr. Paglini was assigned
by the court to perform a child custody assessment. 1 also informed you that you
could continue to treat Mia based on the court’s orders. I supplied you a copy of the
minutes of the hearing.

. At Mia’s session on December 31, 2009, you infoﬁned Mia that you scheduled an
appointment with Christina. You communicated to me that Mia responded that she

did not want you to communicate to Christina the statements Mia made to you during
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her sessions and that Mia was worried. She told you that Christina was mean to her
and always put her in time out.
9. 1 did not object to you meeting with Christina or you providing any records or

information regarding Mia's treatment to her.

It is clear from Christina’s Letter that she is only interested in “‘creating" a record in order
to influence Dr. Paglini’s child custody evaluation. Her letter is self-serving and places you (and
me) in an unfortunate position for which I regret.

Again, thank you for treating Mia. I appreciate your referral to Dr, Stegen-Hanson. 1

hope and expect that Mia will benefit from occupational therapy.

Best Regards,

N gy

Mitchell Stipp
cc: Dr. Paglini (via fax w/ encls.)

Radford Smith, Esq. (via fax w/o encls)
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01-14-10;06:26PM; ;702 310 8798 # 1/ 3

Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-8
Clinieal Child Psychologist and Registered Play Therapist — Supervisor
2904 W. Horizor Ridge Parkway, Suite 100 - Henderson, NV 89052
Office (702) 310-8787 —Fax (702) 310-8798

Client, Mia Stipp

Date, 9-4-2009

Time. 2.30pm - 3.43pm
Duration, 1 hour, 13 minutes
Code, 90801

Today is the first mesting with Christina Stipp, regarding her daughter. Mia Stipp. Office
policies, limits of confidentiality, foes and HIPAA were discussed. Christina is the mother of
five-year-old, Mia. Mia is reported to have difficulties related to clothing issues (wanting
clothes to be scveral sizes too big) as well as becoming defiant when she is told that she has to
wear her clothes, specifically her uniform for school.

Christing spent most of the session discussing in great detail the history of her relationship with
her ex-husband, Mitchell Stipp. Even though | tried on four to five occasions to have Christina
focus back to the task at hand, which was for me fo listen to the behavioral problems she was
having with her daughter, Christina continued to cry through the session, focusing on the loss
of her hushand through divorce.

At the end of the session, Christina told me that her family does not have any history of mental
illness but her ex-hushand has a history of OCD. Review of fees was discussed and Christina

said that she could not afford my full fee. We discussed options and agreed npon a reduction

of $50 per session so that her danghter could be treated.

Plan, | will contact Mitchell to set up an appointment for intake with him as well. Then I will
begin seelng Mia on, raost likely, 8 weekly basis to rule out an OCD problem with clothing.
while providing cognitive behavioral play therapy,

Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RFT-S Date
Clinical Child Psychologist
Registered Play Therapist — Supervisor -
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01-14-10;06: 26PM; ;702 310 8788 # 2/ 32

Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-§
Clinical Child Psychologist and Registered Play Therapist — Supervisor
2504 W, Horizon Ridge Parkway, Suitc 100 - Henderson, NV 89052
Office (702) 310-8787 - Fax (702) 310-8798

Client, Mia Stipp

Date, 9-9-2009

Time. 1.30pm - 2.20pm
Duration. 50 minutes
Code. 90801

Today is the first meeting with Mitchell and Amy Stipp, Mia’s biological father and step-
mother. Office policies, limits of confidentinlity, fees end HIPAA were discussed. Mia is
reporied to have difficultics related to clothing issues (wanting clothes to be sevaral sizes too
big) as well as becoming defisnt when she is told that she has to wear her clothes, specifically
her uniform for school. Also, Mitchell needs to stretch Mia's clothing for her, stretching each
arm of her clothing. Mia reportedly does not like to wear underwear either, Mitchell ls also
concerned that Mia may be having difficulties related to the divorce between him and Mia’s
mother.

Mitchell currently has Mia 30% of the time. He reported that he has a history of OCD when he
was a child and is very concerned that Mia has OCD as well

Plan, I will call Christina fo let her know that I spoke with Mitchell and that Mia’s first therapy
session is sct for Friday, September 11% at 5,30pm. Then I will begin seeing Mia on, most
Likely, 8 weekly basis for individual therapy to rule out an OCD problem with clothing, while
providing cogritive behavioral therapy (CBT).

L PR AUON0L TAYT .
Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-$ Date
Clinical Child Psychologist

Registered Play Therapist — Supervisor
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01-14-10; 06:26PM; :702 310 8768

Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-S
Clinical Child Psychologist and Registered Pley Therapist — Supervisor
2904 W. Horizon Ridge Parkway, Suite 100 - Henderson, NV 89052
Office (702) 310-8787 — Fax (702) 310-8798

Client: Mia Stipp

Date, 9-11-2009

Time. 11:30am-— 1140am
Duration. 10 minutes
Code, Phone call

Called Christina Stipp to let her know that I spoke and met with Mitchell and Amy Stipp and
that individual therapy will begin today at 5.30pm. Also discussed my fee and asked Christina
to provide some proof that she could not afford my full fee. She statcd that she would not
provide such information, so I told her that the fee wonld not be reduced,

Ms. Christina Stipp also insisted that I do therapy her way, which was for her to set up each
seasion and that it was my duty to meet with her and Mitchell before every session, then she
wanted to be present in the room with Mis during the session, and to then work on parenting
strategics with her and Mitch (without Amy there) after each session. 1 told Christing that
because she and her ex-husband were not communicating in person, and only through
e-mails, that I believed it could be detrimental for Mia to have both paxents present for
sessions, at least in the beginning. and that it was my policy to meet with the parent that brings
the child for the first 5-10 mirmtes of the session, then to meet with the child Mia is to be seen
today at 5.30pm.

ﬂgmgmmw% -
Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D.. RPT-§ Date

Clinical Child Psychologist
Registered Play Therapist - Sapervisor

# 3 AN
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01-14-10;08: 26PM; ;702 310 8788 # 4/ 32

Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D.. RPT-S

Clinical Child Psychologist and Registered Play Therapist — Supervisor
2904 W, Horizon Ridge Parkway, Suitz 100 - Henderson, NV 89052
Office (702) 310-8787 —Fax (702) 310-8798

Client. Mia Stipp

Date, 9-11-2009
Time, 5.30pm - 6.20pm
Duration, 50 minutes
Code, 90806

Today was the first session that I met with Mis Stipp. She was brought in by her father and
step-mother. Mia presented as 4 pleasant child who readily came into the playroom. Flay was
developmentally appropriate. Established trust and rapport with ease.

Mia did make comuments, such as.

“Mommy doesn’t like Amy.”

*Amy was married 1o James.”

Mia stated that her mother told her about James (who 1 later found out was Amy’s first
husband) and that her mother reporfedly told her that this is why Amy is bad.

Plan, Confinue meeting with Mia on a weekly basis for play therspy to address behavioral
concerns. Next session is scheduled for 9-19 at 2.50pm.

ey, Bap 0 ks

Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RFT-$ Duate
Clinical Child Psychologist
Registered Play Therapist — Supervisor
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Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-S
Clinical Child Psychologist and Registered Play Therapist — Supervisor
2904 W. Horizon Ridge Parkway, Suite 100 ~ Henderson, NV 88052
Office (702) 310-8787 —Fax (702) 310-8798

Client, Mia Stipp

Date, 9-19-2009
Time. 2.80pm - 3.25pm
Duration, 55 minutes
Code. 90806

Today is the second session that I met with Mia. [ spent the first few minutes of the session
talking to Mitchell while Amy and Mia played together. 1 informed Mitchell of the comments
that Mia made, such as *“Morumy doesn't like Amy” and "Amy was married to James.” [ then
met with Mia and told Mitchell 1 would inform him of any other statements made by Mia.

Mia presented again in a wonderful mood. She had difficalties related to wearing her seatbelt
in the car this week, telling her father that the scatbelt was too tight Mia and 1 worked on
cognitive behavioral strategies to deal with Mia’s feelings that the seatbelt was too tight as well
as her clothing. Mis has taken a real interest in my treasure box, where she can pick one treat
from the box at the end of each session if she does well during our play therapy session. Asan
incentive, Mia will earn extra treats from my treasure box if she wears her sestbelt correctly.
We also discussed the safety of seatbelts. )

Mia again reported coruments that her mother made to her. such as “1 want {0 spend more time
with Dadn but the judge won't lef me” When I asked Mia about the judge, she reported thst
her mother told her about the judge.

Plan, Mia will earn cxtra treats from my treasure box upon wearing her seatbelt correctly. 1
encouraged Mitchell to reward Mia for this behavior at home as well Next session iy set for
9-26 at 2.30pm.

9-8-CR

Date

Clinical Child Psychologist .
Registered Play Therapist — Supervisor
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q One of the most common sensory disorders is Tactile Defensiveness, With this coadition, 2
child is aver or "yper” sensitive to different types of touch. Light fouch is one of the most
upsetting types of touch to a child with SI dysfunction. Depending on the intensity of their
dysfunction, they may became anywhere from mildly annoyed to completely freaked out by
having someone lightly touch them. A geatle kiss oa the cheek may feel like they are having
coarse sandpaper rubbed on their face. They also may dislike fecling sand, grass or dirt on their
skin. Getting sixegsed mav be a struggle as different clothing textures, tags and seams yogy cause
them great discomfort. _

Often children with Tactile Defensiveness or touch hiyperseasitivity will avoid, become fearful
of, or are imritated by:

The wind blowing on bare skin

Light touch

Vibrating toys

Berefoot touching of carpet, sand and/or grass

lothing textures
ags and seams on clothing
Touching of “messy” things
v~ Changes in temperature

On the other side of the spectrum is a child with Tactile Undesaensitivity or "Hyposensitivity”.
A tactile undersensitive child need s lot of input o get the touch informetion he of she needs.
They will often seek out tactile inpirt on their own in sometimes unsafe ways,

A child who is undersensitive to touch may have these difficulties:

+ Emotional and social - Craves touch to the cxtent that friends, family, and even strangers
become ennoyed end upset. This could be the baby who constantly needs to be held, or
the toddler who is clingy, craving continpal physical contact.

» Sensory exploration - Makes cxcessive pbysical contact with people and objects,
Teuching other children too foreefully or inappropriately (such as biting or hitting).

« Motor - Tu get more tactile sensory information, he may need to use more of his skin
surface to feel he's made contact with an object.

o Grooming and dressing - May choose clothing that is, in your opinian, unecceptably tight
or loose, Ho may brush his tecth 5o hard that he injures his gums.

If you child shows igns of Tactile Defensiveness or Undersemitivity, it's important to get a
proper sareening by an Occupational Therapist, pedietrician or other licensed professional. This
sensory assessment will help you in seelking out the proper course of treatment and therspy.

Visit [kitp-//www.Sensory SmartKid.com] for more information end suppart regarding Sensocy
Integration, PDD and other Autism Spectram Disorders.
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TACTILE FUNCTIONING (SOMATOSENSORY)

“The sease of touch is critical in helping us function in the environment on 2 daily besis”(Ayres,
1986). Constant tactile stimulation is mecessary for all individuals, ithnstheabilitymkeepus
organized and fumctioning (Kranowitz, 1998). Through sensory recciving cells (receptors) we
feel sensations of pressure, vibration, movement, temperature and pzin (Yack et. al, 1998). This
system provides information to aid in visual processing, motor planning, body awareness,
cognitive Jeamning, emotionsl security and social skill (Kranowitz, 1998), There are two
components to the tactile system:

A) the protective (defensive/ uh chl System) is a mare primitive component that alerts us when
something potentially dangerous is touching our bodies. The body reacts against the environment
to protect itself from being harmed by evoking a fight or flight response while at other times will
simply alert the nervous system (Kranowitz, 1998; Yack et al, 1998). B) The discriminative
gystem (Ahn!)mmomadvaneadandmdunsmthdmlsabmtond:(e.g.whenwem
touching something or something ix touching us, where the touch is, pressare of the touch and
different attributes of the object touching us) (Kranowitz, 1998; Yack et. al, 1998). Yacks and
others (15998) note that a successful tastile system depends on a balance between both the
protective and discrimmative systems. When this spstem is not balaneed tactile defensiveness or
under-responsive tactile discrimination results,

Poor tactile discrimination is & result of an immature ability to discriminate between tactile
expaimesmdmmbmngpmupmm Thig child will mostly likely have fine motor
problems, resistance to exploring the eavironment, and a pl'oblun using tools to perform
‘everyday’ tasks (Kranowitz, 1998). However the extent to which the object is aversive to or
desired by the ¢hild is dependent on the child him/herself. Further the child may also be hyper
and kypo sensitive to tactile sensations and as & result may shy away from soft touch but be
unaware of broken bones.

= Tactile Defensiveness (bypersensitivity)
Tactile mmmmautBnoguhve emotional reactions (Ayres, 1986) whereby the child may
over-react to certain tactile expariences (e.g touching squishy materials) (Wilbarger, 1997),
Such an experience may trigger a ﬁg!nnrﬂlght response from the child.
Bebaviors We May See
Toking off Clothing- the clothing may be uncomfartable therefore, provide soft loose clothes,
provide calming stimulation and deep touch,
Avgidance of Handling Sensory Material
mskamﬁfmﬁnﬁhmmmemmmmof
materigls may makead:ﬁuenoemhvwwellﬂ:ewemsnlerm As & result the instructor
should find different ways to introduce new tactile experiences (¢.g. accidental touching) but also
provide tactile experiences that the child does crave,
Limited Use of Hands for Grasping
This is alsp & comman form of tactile defensiveness where the child exhibits a “fight’ response
by pot participating fully in the ectivity. However this may also be a sign of poor proprioceptive
functioning (Yack et. al, 1998). Things that we can do to promote tactile awareness are; include
tactile activities during sessions o that the child roust use his/her hands (e.g. open doars, pull
chairs).
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Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-$§
Clinical Child Psychologist and Registered Play Therapist— Supervisor
2904 W. Horizon Ridge Parkway, Suite 100 — Henderson, NV 83052
Office (702) 310-8787 ~ Fax (702) $10-8798

Client. Mia Stipp

Date, 9-26-2009
Time, 2.30pm - 3.20pm
Duration. 50 minutes
Code, 50806

Today is the third session that I met with Mia. Continued talking with Mia about her clothing
and seatbelt issues. Mia did earn extra treats from miy treasare box for wearing her seatbelt
correctly, but is still complaining that it is too tight.

1 would like the opportunity to discuss Mia’s case, without using her name and changing her
identifying data, with Dr. Julie Beasley, during a phone consultation. Mitchell agreed.

Plan, Mia will earn extra treats from my treasure box upon wearing her seatbelt correctly, as
well as her clothing. 1 encouraged Mitchell to reward Mia for this behavior at home as well

[ will speak with a colleague regarding Mia’s case.

Next session with Mina is set for 10-10 at 4,.30pm. 1 am meeting with Mitchell and Amy to
discuss Mia’s progress 9-29-09 at Z.30pm.

e Ao, fpers oA
Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-$ Date

Registered Play Therapist — Supervisor
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Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-§
Clinical Child Prychologist and Registered Flay Therapist — Supervisor
2904 W. Horizon Ridge Parkway, Suite 100 - Henderson, NV 83052
Office (702) 310-8787 - Fax (702) 310-8798

Client, Mia SEPP
Date. 9-26-2009
Code, Phome consultation with Dr. Julle Beasley

Phone call to Dr. Julie Beasley, child neuropsychologist, to consult this case with her. 1am
concerned that we are not dealing with OCD at this time, but a sensory processing issne. Dr.
Beasley agreed and felt that & referral to the Achicvement Therapy Center for occupationsl
therapy may be helpful, 1 will pass this information on to Mifchell during our next seasior.

Tl 4 Kglochua P> RPYS, -0
Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., EPT-$ Date

Clinical Child Psychologist

Registered Play Therapist — Supervisor
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Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-§

Clinical Child Psychologist and Registered Flay Therapist — Supervisor
2904 W. Horizon Ridge Parkway, Suite 100 - Henderson, NV 83052
Office (702) 3108787 — Fax (702) 310-8798

Client. Mia Stipp

Date, 09-29-2009
Time, 2.30pm - 3.20pm
Duration. 50 minutes
Code, 90846

Met with Mis’s father and stcp-mother today to review Mia’s progress in treatment Discussed
behavioral technigues to assist with clothing issueg. 1discussed my consultation with Dr, Julie
Beasley regarding Mia’s issues. [ do not believe that this is OCD at this time, but a possible
sensory integration/processing disorder that needs to be further evaluated by an occupational
therapist. [ gave them the name of Dr, Tonia Stegan-Hansen at Achievement Therapy Center as
a referral.

Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-S Date
Clinical Child Psychalogist
Registered Play Therapist — Supervisor

[3
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Melissa F. Kalodner. Psy.D., RPT-$
Clinical Child Psychologist and Registered Flay Therapist — Supervisor
2904 W. Horizon Ridge Parkway, Suite 100 - Henderson, NV 89052
Office (702) 310-8787 — Fax (702) 310-8798

Client. Mia Stipp

Duate. 10-10-2009
Time, 4.3Cpm-—5.20pm
Duration. 50 minutes
Code, 90806

Continued talking with Mia about her clothing and seatbelt issues, Mia did earn extrs treats
from my treasure box for wearing her seatbelt correctly, but is still compluining that it is too
tight. Mia made statements (without any prompting) such as <] want o spend more time with
my Dada but Mommy says we can’t change the rules.” And “Mommy doesa't like Amy, but ]
like Amy” and “Momma says Amy is bad, but 1 like her.”

Plan, Mia will carn extra treats from my treasure box upon wearing her seatbelt correctly, as
well as her clothing. 1 encouraged Mitchell to reward Mia for this behavior at home as well.

Next session is set for 10-24 at 5,.30am.

"l = 0-10-C1
Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-S Date

Clinical Child Psychologist

Registered Play Therapist ~ Supervisor
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Melissa F, Kalodner, Psy.D., RFT-S, BCPC
Clinical Child Psychologist and Registered Play Therapist — Supervisor
2904 W. Horlzon Ridge Parkway, Suite 100 ~ Henderson, NV 89052

Office (702) 310-8787 —Fax (70Z) 310-8798

Client. Mia Stipp

Date. 10-24-2009

Time. 9,30am — 10,00am
Code. phone call with Mitchell

Scssion was set for in the office today at 9,30am but Mia has the H1N1 flu and the family needs
to stay with her in the home. So Mitchell and I decided to have a phone session regarding my
findings as they relate to Mia. 1 discussed my clinical findings that I do niot feel as if Mia has
obsessive-compulsive disorder but that there may be a sensory processing disorder. Mitchell is
1o contact the Achievemnent Therapy Center for an occupational assessment in November,

Next session is set for 10-30 at 6.30pm.

bl folocu 85> & lojdleRt
Melissa F. Kalodnez, Psy.D., RPT-S % Date

Clinjcal Child Psychologist

Registered Play Therapist — Supervisor
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Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPFT-S
Clinjcal Child Psychologist and Registered Flay Therapist — Supervisor
2304 W. Horizon Ridge Parkway. Suite 100 - Henderson, NV 89052
Office (702) 310-8787 — Fex (702) 310-8798

Client. Mia Stipp

Date, 10-30-2009
Time. 6.30pm—7.20pm
Duration. 50 minutes
Code. 90806

Mitchell and Amy Stipp brought Mia for her session today. Mia continues to presentas a
pleasant young girl who is having issues related to the fact that she reports that she Ioves her
step-mother, Amy, but her mother gets mad at her for feeling that way, as well as clothing
concerns, | continued to provide therapy to Mia about these issues, stating that she has the
ability o love anyone she wants and that it is OK to talk about these feelings with me, as this is
a safe place to talk

Mitchell asked me if | have had any contact with Christina, to which 1 answered “no.* He
stated that Christina is secking the advice of Dr. Mishilow in this case. | asked him o keep me
informed.

Next individual session for Mia is set for 11-14-09 at 2.30pm.

. : 10-20-01
Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-S Date

Clinical Child Psychologist

Registered Play Therapist — Supervisor
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Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-S
Clinical Child Psychologist and Registered Flay Therapist — Supervisor
2904 W, Horizon Ridge Parkway, Suite 100 - Henderson, NV 89052
Office (702) 310-8787 — Fax (702) 310-8798

Client. Mia Stipp

Date, 11-14-2009
Time, 2,30pm-— 3,20pm
Duration, 50 miruttes
Code, 90806

Continued individual play therapy with Mia today. We continue working on issues related to
her parents’ divorce and clothing issues. We are working on limiting the duration of the
stretching of the clothing. Mia stated today,

(1) *I'want to spend more time with my Dada but Mommy says we can’t change the rules.”
(2) I want to spend more time with my Dada but the judge won’t let me.*

Mitchell und Amy report that Mia continues to improve with treatment.

Next individual session for Mia is set for 11-21-09 at 3.30pm.

e et b 5 -14-09
Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D,, RFT-§ Date

Clinical Child Psychologist
Registered Play Therapist — Supervisor
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Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-S
Clinical Child Psychologist and Registered Flay Therapist — Supexvisor
2904 W. Horizon Ridge Parirway, Suite 100 - Henderson, NV 89052
Office (702) $10-B787 — Fax (702) 810-8798

Client. Mia Stipp

Date, 11-Z1-2009
Time. 3.30pm - 4.20pm
Duration, 50 minutes
Code, 90806

Continued individual play therapy with Mia today. We continue working on issues related to
her parents’ divorce and clothing issues. We are working on limiting the duration of the
stretching of the clothing. Appointment has been made and kept with occupational therapist.
Report will follow.

Next individual scssion for Mia is set for 12-.03-09 at 1Z,.30pm.

Clinical Child Psychclogist
Registered Flay Therapist — Supervisor
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Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-S§
Clinical Child Psychologist and Registcred Play Therapist — Supervisor
2904 W. Horizon Ridge Parkway, Suite 100 - Henderson, NV 89052
Office (702) 810-8787 — Fax (702) $10-8798

Client, Mia Stipp

Date, 12-03-2009

Time, 12.30pm - 1.20pm
Duration. 50 minutes
Code, 90806

Met with Mitchell during the first half of the session while Amy played with Mia in the
playroom. Mitchell would like me to write a letter regarding the statements Mia has made
reganding Amy, the judge and her mother. I will type up a letter regarding the facts and only
the facts, with no opinion whatsoever to the facts, as I clarified again that I was not sppointed
by the court nor am 1 a custody evaluator.

The second half of the session was spent with Mia. Mia began the session by telling me that
“Momma doesn’t say anything bad about Dada and Amy anymore.* 1 asked Mia how she felt
about this and she stated It feels great. Now I can love everybody end nobody gets mad.”

Next individual session for Mia is set for 12-19-09 at Z.30pm.

l&{%((ﬁ

Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-S Date
Clinical Child Psychologist
Registered Play Therapist— Supervisor
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Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-S, BCPC
Clinical Child Psychologist and Registered Flay Therapist — Supervisor
2904 W. Horizon Ridge Parkway, Suite 100 - Henderson, NV 89052
Office (702) 3108787 — Fux (702) 310-8798

December 4, 2009

Sent Via Facsimile, (702) 304-0275

Mitchell Stipp
2055 Alcova Ridge Drive
Las Vegas, Nevada 89135

RE.  Mia Stipp
Dear Mr. Stipp.

The purpose of this letter is to confirm facts surrounding the psychotherapy treatment of your
daughter, Mia Stipp, and the subsequent statements made by Mia Stipp during my evaluation
of her. 1was contacted initially by Christina Stipp, Mia’s biclogical mother, to conduct an
evaluation and ongoing therapy for Mia. Christina reported that her main concerns for Mia
were Mia’s sensory problems related to her clothing and Mia's feelings related to the divorce of
her parents, |then had a 90-minute initial evaluation therapy session with Christina Stipp.

Prior to treating Mia, [ asked to meet with you to have a similar evaluation session. After
meeting Mia’s mother, father and step-mother, I scheduled an appointment for Mia at your
request. 1 contacted Christina via telephone aficr our session to inform her that you consented
to treatment and gave her the time and date of Mia’s fivst therapy session. As [ do for all of my
child clients, | explained that 1 was to mect with Mia without the presence of either parent and
the evaluation process would take approximately five sessions. During the telephone
conversation. Christina informed me that she was displeased that 1 had set up & session for Mia
with you. Christina asked that I reschedule the meeting for Mia at a time that was convenient
for her. as she wanted to be there for the session as well as having you present so that we could
all meet together. 1 communicated to Christina that it did not matter which parent scheduled
Mia’s first appointment and that 1 wanted to meet (at Jeast initially) with Mia alone. | also felt
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that given the fact that you and Christina are nat on speaking terms, it may be upsetting for
Min to see the two of you together and may actually be detrimental to the therapeutic process.
Christing insisted that she and you be present for the session and if I did not agree to this that
she did not want to engage my services.

I informed you of my conversation with Christina. You indicated to me that you and your wife,
Amy Stipp, wanted my assistance with Mia’s clothing issues and to assess how Mia was coping
with the divarce, As you know, 1 evaluated Mia for approximately five sessions of fifty minutes
each. During these sessions, Mia made the following statements to me.

(1) I want to spend more time with my Dada but Mommy says we can’t change the rules.”

(2) “Iwantto spend more time with my Dada but the judge won’t let me.”

() *Amy wus married to James.”

(4) "Momma docsn’t like Amy.”

(5) *Momma says Amy is bad, but I like her.”

(5) Most recently, Mis has stated. "Momma doesn’t say anything bad about Dada and Amy
anymore.”

] communicated the above statementy made by Mis to you at the end of cach session. Please
note that Mia made these staternents to me independently withoat any prompting | did not
discuss these statements with Mia I simply reported them to you after the applicable session.

It has been a pleasure to treat Mia If you have any other questions, please let me know., 1can
be reached at (702) 310-8787.

Sincerely,

Ml ecue, Pogd, R B

Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-S, BCPC
Clinical Child Psychologist

Registered Play Therapist — Supervisor
Board Certified Professional Counselor

g ——
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Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-8

Clinical Child Psychologist and Registered Play Therapist — Supervisor
2904 W. Horizon Ridge Parkway, Suite 100 - Henderson, NV 89052
Office (702) 310-8787 — Fax (702) 310-8798

Client, Mia Stipp

Date, 12-19-2009
Time. 2.30pm- 3.20pm
Duration. 50 minutes
Code, 90806

Met with Mitchell for the first 10 minutes of the session. He reported that he presented my

letter in court during a custody evaluation. I reiterated that I was not appointed by the court
nor am [ a custody evaluator. Mitchell wands to continne therapy for Mia, as she gets along

well with me, enjoys coming. and feels safe here.

Mia continues to present in a pleasant mood. She is very interested in earning a *big prize*
from my treasurc chest ~ s0 we set up a reward system so she can carn it next session if she
continues to wear her seatbelt properly and talk abont her feelings.

Next session with Mitchell and Amy is set for 12-30 at 10.30am.
Next individual session for Mia is set for 12-31-09 at 5,30pm.

Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-$ Date
Clinical Child Psychologist
Registered Play Therapist - Supervisor
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Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-S
Clinical Child Psychologist and Registered Piay Therapist — Supervisor
2904 W. Horizon Ridge Parkway, Suite 100 - Henderson, NV 89052
Office (702) 310-8787 — Fax (702) 310-8798

Client: Mia Stipp

Date, 12-30-2009

Time. 10.30am-— 11.20am
Durntion: 50 minutes
Code. 90846

Met with Mitchell and Amy Stipp today. Reviewed occupational therapist’s report, which states
that Mis does have a sensory processing disorder. 1 informed them that Christina has sent me
letters regarding wanting my notes on Mia. | have left messages for Christina and will set up a
session with Christina to discuss Mia’s progress,

Mie will be seen again 12-31 at 5,30pm.

it .ﬁ.im.-a%n oA
Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-S Date
Clinical Child Psychologist

Registered Play Therapist — Supervisor
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Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPFT-§
Clinica! Child Paychologist and Registered Play Therapist— Supervisor
2904 W. Horizon Ridge Parkway, Suite 100 — Handerson, NV 89052
Office (702) 310-8787 —Fax (702) 310-8798

Client. Mia Stipp

Date, 12-31-2009
Time. 5.30am —6.20am
Dugation, 50 minutes
Code, 90806

Had & wondexful session with Mia today. Continue working on clothing issues. Mia has
agtwdwanawmmhhtgofmhamofherdnﬂﬁnstogofmmsoseoondstozo.wconda
We practiced counting to 30, then 25, then 20.

IbldMiModwthntlwouldbemeeﬁnswiﬂlhermﬂlermmdlw excited about this.
Minbeganlooldngve:yamdma:dasbdﬂutlnotmlkwhumombacause‘Mymmis
mean. She puts me in time-out all the time.” I reassured Mia that she has nothing to worry
gbout.

Mis will be seen again 1-08-2010 at 1pm.
o olonin, By 00 - ﬁg@ﬁ_f 3
Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RFT-$ Da

Clinical Child Psychologist
Registered Play Therapist — Supervisor
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Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RFT-§
Clinical Child Psychologist and Registered Play Therapist - Supervisor
2904 W, Harizon Ridge Parkway, Suite 100 - Henderson, NV 89052
Office (702) 310-8787 — Fax (702) 310-8798

Client, Mia Stipp

Date. 1-02-2010

Time, 11.45am- 11,55am
Duration, 10 minutes

Code, Fhone call to Christina Stipp

Spokewiﬁtduhﬁm&ﬁppmdnyommephone. She was upset over the letter that | had
written and wanted to_dixmﬂwlelt:randMla’a therapy. 1will be mecting with Christina
Friday, January 8 et 11am.

Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-S a
Clinical Child Psychologist

Registered Play Therapist — Supervisor
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Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-S

Clinical Child Psychologist and Registered Play Therapist — Supervisor
2904 W. Horizon Ridge Parkway, Suite 100 - Henderson, NV 89052
Office (702) 310-8787 —Fax (702) 310-8798

Client, Mia Stipp

Date, 1-08-2010

Time. 11.15am- 12.35pm
Durstion, 1 hour, twenty minutes
Code. 90846

Met with Christina Stipp today. Christina toak notes while we talked. 1did not have my notes
in front of me, but I went over the course of Mia’s treatment since September. Christina let me
know that she had been taking Mia to Dr. Mishilow but Dr. Mishilow was no longer involved
in the case. She glso stated that Mitchell’s attorney had told her that Mitchell was not bringing
Mia to therapy anymore.

The majority of the discussion from Christina centercd on legal issues between her and her
husband, not on Mia, Christina made it quite clear that she did not give her consent for me to
treat Mia anmymore. 1 told Christina that I would no longer treat Mia due to the litigious nature

of the case and my inability at this time to help Mia with her issues due to her mother’s lack of
consent and legal concerns,

1 did not charge Christina for the session today.

Mia will have a final termination session today at 1pm.

ﬂm@@m&bﬁg 4@0’ _
Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-$ Didte

Clinical Child Psychologist
Registcred Play Therapist — Snpervisor
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Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-S
Clinical Child Psychologist and Registered Play Therapist — Supervisor
2904 W. Horizon Ridge Parkway, Suite 100 - Henderson, NV 83052
Office (702) 310-8787 — Fax (702) 3108798

Client. Mia Stipp
Date. 1-08-2010
Time. lpm-—2pm
‘Duration. 1 hour
Code. 90806/90846

Mitchell and Amy Stipp brought Mia to her session today. I met with Mitchell alone while
Nny.mnmdﬁthanplnyedinﬂmplaymom IexplainedtoMilche)Iﬁmﬂhadmetwith
'Chrlsﬁnaearlicrinmednyandﬁtatshedidnotgiwherwnsanttomstmnanymmandthut
[ was nolongermntingtobemvo!vadinm‘mme.usitnppearstonownotbeachﬂdcase.but
a legal case. Idonotgetinvolvedincourtcamaudstatedﬂlatloouldnolongerthis,

Mifchell stated that he understood and we ngmedtohaveMiaparﬁcipateinweekly
occupational therapy for the time being. Completed termination with Mia.

<, ( /o

Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RFT-S Date
Clinical Child Psychologist
Registered Play Therapist — Supervisor
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Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-S, BCPC

Clinical Child Psychologist and Registered Flay Therapist - Supervisor
2904 W. Horizon Ridge Parkway, Suite 100 - Henderson, NV 83052
Offics (702) 310-8787 — Fax (702) 310-8798

January 12, 2010

Sent via Facsimile. (702) 240-4937

Dear Christina,

Records on Mia Stipp will be sent by the 15 of this month. Thank you for your patience and
understanding. :

Sincerely.

W‘W’&M\vﬁ P>, @12, g0

Melissa F. Kalodner, Psy.D., RPT-S, BCPC
Clinical Child Psychologist

Registered Play Therapist — Supervisor
Board Certified Professional Counsslor
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